
WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING 

 

October 13, 2021 
 

Cougar Room 
(Access Through the Library Entrance) 

 
In accordance with COVID-19 protocol masks will be required.  

 
5:00 p.m. 

 

29 Cougar Court 
Taft, California 93268 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

1.  CALL TO ORDER  
 

2.  PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
 

3.  ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION  

A. Accessibility.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the meeting 
room or to otherwise participate in this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711.  
Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Governing Board to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to the meeting. 
 
B. Obtaining Public Records.  A copy of the Board packet, including documents relating to any open session item are available 
to members of the public on the District website and also at the District Office.  Any writings or documents that are public records 
and are provided to a majority of the Governing Board regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available for 
public inspection in the District Office located at 29 Cougar Ct., Taft, California, during normal business hours.  These documents 
will be made available to the public at the same time that they are made available to a majority of the Board. 
 
C. Language Assistance.  The District welcomes Spanish and other language speakers to Board meetings.  Anyone planning to 
attend and needing an interpreter should call Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711 forty-eight (48) hours in advance of the meeting so 
that arrangements can be made for an interpreter.  El Distrito da la bienvenida a las personas de hable hispana a las juntas de la 
Mesa Directiva.  Si planea asistir y necesita interpretacion llame al (661) 763-7711 (48) horas antes de la junta, para poder hacer 
arreglos de interpretacion. 
 
D. Addressing the District Board.  The Board encourages public participation and involvement.  Community members will 
therefore have several opportunities to address the Board.  However, please respect the Board’s time and the need for efficient 
board meetings.  The Board also requests that comments be respectful and professional. 
 
 1. Agenda Items.  If you wish to address the Board on an agenda item, please do so when that item is called.  

Presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes.  Time limitations are at the discretion of the Board 
President. 

 2. Non-Agenda Items.  Individuals have an opportunity to address the Board during the period set aside for Public 
Comment on Items of General Interest on topics within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board not listed on the 
agenda.  Presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes, with a total of thirty (30) minutes 
designated for this portion of the agenda. 

 
E. Questions for the Board.  Individuals with questions on District issues may submit them in writing.  The Board will refer such 
requests to the Superintendent, who will endeavor to respond to your questions after the meeting. 
 
F. Placing issues on the Board Agenda.  Items from the public pertaining directly to College business may be placed on the 
Board agenda by submitting the request in writing to the Office of the Superintendent.  The proposed agenda item will be 
reviewed and placed, if appropriate, on the Board’s agenda within a reasonable period of time.  Please contact the Office of the 
Superintendent at (661) 763-7711 for further information. 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting October 13, 2021 
Page 2 
 

 
A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code 

Section 54957 
D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 
 Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 

Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 
Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 

E.  Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of 
Subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9  

F.  Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code 
Sections 35146, 48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b)  

 
4. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTION 

 
5. FLAG SALUTE 

 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION AGENDA ITEMS 
 
7.  GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS 
 
8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – Regular Meeting Held September 8, 2021, Special 

Meeting Held September 8, 2021 and Special Meeting Held September 16, 2021  
 
9.  NEW BUSINESS: 

 
A. Request for Approval – WKCCD Board of Trustees Resignation – Secretary 

Emmanuel Campos; Effective 9/29/21 
  

B. Request for Approval – Trustee Appointment – Procedure and Timeline  
    

C.  Request for Approval – Website Redesign Project (RFP #WKCCD 2021-108); 
Awarded to BarkleyREI 
 

D. Request for Approval – Strategic Action Plan 2021-22 to 2023-24  
 

E. Second Reading and Request for Approval – Board Policy Revisions   
BP #2345 Public Participation at Board Meetings  
BP #3225 Institutional Effectiveness 
BP #3420 Equal Employment Opportunity 
BP #6340 Bids and Contracts  

 
10.  CONSENT AGENDA (Items A – E) 

A. Request for Approval – Service Connection Agreement with West Kern Water 
District 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting October 13, 2021 
Page 3 
 

  
B. Request for Approval – IBM Cognos Applicable Upgrade; $7,000.00   

 
C. Request for Approval – IssueTrak Software Maintenance Renewal; October 2021 – 

October 2022; $3,650.00  
 

D. Request for Ratification – Agreement with the Yosemite Community College District, 
Child Development Training Consortium (YCCD/CDTC)  
 

E. Ratification of the September 2021 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers  
 
11. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
12.  EMPLOYMENT (Action)  

A. Academic Employment (Appendix I)  
B. Classified/Management Employment (Appendix II)  
C. Resignations/Retirements (Appendix II) 

 
13.  REPORTS: 

A.   Financial Reports (For Information)  
1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2021/22  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2021/22 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, September 2021 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, September 2021 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, September 2021  
6. Employee Travel Report – September 2021 

B. Trustee Reports 
C. Academic Senate Report 
D. Reports from Staff and Student Organizations 

 
14.  REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT/PRESIDENT 
   
15. NEXT MEETING DATE  
 The next regular meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, November 10, 2021, at 5:00 

p.m. 
 
16. ADJOURNMENT 



 
 WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

September 8, 2021 
 

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College District was called 
to order at 5:00 p.m. by President Dawn Cole. Secretary Emmanuel Campos and trustees Michael 
Long, Dr. Kathy Orrin and Billy White were present. Superintendent/President Dr. Debra Daniels 
and Executive Secretary Sarah Criss were in attendance.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
 
No comments were heard. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
At 5:01 p.m. it was moved by Secretary Campos, seconded by Trustee Orrin and unanimously carried, 
that the Board convene in Closed Session to discuss the District’s position regarding the following 
matters: 
 
A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code Section 54957 
D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 
 Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 

Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 
Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 

E.  Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of 
Subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9  

F.  Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code Sections 35146, 
48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b) 

 
RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS 
 

At 6:00 p.m., it was moved by Trustee Long, seconded by Secretary Campos and unanimously carried, 
to reconvene in Public Session.  President Cole reported that no action was taken.  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
President Cole led the pledge of allegiance. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION ITEMS 
 
No comments were heard. 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting September 8, 2021 
Page 2 
 
 
GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS 
 
There were no general communications.  
 
PRESENTATION – Citizen’s Oversight Committee Financial Report  
 
Citizen’s Oversight Committee chair Roger Miller presented the final financial report of the Measure 
A bonds. With the completion of the Student Center project, the Measure A monies are spent. Mr. 
Miller thanked the Board for their support and commended staff and AP Architects for the 
transparency over the duration of the many Measure A projects.  
 
PRESENTATION – Sabbatical Report  
 
Dr. Michelle Oja reported the outcome of her sabbatical leave. Dr. Oja’s sabbatical objective was to 
develop portions of an online textbook for the College’s behavioral statistics course as well as 
coordinated course materials on Canvas. The project links the College with state and national Open 
Educational Resources (OER) communities in an effort to use open licensing to share materials in the 
academic field. By using OER for projects like this statistics course the College is supporting 
educational achievement by providing low/no cost materials to students and may possibly 
participate in future grant funding with the development of Zero Textbook Cost materials.   
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
On a motion by Trustee Long, seconded by Trustee Orrin and unanimously carried, the minutes of 
the Regular Meeting held August 11, 2021 were approved.   
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
Request for Approval – 2021/22 West Kern Community College District Budget  
 
The budget study session was held prior to the start of the regular Board meeting. On a motion by 
Trustee Long, seconded by Trustee White and unanimously carried, the request was approved (copy 
attached to official minutes).  
 
Second Reading and Request for Approval – Board Policy Revision  
 BP #2200 Board Duties and Responsibilities 
 BP #2220 Committees of the Board  
 BP #2435 Evaluation of the CEO  
 BP #2745 Board Self-Evaluation  
 
Dr. Daniels reported that the revisions are as suggested by the Community College League of 
California Policy and Procedure service. Revisions focus on the addition of diversity, equality and 
inclusion language. On a motion by Trustee Long, seconded by Trustee White and unanimously 
carried, the request was approved (copy attached to official minutes).  
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting September 8, 2021 
Page 3 
 
 
First Reading – Board Policy Revisions (No Action)  
 
 BP #2345  Public Participation at Board Meetings  
 BP #3225 Institutional Effectiveness 
 BP #3420 Equal Employment Opportunity 
 BP #6340 Bids and Contracts  
 
Dr. Daniels reported that the revisions are as suggested by the Community College League of 
California Policy and Procedure service. 

 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
 

A. Request for Ratification – Agreement University Enterprises, Inc. (California State University 
of Sacramento) to act as Fiscal Agent for ECE Grant; 1/20/21 – 1/31/24  
  

B. Request for Approval – Agreement with the Chancellor’s Office Tax Offset Program 
(COTOP); 10/1/21 – 12/31/22 

 
C. Information Item – Use of Proposition 55 Education Protection Account (EPA) Funds for FY 

2021/2022 
 

D. Request for Ratification – Agreement with Lozano Smith, LLP for Legal Services; Effective 
8/1/21  

 
E. Request for Approval – Agreement with Foundation for California Community Colleges 

(FCCC) to Provide Microsoft Campus Agreement with Computerland of Silicon Valley; 
9/16/21 – 9/15/22; $36,560.50 

 
F. Request for Ratification – Annual Renewal of IBM SPSS Statistics Base Concurrent User 

Subscription and Support Quote No. 19070810; 9/1/21 – 8/31/22; $13,145.20 
 

G. Request for Approval – Renewal Agreement (123142080-1) with Dai Source for IBM Cognos; 
11/1/21 – 10/31/22; $9,980.26 

 
H. Request for Ratification – Contract for Professional Services with Chris Ruiz for Sports 

Information/Webmaster Services for the Taft College Athletics Programs/Website; 8/1/21 – 
5/31/22; Not to Exceed $5,000.00  
  

I. Ratification of the August 2021 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers  
 
On a motion by Trustee Long, seconded by Trustee Campos and unanimously carried, Consent 
Agenda Items A – I were approved as presented (materials related to the items are attached to 
official minutes).   
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting September 8, 2021 
Page 4 
 
 
 
There were no comments. 
 
EMPLOYMENT 
 
On a motion by Trustee Long and seconded by Trustee White, Employment Items A-C were 
approved by the following vote (Employment Items (Appendix I and II) are attached to official 
minutes): 
 
Yes: Dawn Cole, Emmanuel Campos, Billy White, Michael Long and Dr. Kathy Orrin 
No: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 
 
REPORTS 
 
Financial Reports 
The financial reports listed on the page following were presented for information (copies attached to 
official minutes). 
 
Financial Reports (for information): 
 
1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2021/22  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2021/22 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, August 2021 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, August 2021 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, August 2021 
6. Employee Travel Report – August 2021 
 
Trustee Reports  
Trustee Orrin enjoyed the Student Center ribbon cutting and noted that the space is a great addition 
for students and the Associated Student Organization.  
 
Trustee White commended staff for the commitment to successfully see the campus modernization 
through the Measure A bonds.  
 
President Cole appreciated being able to watch senior leader reports from the Welcome Back 
breakfast. She also thanked Dr. Jessica Grimes for her years of service at the College and wished her 
success in her future endeavor.  

 
Academic Senate  
Dr. Eveland, Academic Senate President, reported that the Senate and the Senate-of -the-Whole are 
active. She said there are many discussions and actions underway among Senate and Senate 
committees.   
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting September 8, 2021 
Page 5 
 
 
Student Services  
Dr. Damon Bell, Interim Vice President of Student Services, told the Board that staff are working to 
identify and contact students who began applications to enroll but hadn’t finished or submitted. 
Staff are working to assist those students in enrolling in late start courses or for the spring term. The 
department also received 673 fraudulent application attempts and 222 attempted fake financial aid 
applications. No money was disbursed and the fraudulent applications have been identified.   
 
Administrative Services  
Mr. McMurray, Executive Vice President of Fiscal Services, said that the 2020-21 fiscal year close 
process is concluding and that staff will now roll out the adopted 2021-22 budget. The department 
is also working with campus staff and faculty to complete various COVID-19 related purchases.   

 
Marketing and Community Relations  
Susan Groveman, Director of Marketing and Community Relations, provided an advertisement 
update on both the outreach effort and Centennial Celebration marketing. The bids for the website 
design project are in review. Ms. Groveman also shared the progress on preparation for the 
Centennial Celebration.   

 
Transition to Independent Living 
Aaron Markovits, Director of TIL, shared details of a virtual art show that TIL will host during the 
Oildorado celebration.  
 
Foundation  
Dr. Sheri Horn-Bunk, Executive Director of Institutional Advancement and Foundation, is working 
to plan a luncheon in honor of longterm District trustees and volunteers Carolyn Hosking and 
Larry Buttke. She said that the Foundation is also well into preparation for the Cougar Cookout.  

 
NEXT MEETING 
 
The next monthly meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, October 13, 2021.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
At 6:43 p.m., on a motion by Trustee Long, seconded by Trustee Orrin and unanimously carried, the 
meeting was adjourned. 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
      
Dawn Cole, President 



 
 WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

SPECIAL MEETING 
 

September 8, 2021 
 

The special meeting of the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College District was called 
to order at 4:01 p.m. by President Dawn Cole.  Secretary Emmanuel Campos and trustees Michael 
Long, Dr. Kathy Orrin and Billy White were present. Superintendent/President Dr. Debra Daniels 
and Executive Secretary Sarah Criss were in attendance.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON THE 2021/22 PROPOSED BUDGET  
 
No comments were heard. 

 
2021/22 BUDGET STUDY SESSION  
Brock McMurray, Executive Vice President of Administrative Services, presented the proposed 
2021/22 budget via PowerPoint (copy attached to official minutes). He reviewed the budget 
assumptions from the state which remain uncertain due to economy concerns during the pandemic. 
While figures are not certain they are still relatively strong but focused in many one-time funding 
options. The effect of the pandemic on enrollment remains a concern and focus for improvement. Mr. 
McMurray shared details of the budget and broke down the budget organization to show how money 
is managed by the district.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
At 4:52 p.m., on a motion by Secretary Campos, seconded by Trustee White and unanimously carried, 
the meeting was adjourned. 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
      
Emmanuel Campos, Secretary 



 
 WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

SPECIAL MEETING 
 

September 16, 2021 
 

The special meeting of the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College District was called 
to order at 9:00 a.m. by President Dawn Cole.  Secretary Emmanuel Campos and trustees Michael 
Long, Dr. Kathy Orrin and Billy White were present. Superintendent/President Dr. Debra Daniels 
and Executive Secretary Sarah Criss were in attendance. For clarification, the meeting was held via 
Zoom.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
 
No comments were heard. 

 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
At 9:01 a.m. it was moved by Trustee White, seconded by Trustee Long and unanimously carried, 
that the Board convene in Closed Session to discuss the District’s position regarding the following 
matters: 
 
A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code Section 54957 
D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 
 Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 

Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 
Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 

E.  Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of 
Subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9  

F.  Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code Sections 35146, 
48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b) 

 
RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS 
At 6:00 p.m., it was moved by Trustee Long, seconded by Secretary Campos and unanimously carried, 
to reconvene in Public Session.  President Cole reported that no action was taken.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
At 10:28 a.m., on a motion by Secretary Campos, seconded by Trustee White and unanimously 
carried, the meeting was adjourned. 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
      
Emmanuel Campos, Secretary 



TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

October 5,2021

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: October 13,2021

Title of Board Item:

WKCCD Board of Trustees Resignation - Secretary Emmanuel Campos

Background:

Secretary Emmanuel Campos has submitted his resignation from the West Kern Commtmity
College District Board of Trustees effective September 29, 2021.

Terms (if applicable):
N/A

Expense (if applicable);
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
N/A

Approved:
/

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

October 7,2021

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: October 13,2021

Title of Board Item:

Trustee Appointment - Procedure and Timeline

Background:

It is recommended thattheWest Kem Community College District Board ofTrustees fill the
vacancy of Secretary Emmanuel Campos by appointment until the election tofiU thevacancy
permanently occurs in November 2022.

Terms (if applicable):
N/A

Expense (if applicable):
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable);
N/A

Approved: ^
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: October 5,2021

Submitted by; Xiaohong Li, VicePresident of Information and Institutional Research

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: October 13, 2021

Title of Board Item:

Website Redesign Project (RFP# WKCCD 2021-108)

Background:

The website is in need of redesign to better serve in outreach of students as well as
communication and engagement of current students, the greater community of Taft and Taft
College alumni. With die development of COVID-19 protocols, the website is a resource for
emergency communications, distance education facilitation, and student resources such as
tutoring and special accommodations. The current website is lacking the ability to provide these
resources effectively and is in need of a redesign to better serve the campus and community
needs.

Two proposals were submitted in response to the RFP, and BarkleyREI submitted the lowest
priced proposal for the base scope of work.

Terms (if applicable):

Expense (if applicable);
$549,512.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
District funding as well COVID-19 funding will be used

Approved; _ LLM^ K
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President



























TAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

September XI,2021

Xiaohong Li, Vice President of Information and Institutional Research

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date; October 13,2021

Title of Board Item:

Strategic Action Plan 2021-22 to 2023-2024

Background:

The StrategicAction Plan (SAP) was created by the Strategic Planning Committee (SPC) of the
Governance Council. For approval the SAPis first reviewed by the SPC, the Governance
Council, and approved by the Academic Senate. Once reviewed/approved by the campus
stakeholders the plan is then presented to the Board of Trustees. The SAP is to lead plan that
links the strategies from around the campus together to ensure effectiveness and efficiency.

Terms (if applicable):
2021-22 to 2023-2024

Expense (if applicable):
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable);
N/A

Approved;
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President



















































TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

August 3,2021

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: October 13, 2021

Title of Board Item:

Second Reading and Request for Approval - Board Policy Revisions

Background:

The Board Policies listed below have been reviewed and revised to be consistent with District

practice and current recommended practices from the Community College League of California's
Policy and Procedure Services as best practice.

BP #2345 Public Participation at Board Meetings
BP #3225 Institutional Effectiveness

BP #3420 Equal Employment Opportunity
BP #6340 Bids ai\d Contracts

Terms fif applicable):
N/A

Expense (if applicable);

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
N/A

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daiiiels, Superintendent/President

















TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: September 22,2021

Submitted by: Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services j

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, EVP of Administrative Services

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: October 13,2021

Title of Board Item: Request for Approval of Service Connection Agreement witii West Kern
Water District

Background:

This is a ServiceConnection Agreement between West Kem Water District,Taft Union High
School, and West Kern Community College District for the water line to the Taft College
baseball field that originates from the Taft Union High School main line. This agreement wiU
allow installation of a meter at the junction of the Taft College and Taft Union High Schoollines
for water use tracking and accurate billing.

Terms (if applicable):

Please see attached agreement.

Expense (if applicable):

Water utility expenses are a budget item in the Maintenance & Operations budget.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

Water utility expenses are a budget item in the Maintenance & Operatioris budget.

Approved: C
Dr. DebraDaniels, Superintendent/President









TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

September 29, 2021

Submitted by: Xiaohong Li, VP of biformation and Institutional Effectiveness

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: October 13,2021

Title of Board Item:

IBM Cognos Application Upgrade

Background:

IBM Cognos is aweb-based reporting tool used by the College for accessing data and reporting
outondata in the data warehouse, creating orviewing reports. The current version ofIBM
Cognos in use is version 10.1, which was end of support by IBM. Without the upgrade, Cognos
wiH be inrisk of breaking the connection with updated Banner system.

Terms (if applicable^:

Expense (if applicable):

Total cost of the upgrade is $7,000.00

Fiscal Impact IncludingSoiu'ce of Funds (ifapplicable):

Costof thisagreement willbe paid with COVID fund

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels,Superintendent/President









TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: September 2,2021

Submitted by: Xiaohong Li,VPof Information and Institutional Effectiveness

Area Administrator: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

Subjact: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: October 13,2021

Title of Board Item:

IssueTrak Software Maintenance Renewal

Background:

IssueTrak is the ITSDepartment's, FaciUties Department's, and Distance Education
Department's work order software and provides for asset control. This software provides the
ITS, Facilities, and Distance Education departments' structure for completing work
assignments. Upon completion, the software also notifies the staff or faculty member who
requested assistance with the solution. In addition, the ITSDepartment uses IssueTrak to record
and maintain asset information for the College.

Terms (if applicable^

October 2021 - October 2022

Expense (if applicable):

Total cost of the renewal is $3,650.00

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

The cost of this contract will be shared by Facilities, Information TechnologyServices,and
Distance Education.

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

September 7,2021

Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Dr. Debra Daniels^ Superintendent/President

Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date; October 13,2021

Title of Board Item:

Agreement with the Yosemite Community College District Child Development Training
Consortium (YCCD/CDTC)

Background:

This agreement is the continuation of the 2020-21 agreement. Becky Roth will continue to serve
as aCoordinator for Taft College inthe Child Development Training Consortium for 2021-22.
The Coordinator wiil submit allnecessary reports and act asa liaison between CDTC and the
California Department of Education/Early Education and Support Division and carry out the
mission of the consortium.

Terms (if applicable^:

September 1,2021 - June 30,2022

Expense (if applicable):

Nonefor TaftCollege.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

N/A

Approved:
Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President





























 

1 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-21 through 30-September-21 FY 21-22 
78053100 09/01/2021  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0065774        20531     35815   357     4310    69700           46.12 
                                                             I0065800        21129     35815   357     4310    69700          139.43 
78053101 09/01/2021  A00243588AARP Health Care Options       I0065772        AUG 21    11000   412     3350    59100       19,311.37 
78053102 09/01/2021  A00306660Advanced Data Storage, Inc.    I0065762        0132658   11000   207     5990    49999           34.50 
78053103 09/01/2021  A00200376Amerio, Barbara J.             I0065725        070221    12745   421     5980    67900           99.00 
78053104 09/01/2021  A00317376Andrade, Rafael                I0065739        072121    11000   113     5940    67801            8.25 
78053105 09/01/2021  A00200053Apple Computer Inc.            I0065797        AF286344  35000   360     6412    67701          480.46 
                                                                                       35000   360     6412    67701            0.01 
                                                                                       35000   360     6412    67701            0.01 
78053106 09/01/2021  A00200069Bakersfield Californian        I0065789        39118     12720   421     5970    67900        1,125.00 
78053107 09/01/2021  A00272600Beard Family Trust             I0065798        SEP 21    12560   223     5610    09565        3,500.00 
78053108 09/01/2021  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0065736        081921    31000   423     5840    69100          292.11 
78053109 09/01/2021  A00250381California Chamber of Commer   I0065753        SI453295  11000   411     5210    67300          384.00 
78053110 09/01/2021  A00200149Carquest Auto Parts            I0065738        7305-306  11000   431     4310    65100            7.53 
78053111 09/01/2021  A00200161CDW-G                          I0065743        H472850   12745   421     6412    67900            0.01 
                                                                                       12745   421     6412    67900          451.71 
78053111 09/01/2021  A00200161CDW-G                          I0065744        H597035   12354   314     6412    69990           16.59 
                                                                                       12433   314     6415    69800          543.24 
78053112 09/01/2021  A00201051Central Sanitary Supply        I0065755        1181152   33429   310     4411    69250          351.92 
78053113 09/01/2021  A00258703College House                  I0065748        49302     31000   423     4310    69100        3,233.65 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          457.30 
78053114 09/01/2021  A00313072Colombo Construction Co., In   I0065733        PAY  REQ  41400   000     6211    71003      341,783.15 
78053115 09/01/2021  A00306586CSSO Association, Inc.         I0065782        1452      11000   301     5210    64500          300.00 
78053116 09/01/2021  A00233814D3 Sports                      I0065726        6345      12720   421     4310    67900        1,787.63 
                                                             I0065730        6117      12720   421     4311    67900        1,373.56 
78053117 09/01/2021  A00200222Daily Midway Driller           I0065784        101701    11000   401     5970    67200          146.00 
                                                             I0065787        JUL 21    12720   421     5970    67900          443.15 
78053118 09/01/2021  A00324281De Duclos, MJ  Breceda         I0065770        081021B   39000   314     5610    64991          500.00 
                                                             I0065771        SEP 21    39000   314     5610    64991          763.64 
78053119 09/01/2021  A00317961Eduporium, Inc.                I0065790        00002861  12558   223     4311    60103        3,306.84 
78053120 09/01/2021  A00200308Federal Express Corporation    I0065731        7-452-62  11000   110     5940    66003           28.75 
                                                                                       11000   401     5940    67705           28.07 
                                                                                       11000   421     5912    67200            4.32 
                                                             I0065795        7-466-79  11000   401     5940    67705           28.13 
78053121 09/01/2021  A00283199Fork Lift Specialties, Inc.    I0065799        24056380  12560   223     4310    09565          450.48 
78053122 09/01/2021  A00202041Fresno Oxygen                  I0065801        62826464  12560   223     4311    09565           19.95 
78053123 09/01/2021  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0065767        79000728  11000   431     5840    65700          860.68 
78053124 09/01/2021  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0065768        77000728  11000   431     5840    65700        1,018.96 
78053125 09/01/2021  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0065793        080721    11000   431     5840    65700          151.13 
78053126 09/01/2021  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0065794        57340810  11000   431     5840    65700           57.53 
78053127 09/01/2021  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0065777        97019269  11000   205     4311    12042          620.48 
78053128 09/01/2021  A00224086inContact, Inc.                I0065741        6869945   11000   431     5840    65100          146.43 
                                                                                       11000   431     5840    65700        1,184.75 
78053129 09/01/2021  A00200715Kern Electric Distributors     I0065765        586194    35819   357     4310    69700           73.65 
78053130 09/01/2021  A00227772MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.    I0065652        47-50832  31000   423     4110    69100            0.01 
78053130 09/01/2021  A00227772MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.    I0065652        47-50832  31000   423     4115    69100          468.74 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           27.95 
                                                             I0065664        47-50717  31000   423     4115    69100        1,259.92 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          395.33 
78053131 09/01/2021  A00234628MPS                            I0065785        63723581  31000   423     4110    69100        5,200.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           73.14 



 

2 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-21 through 30-September-21 FY 21-22 
78053132 09/01/2021  A00251929Oja, Michelle E.               I0065769        080321    11000   210     4110    20014          224.33 
78053133 09/01/2021  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0065773        08/02/21  39000   314     5830    64991           11.30 
78053134 09/01/2021  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0065791        080321    39000   314     5830    64991            8.96 
78053135 09/01/2021  A00200518Pearson Education              I0065732        14798877  31000   423     4110    69100        5,447.90 
                                                                                       31000   423     4115    69100        4,549.65 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          301.74 
78053136 09/01/2021  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0065778        73513554  32000   422     4410    69400        1,291.28 
78053137 09/01/2021  A00200536Praxair Distribution, Inc.     I0065802        64882593  12560   223     4311    09565           33.10 
78053138 09/01/2021  A00018310Reynolds, David S.             I0065756        2020719   31000   423     4110    69100        2,250.00 
78053139 09/01/2021  A00276428Rivera, Alexa T.               I0065750        08022021  11999   421     7412    73900          186.00 
78053140 09/01/2021  A00200816Rydin Decal                    I0065734        381575    36000   433     4310    69500          924.54 
78053141 09/01/2021  A00285838Sammy's Detail                 I0065747        520       11000   432     5632    67703          320.00 
78053142 09/01/2021  A00200487Sierra School Equipment Co.    I0065796        405402    31000   423     6414    69100        8,874.95 
78053143 09/01/2021  A00201787Standard Insurance Company     I0065745        AUG 21    11000   411     3410    67300          442.68 
                                                                                       11000   411     3420    67300        1,278.10 
78053144 09/01/2021  A00200400Stinson's                      I0065727        116566-0  11000   302     4318    64500          198.67 
                                                             I0065780        117617-0  12434   219     4318    17010          131.11 
78053145 09/01/2021  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0065758        27952648  33429   310     4411    69250          366.12 
                                                             I0065760        27952648  33429   310     4410    69250          798.90 
                                                             I0065779        27952647  32000   422     4410    69400       13,267.85 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400        1,277.13 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          301.10 
                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400           11.85 
78053146 09/01/2021  A00200419T.C. Clearing Account          I0065776        070121    11000   421     5912    67200        2,052.46 
78053147 09/01/2021  A00200423Taft City School District      I0065754        22-024    39000   314     4312    69800        1,776.63 
                                                                                       39000   314     5632    69800          540.00 
78053148 09/01/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0065729        06302021  31000   423     5912    69100        1,120.27 
78053149 09/01/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0065746        4767      12558   223     5970    68900          770.91 
78053150 09/01/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0065786        081221    12676   301     7604    73200       15,539.50 
78053151 09/01/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0065792        3461      11000   301     4310    64500           32.14 
78053152 09/01/2021  A00256341Terminix                       I0065766        41056963  33428   310     5860    69200           78.50 
                                                                                       33528   310     5860    69200           78.50 
                                                                                       33588   310     5860    69200          157.00 
78053153 09/01/2021  A00200429The Taft Independent           I0065788        1809      12720   421     5970    67900          300.00 
78053154 09/01/2021  A00313898TimeClock Plus, LLC            I0065749        586327    11000   411     5641    67300          195.00 
78053155 09/01/2021  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0065737        445347    39000   314     4310    64991        1,315.94 
                                                             I0065751        445466    11000   431     4310    65100           32.14 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    12042          141.90 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    69100          130.00 
                                                             I0065763        445513    12560   223     4311    09565           22.06 
                                                             I0065775        444984    39000   314     4310    64991          247.07 
                                                                                       12433   314     4310    69800           43.60 
                                                             I0065781        445462    12560   223     4310    09565           12.85 
78053156 09/01/2021  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0065735        45045366  12560   223     5612    60103          242.15 
                                                                                       11000   205     5612    12042          242.15 
                                                                                       12201   203     5612    61200          242.15 
                                                                                       12201   203     5612    61200          242.15 
                                                                                       12201   113     5612    61200          242.15 
                                                                                       11000   301     5612    64500          121.08 
                                                                                       12000   318     5612    64800          121.08 
                                                                                       11000   113     5612    67801          249.81 



 

3 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-21 through 30-September-21 FY 21-22 
                                                                                       11000   431     5612    65100          242.15 
                                                                                       33428   310     5612    69200           60.54 
                                                                                       33528   310     5612    69200           60.54 
                                                                                       33588   310     5612    69200           60.54 
                                                                                       33591   310     5612    69200           60.54 
                                                                                       11000   207     5612    49999          242.15 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          242.15 
                                                                                       11000   110     5612    66003           80.72 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100           80.72 
                                                                                       11000   114     5612    66005           80.72 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          242.15 
                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          108.97 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200           24.22 
                                                                                       11000   411     5612    67300          108.97 
                                                                                       39000   314     5612    64991          242.15 
                                                                                       12551   353     5612    64600           60.54 
                                                                                       11000   301     5612    64500           60.54 
                                                                                       11000   302     5612    63100           60.54 
                                                                                       11000   358     5612    62100           60.54 
                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          242.15 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          242.15 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          242.15 
                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          242.15 
                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          152.90 
                                                                                       12495   319     5612    61900           55.50 
78053157 09/01/2021  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0065759        3839073   33429   310     4411    69250          313.57 
                                                             I0065761        3839072   33429   310     4410    69250          648.97 
78053158 09/01/2021  A00200293United Parcel Service          I0065764        00009697  31000   423     5940    67705          879.94 
78053159 09/01/2021  A00201117Vernier                        I0065742        5402092   12720   421     4311    67900        2,036.16 
78053160 09/01/2021  A00200360Westec                         I0065752        27729     11450   204     5641    09543       35,857.50 
78053161 09/01/2021  A00201081Westside Waste Management Co   I0065757        12102     12560   223     5850    09565           99.07 
78053162 09/01/2021  A00271281WKCCD-Taft College Grant Cle   I0065783        08152021  39000   314     5610    64991        1,650.00 
                                                                                       39000   314     5610    64991            0.00 
78053163 09/01/2021  A00308504Wright Express FSC             I0065728        73510162  11000   352     4316    69610          136.33 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    67703          154.00 
78053164 09/01/2021  A00202372Young, Brandy J.               I0065740        072021    11000   113     5940    67801           26.35 
78053165 09/02/2021  A00324110Aguilar, Alexander             S0051514                  11000           9526                   122.76 
78053166 09/02/2021  A00319139Alstot, Jessica M.             S0051523                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78053167 09/02/2021  A00325158Alvarez, Yasmin                S0051510                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78053168 09/02/2021  A00313550Avila, Ninnett A.              S0051525                  11000           9526                    46.00 
78053169 09/02/2021  A00231932Bachrun-Santillan, Sati N.     S0051575                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78053170 09/02/2021  A00269574Baker, Dionne L.               S0051559                  11000           9526                   186.00 
78053171 09/02/2021  A00314839Bartolon, Madalyne S.          S0051527                  11000           9526                   136.00 
78053172 09/02/2021  A00202109Beilby, Caitlin B.             S0051571                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78053173 09/02/2021  A00289375Bell, Taylor R.                S0051547                  11000           9526                   508.00 
78053174 09/02/2021  A00318045Bentley, Taylor S.             S0051521                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78053175 09/02/2021  A00303692Brown, Lyndsey J.              S0051533                  11000           9526                   416.00 
78053176 09/02/2021  A00313905Calderon, Leeanna N.           S0051526                  11000           9526                   353.00 
78053177 09/02/2021  A00318454Cervantes, Veronica            S0051522                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78053178 09/02/2021  A00313491Chavez, Isaac K.               S0051524                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78053179 09/02/2021  A00267269Cisneros, Eduardo              S0051558                  11000           9526                   230.00 



 

4 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-21 through 30-September-21 FY 21-22 
78053180 09/02/2021  A00324619Collins, Michael V.            S0051516                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78053181 09/02/2021  A00027481Criss, Kevin M.                S0051568                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78053182 09/02/2021  A00305285De Castro, Claudine Y.         S0051537                  11000           9526                    46.00 
78053183 09/02/2021  A00324280De Castro, Czarina Mae Y.      S0051515                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78053184 09/02/2021  A00304360Dhaliwal, Simranpreet K.       S0051535                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78053185 09/02/2021  A00307144Donato, Michael A.             S0051538                  11000           9526                   230.00 
78053186 09/02/2021  A00030157Escobedo, Octavio              S0051569                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78053187 09/02/2021  A00275005Ferrenberg, Rachel E.          S0051563                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78053188 09/02/2021  A00300638Flores, Magda K.               S0051543                  11000           9526                   278.00 
78053189 09/02/2021  A00093922Fox, Jacqueline D.             S0051570                  11000           9526                   232.00 
78053190 09/02/2021  A00290105Franzen, Lena M.               S0051549                  11000           9526                   186.00 
78053191 09/02/2021  A00303156Franzen, Olivia L.             S0051546                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78053192 09/02/2021  A00317762Garcia, Alejandro              S0051520                  11000           9526                   644.00 
78053193 09/02/2021  A00276350Gonzalez, Blas                 S0051564                  11000           9526                   276.00 
78053194 09/02/2021  A00325027Gonzalez, Maritza              S0051517                  11000           9526                   186.00 
78053195 09/02/2021  A00262207Gray, Vittorio W.              S0051556                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78053196 09/02/2021  A00311654Haas, Hannah L.                S0051531                  11000           9526                    46.00 
78053197 09/02/2021  A00234694Herrera Mesias, Freddy A.      S0051577                  11000           9526                   232.00 
78053198 09/02/2021  A00304217Kennon, Dorrian I.             S0051534                  11000           9526                   232.00 
78053199 09/02/2021  A00223100Lake, Sandee L.                S0051574                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78053200 09/02/2021  A00295058Lazcano, Janeth                S0051555                  11000           9526                    46.00 
78053201 09/02/2021  A00272723Lugo, Anna M.                  S0051561                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78053202 09/02/2021  A00290853Markiewitz, Kristen D.         S0051550                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78053203 09/02/2021  A00219328Martinez, Alberto              S0051573                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78053204 09/02/2021  A00063082Maui, Malieo T.                S0051567                  11000           9526                   113.52 
78053205 09/02/2021  A00317405Mejia, Hedar                   S0051518                  11000           9526                   368.00 
78053206 09/02/2021  A00297040Miller, Jacob C.               S0051539                  11000           9526                    46.00 
78053207 09/02/2021  A00259087Molina, Jocelyn I.             S0051579                  11000           9526                   140.00 
78053208 09/02/2021  A00302752Monclova, Serenity G.          S0051545                  11000           9526                   253.00 
78053209 09/02/2021  A00320348Murillo, Roberto B.            S0051511                  11000           9526                 3,262.00 
78053210 09/02/2021  A00291607Paredes, Alma                  S0051552                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78053211 09/02/2021  A00301685Pereyra, Giselle A.            S0051544                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78053212 09/02/2021  A00292827Perez, Joshua E.               S0051553                  11000           9526                    92.00 
78053213 09/02/2021  A00272484Quinonez, Kimberly             S0051560                  11000           9526                   230.00 
78053214 09/02/2021  A00289818Quintanilla, Manuel            S0051548                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78053215 09/02/2021  A00273399Renteria, Sabrina              S0051562                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78053216 09/02/2021  A00239532Renuk, Julia E.                S0051578                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78053217 09/02/2021  A00234544Rocha, Ellison M.              S0051576                  11000           9526                   230.00 
78053218 09/02/2021  A00290934Rosenberger, Jadynn M.         S0051551                  11000           9526                    11.50 
78053219 09/02/2021  A00305240Ross, Katelynn R.              S0051536                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78053220 09/02/2021  A00267018Sanchez, Monica                S0051557                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78053221 09/02/2021  A00309383Singh, Joseph                  S0051530                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78053222 09/02/2021  A00279319Swinney, James                 S0051565                  11000           9526                    50.00 
78053223 09/02/2021  A00316603Terronez, Marlena B.           S0051528                  11000           9526                   232.00 
78053224 09/02/2021  A00308151Tidd, Madeline S.              S0051529                  11000           9526                   184.00 
78053225 09/02/2021  A00312912Timmons, Tawny J.              S0051532                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78053226 09/02/2021  A00297286Uclaray, Mary                  S0051542                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78053227 09/02/2021  A00321739Usrey, Noah M.                 S0051512                  11000           9526                   186.00 
78053228 09/02/2021  A00323196Usrey, Seth H.                 S0051513                  11000           9526                   186.00 
78053229 09/02/2021  A00297239Valencia-Medina, Paul          S0051541                  11000           9526                 1,150.00 
78053230 09/02/2021  A00295040Valenzuela, Santa I.           S0051554                  11000           9526                   184.00 



 

5 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-21 through 30-September-21 FY 21-22 
78053231 09/02/2021  A00317508Vodka, Abigail L.              S0051519                  11000           9526                   276.00 
78053232 09/02/2021  A00011853Watts, Carol A.                S0051566                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78053233 09/02/2021  A00203617Wheat, Harry L.                S0051572                  11000           9526                   393.00 
78053234 09/02/2021  A00297060Williams, Amari A.             S0051540                  11000           9526                   250.00 
78053235 09/09/2021  A00102251Adriano, Christi L.            I0065815        080221    12652   205     5505    12042           35.00 
                                                                                       12652   205     5505    12042            0.00 
                                                                                       12652   205     5505    12042           97.00 
78053236 09/09/2021  A00292936Albertson's LLC                I0065836        17769108  32000   422     4410    69400           49.21 
78053237 09/09/2021  A00203579Alcorn Aire, Inc.              I0065822        57610     12720   421     6414    67900       11,889.70 
78053238 09/09/2021  A00238497All-Tech Electronic Systems,   I0065869        2112      11000   431     5631    65100          782.89 
78053239 09/09/2021  A00201055American Dental Education As   I0065806        1176814   11000   205     5210    12042          851.00 
78053240 09/09/2021  A00200044American General Media         I0065855        TCAUG24-  12676   301     5970    64900       22,500.00 
78053241 09/09/2021  A00223048AMS.NET                        I0065830        0048714   11000   113     5643    67801        8,162.00 
                                                             I0065850        0048662   11000   113     5643    67801        8,790.27 
78053242 09/09/2021  A00219472Arbor Crest Publishing         I0065847        2021-166  31000   423     4110    69100        2,910.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          147.00 
78053243 09/09/2021  A00202445AT&T Mobility                  I0065874        080221    12720   421     7601    73200          362.16 
78053244 09/09/2021  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0065848        AUG 21    11000   431     5860    65100          455.00 
                                                             I0065859        AUG.  21  39000   314     5860    64991          100.00 
78053245 09/09/2021  A00200065B & H Photo-Video, Inc.        I0065864        19216210  12418   421     6412    67900          634.90 
                                                                                       12418   421     6412    67900           97.76 
                                                                                       12418   421     6412    67900           27.92 
                                                                                       12418   421     6412    67900            0.01 
78053245 09/09/2021  A00200065B & H Photo-Video, Inc.        I0065864        19216210  12418   421     6412    67900            0.01 
                                                                                       12418   421     6412    67900            0.01 
                                                                                       12418   421     6412    67900            0.01 
                                                                                       12418   421     6412    67900            0.01 
                                                                                       12418   421     6412    67900           15.52 
78053246 09/09/2021  A00200066Bacsco                         I0065803        5644533   35827   357     4310    69700        2,179.66 
78053247 09/09/2021  A00200069Bakersfield Californian        I0065832        081121    12745   421     5970    67900        1,925.00 
78053248 09/09/2021  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0065876        23138     39000   314     5631    64991           55.82 
78053249 09/09/2021  A00283035CCLC                           I0065817        12680     11000   110     5210    66003        2,000.00 
78053250 09/09/2021  A00200161CDW-G                          I0065861        H669627   11000   352     4310    69610           34.20 
                                                             I0065868        J024877   12720   421     4310    67900        3,346.20 
78053251 09/09/2021  A00201051Central Sanitary Supply        I0065825        1184719   33429   310     4411    69250           65.20 
                                                             I0065860        1182383   11000   431     4310    65300          357.89 
78053252 09/09/2021  A00313870Chavira, Jazmyn K.             I0065849        071621    11000   431     5985    65300           30.50 
78053253 09/09/2021  A00210320Computerland                   I0065810        276435    12653   301     5642    64900       16,254.00 
78053254 09/09/2021  A00200222Daily Midway Driller           I0065833        AUG 21    12745   421     5970    67900        1,067.65 
78053255 09/09/2021  A00200243Dick Blick                     I0065818        6806956   31000   423     4310    69100           92.50 
                                                             I0065819        6806928   31000   423     4310    69100          118.44 
78053256 09/09/2021  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0065807        80192161  32000   422     4410    69400           58.22 
                                                             I0065808        80192171  32000   422     4410    69400           12.06 
                                                             I0065834        80192070  32000   422     4410    69400          492.78 
78053257 09/09/2021  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0065838        96598893  11000   205     4311    12042           90.37 
                                                             I0065867        97224958  11000   352     4310    69619            2.55 
                                                             I0065871        97272632  11000   205     4311    12042          811.14 
78053258 09/09/2021  A00210285Innovative Educators           I0065823        103300    12495   319     5505    61100          995.00 
78053259 09/09/2021  A00200680J & L Locksmithing             I0065857        016556    39000   314     5631    64991           19.26 
78053260 09/09/2021  A00279155Jones & Bartlett Learning, L   I0065841        317846    31000   423     4110    69100           92.96 
78053261 09/09/2021  A00293996Kimbrough, Vickie J.           I0065824        072121    12652   205     4310    12042          506.94 



 

6 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-21 through 30-September-21 FY 21-22 
78053262 09/09/2021  A00227772MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.    I0065856        47-50920  31000   423     4110    69100          196.69 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           56.13 
78053263 09/09/2021  A00294618McNeil and Associates, LLC     I0065875        AUG 21    11000   110     5510    66003        3,150.00 
78053264 09/09/2021  A00200498Office Depot                   I0065870        18873265  11000   205     4310    12042           61.38 
78053265 09/09/2021  A00315942Oildorado, Inc.                I0065816        1145      11000   115     5970    67100        1,500.00 
78053266 09/09/2021  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0065851        081621    11000   431     5830    65700       23,418.52 
                                                                                       39000   314     5830    64991        3,211.83 
                                                                                       12433   314     5830    69800          356.87 
                                                                                       33428   310     5830    69200        1,941.86 
                                                                                       33528   310     5830    69200        1,941.86 
                                                                                       33588   310     5830    69200        1,941.88 
78053267 09/09/2021  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0065858        081021    39000   314     5830    64991            8.45 
78053268 09/09/2021  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0065872        081221    35900   357     5820    69700           46.77 
                                                                                       35900   357     5830    69700          467.71 
78053269 09/09/2021  A00274574Penguin Random House LLC       I0065821        10807426  31000   423     4110    69100          344.52 
78053270 09/09/2021  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0065811        40555985  32000   422     4410    69400          566.43 
                                                             I0065835        33906854  32000   422     4410    69400          881.51 
78053271 09/09/2021  A00200536Praxair Distribution, Inc.     I0065829        65048041  11000   205     5641    12042          753.19 
78053272 09/09/2021  A00280086Rothgeb, Julie J.              I0065866        JUL 21    12558   223     5710    60103           26.88 
78053273 09/09/2021  A00200487Sierra School Equipment Co.    I0065853        405565    12720   421     6413    67900       75,182.25 
                                                                                       12720   421     6411    67900          642.43 
                                                                                       12720   421     6411    67900          214.50 
78053274 09/09/2021  A00255612Simon & Schuster, Inc.         I0065844        02905225  31000   423     4110    69100        1,402.49 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100            0.01 
78053275 09/09/2021  A00311710Society for Human Resource M   I0065877        SO120187  11000   411     5210    67300          438.00 
78053276 09/09/2021  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0065805        081921    11000   205     4311    12042           18.74 
78053277 09/09/2021  A00201787Standard Insurance Company     I0065820        JUL 21    11000   411     3410    67300          442.68 
                                                                                       11000   411     3420    67300        1,259.77 
78053278 09/09/2021  A00200400Stinson's                      I0065813        119846-0  11000   209     4318    17016          131.45 
                                                             I0065839        119518-0  11000   421     4318    67704        3,420.20 
78053279 09/09/2021  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0065809        27954543  32000   422     4410    69400        5,534.97 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400        1,133.53 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          679.56 
                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400            6.06 
                                                             I0065826        27953261  33429   310     4411    69250           66.85 
                                                             I0065828        27953261  33429   310     4410    69250          638.35 
                                                             I0065837        27953740  32000   422     4410    69400        5,363.08 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          892.71 
78053279 09/09/2021  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0065837        27953740  32000   422     4411    69400          613.57 
                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400            0.01 
78053280 09/09/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0065812        4780      11000   110     4310    66003           44.98 
78053281 09/09/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0065842        4740      12551   353     4310    64600          234.77 
78053282 09/09/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0065843        4809      12551   353     4310    64600           15.00 
78053283 09/09/2021  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0065804        446157    35815   357     4310    69700           94.34 
                                                             I0065814        446097    11000   431     4310    65100           13.74 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    65500          253.03 
                                                             I0065862        444940    11000   431     4310    65100           11.79 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    69100           75.97 
                                                                                       11000   431     4312    69400           24.26 
                                                                                       11000   431     4312    69800           39.72 
                                                                                       11000   431     4312    12042           11.13 



 

7 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-21 through 30-September-21 FY 21-22 
                                                             I0065863        445893    11000   431     4310    65100           60.14 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    69400           18.21 
                                                                                       11000   431     4312    69200           35.06 
                                                             I0065865        446028    11000   431     4310    65100           35.38 
78053284 09/09/2021  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0065827        3986859   33429   310     4410    69250          625.90 
78053284 09/09/2021  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0065840        4134955   32000   422     4410    69400          821.01 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400            0.01 
78053285 09/09/2021  A00243587United Healthcare Insurance    I0065878        SEP 21    11000   412     3350    59100       21,741.02 
78053286 09/09/2021  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0065852        081621    11000   431     5810    65700        4,736.42 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991          873.10 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800           97.01 
78053287 09/09/2021  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0065873        08/16/21  35900   357     5810    69700           89.04 
78053288 09/09/2021  A00200360Westec                         I0065854        27746     11450   204     5641    09543       17,928.75 
78053289 09/09/2021  A00293937Woodbine House, Inc.           I0065845        626965    31000   423     4110    69100          750.60 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           93.63 
78053290 09/09/2021  A00319010XanEdu Publishing, Inc.        I0065846        761413-9  31000   423     4110    69100          779.75 
                                                                                       31000   423     4115    69100            0.01 
78053291 09/14/2021  A00320306Almaguer, Noelia S.            S0051587                  11000           9526                   235.10 
78053292 09/14/2021  A00319742Atriano, Jennifer              S0051590                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78053293 09/14/2021  A00317375Babines Ortiz, Natalie F.      S0051594                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78053294 09/14/2021  A00318045Bentley, Taylor S.             S0051600                  11000           9526                    46.00 
78053295 09/14/2021  A00303750Blanco, Erik R.                S0051613                  11000           9526                   296.00 
78053296 09/14/2021  A00315694Carlon, Brooke A.              S0051602                  11000           9526                   294.00 
78053297 09/14/2021  A00324250Carter-Greer, De'Jenae Y.      S0051584                  11000           9526                   322.00 
78053298 09/14/2021  A00319768Craig, Jaiden D.               S0051592                  11000           9526                   296.00 
78053299 09/14/2021  A00303768Dodson, Chloe L.               S0051615                  11000           9526                   798.00 
78053300 09/14/2021  A00317787Dodson, Drake W.               S0051598                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78053301 09/14/2021  A00292956Fuentes, Jennifer M.           S0051619                  11000           9526                   368.00 
78053302 09/14/2021  A00319764Garcia Gonzalez, Eder          S0051591                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78053303 09/14/2021  A00262207Gray, Vittorio W.              S0051581                  11000           9526                     2.00 
78053304 09/14/2021  A00297088Gutierrez Saldivar, Zithlaly   S0051618                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78053305 09/14/2021  A00311808Harb, Waleed M.                S0051604                  11000           9526                   414.00 
78053306 09/14/2021  A00305223Harris, Natasha C.             S0051612                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78053307 09/14/2021  A00280777Hernandez, Savannah            S0051580                  11000           9526                   230.00 
78053308 09/14/2021  A00317428Hinojosa Ortiz, Leslie A.      S0051597                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78053309 09/14/2021  A00294487Hopkins, Khamya M.             S0051620                  11000           9526                   494.00 
78053310 09/14/2021  A00309966Hull, Annie C.                 S0051610                  11000           9526                   230.00 
78053311 09/14/2021  A00317415Isbell, Jaylyn N.              S0051596                  11000           9526                   296.00 
78053312 09/14/2021  A00308711Jarrahian, Roxana S.           S0051608                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78053313 09/14/2021  A00320196Kaiser, Isabella H.            S0051585                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78053314 09/14/2021  A00320199Kincaid, Natalie M.            S0051586                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78053315 09/14/2021  A00096556Leverette, Crystal             S0051582                  11000           9526                   322.00 
78053316 09/14/2021  A00317405Mejia, Hedar                   S0051595                  11000           9526                   368.00 
78053317 09/14/2021  A00305001Munoz, Maria G.                S0051617                  11000           9526                 1,600.00 
78053318 09/14/2021  A00305095Pilgrim, Willow L.             S0051611                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78053319 09/14/2021  A00319739Ramirez, Diego A.              S0051589                  11000           9526                    21.96 
78053320 09/14/2021  A00323227Ramirez Aparicio, Aileen A.    S0051583                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78053321 09/14/2021  A00313770Reilly, Macaela N.             S0051607                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78053322 09/14/2021  A00303752Robison, Kendall J.            S0051614                  11000           9526                    11.04 
78053323 09/14/2021  A00318334Romo Rosales, Daniela          S0051601                  11000           9526                 1,918.94 
78053324 09/14/2021  A00309629Salazar Madera, Nicole A.      S0051609                  11000           9526                     2.00 



 

8 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-21 through 30-September-21 FY 21-22 
78053325 09/14/2021  A00316946Scherbarth, Christopher D.     S0051603                  11000           9526                 2,076.00 
78053326 09/14/2021  A00320329Torres Delgado, Jazmin         S0051588                  11000           9526                   296.00 
78053327 09/14/2021  A00303774Torres Miranda, Jacqueline     S0051616                  11000           9526                    80.21 
78053328 09/14/2021  A00317965Vasquez, Emmanuel              S0051599                  11000           9526                   296.00 
78053329 09/14/2021  A00312859Wiggins, Jasmine R.            S0051605                  11000           9526                   138.00 
78053330 09/14/2021  A00313665Williams, Isabella H.          S0051606                  11000           9526                   998.00 
78053331 09/14/2021  A00319769Wooley, Camille A.             S0051593                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78053332 09/16/2021  A00200023Abate-A-Weed                   I0065902        946922    11000   431     6120    65500        1,715.89 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    65500          390.74 
78053333 09/16/2021  A00323665Absolute Mitigation Services   I0065930        3798      35819   357     5631    69700       39,332.69 
78053334 09/16/2021  A00292936Albertson's LLC                I0065910        17768908  39000   314     4310    64991            0.17 
                                                                                       12433   314     4310    69800            0.03 
78053335 09/16/2021  A00200043American Express               I0065879        11005082  11000   000     7211    00000        5,607.14 
78053336 09/16/2021  A00264376American Psychological Assoc   I0065961        SI430333  31000   423     4110    69100          383.88 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           38.39 
78053337 09/16/2021  A00200053Apple Computer Inc.            I0065929        AF325828  35000   360     6412    67701        1,178.68 
                                                                                       35000   360     6412    67701            3.99 
                                                                                       35000   360     6412    67701            0.01 
78053338 09/16/2021  A00200065B & H Photo-Video, Inc.        I0065897        19229452  12418   421     6412    67900            0.01 
                                                                                       12418   421     6412    67900            0.01 
                                                                                       12418   421     6412    67900            0.01 
                                                                                       12418   421     6412    67900            0.01 
                                                                                       12418   421     6412    67900        4,503.38 
                                                                                       12418   421     6412    67900            0.01 
                                                             I0065932        19248690  12418   421     6412    67900            0.01 
                                                                                       12418   421     6412    67900            0.01 
                                                                                       12418   421     6412    67900            0.01 
                                                                                       12418   421     6412    67900          487.83 
                                                                                       12418   421     6412    67900            0.01 
78053339 09/16/2021  A00200096Board of Governors, CCC        I0065913        20-610    72000   000     7130    67200        7,905.50 
78053340 09/16/2021  A00200105Brandco                        I0065903        23802     11000   431     4310    65100           11.69 
78053341 09/16/2021  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0065899        22829     11000   432     4316    65500          110.67 
                                                                                       11000   431     4316    65500           81.36 
                                                             I0065905        23137     11000   432     4316    65100          195.24 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65300           28.46 
78053342 09/16/2021  A00233959California State University    I0065951        47161     11000   110     5210    66003        7,325.00 
78053343 09/16/2021  A00303443CampusLogic, Inc.              I0065963        INV4757   12569   353     5641    64600       31,780.00 
78053344 09/16/2021  A00200143Carlson, Kamala A.             I0065960        26        31000   423     4110    69100        4,569.00 
78053345 09/16/2021  A00200161CDW-G                          I0065916        J730191   11000   209     4313    17013           20.17 
                                                             I0065917        J569418   11000   209     4313    17013          113.60 
                                                             I0065918        J551365   11000   209     6415    17017           73.26 
                                                             I0065919        J496489   31000   423     6412    69100          492.36 
                                                             I0065920        J470194   31000   423     6412    69100           13.47 
                                                             I0065931        J443474   11000   113     5642    67801        4,212.00 
                                                             I0065933        J350093   12720   421     4310    67900          410.47 
                                                             I0065934        J814506   12720   421     4310    67900        1,827.03 
78053346 09/16/2021  A00201685Cengage Learning               I0065962        74873930  31000   423     4110    69100        3,960.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     4115    69100            0.01 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          536.79 
78053347 09/16/2021  A00200168Central Valley Occupational    I0065908        00382155  11000   411     5985    67300           60.00 
78053348 09/16/2021  A00200758Champion, Diana K.             I0065889        092321    12652   205     5505    12042          297.00 



 

9 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-21 through 30-September-21 FY 21-22 
78053349 09/16/2021  A00221118Community College Facility C   I0065937        147608    11000   401     5210    67200          692.00 
78053350 09/16/2021  A00280761County of Kern Public Works    I0065896        10053251  11000   431     5850    65500           28.33 
78053351 09/16/2021  A00265309Daikin Applied                 I0065901        3315447   11000   431     5641    65100        1,135.25 
78053352 09/16/2021  A00318727David Vohnout Plumbing         I0065911        21003     11000   431     5631    65100          650.00 
78053353 09/16/2021  A00258705El Dorado Trading Group        I0065958        INV25037  31000   423     4310    69100        3,049.26 
78053354 09/16/2021  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0065890        79000828  11000   431     5840    65700          909.46 
78053355 09/16/2021  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0065891        77000828  11000   431     5840    65700        1,025.05 
78053356 09/16/2021  A00040528Gardner, Gina L.               I0065887        092321    12652   205     5505    12042          297.00 
                                                             I0065888        083121    11000   205     4311    12042           18.39 
78053357 09/16/2021  A00200629Grainger                       I0065954        90235998  11000   431     6120    65100          647.15 
78053358 09/16/2021  A00203431Grimes, Jessica R.             I0065959        24        31000   423     4110    69100        1,956.00 
78053359 09/16/2021  A00200645Hardy Diagnostics              I0065912        2592057   11000   209     4311    04012        1,119.52 
78053360 09/16/2021  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0065885        97342164  11000   205     4311    12042          204.84 
78053361 09/16/2021  A00258892Jim Burke Ford                 I0065965        208759    12418   421     6414    67900       47,705.81 
78053362 09/16/2021  A00325530Kern County Raceway Park       I0065953        TC-8-21   11020   110     5970    68900        4,000.00 
78053363 09/16/2021  A00270994Legal Books Distributing       I0065957        506777    31000   423     4110    69100          419.20 
78053364 09/16/2021  A00227772MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.    I0065956        47-51049  31000   423     4110    69100          226.80 
                                                                                       31000   423     4115    69100          555.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          113.37 
78053365 09/16/2021  A00307058Minor, Leslie B.               I0065880        100521    11000   202     5710    60100        3,395.10 
                                                             I0065915        101221    11000   202     5710    60100          495.00 
78053366 09/16/2021  A00200498Office Depot                   I0065904        18895655  11000   431     4310    65100          285.25 
                                                             I0065921        18332060  11000   401     4310    67200           99.89 
                                                             I0065922        18835068  11000   421     4310    67200          193.00 
                                                             I0065926        18894761  11000   213     4310    11051          140.58 
                                                                                       11000   213     4318    11051           93.72 
                                                             I0065927        18825957  11000   209     4310    04012           58.76 
                                                                                       11000   209     4318    04012          169.53 
                                                             I0065928        18854481  11000   411     4310    67300          386.30 
                                                             I0065955        18896652  11000   431     4310    65100          109.29 
78053367 09/16/2021  A00200516Patterson Dental Supply, Inc   I0065924        30144724  11000   205     4311    12042           28.35 
78053368 09/16/2021  A00318539Paycor, Inc.                   I0065893        INV00039  12571   411     5985    67300          333.00 
                                                             I0065909        INV00040  12571   411     5985    67300          333.00 
78053369 09/16/2021  A00324842Payne, Kenneth E.              I0065881        080720C   39000   314     5610    64991        3,838.65 
78053370 09/16/2021  A00200521Pens Etc.                      I0065940        470800-0  31000   423     4310    69100        2,297.64 
78053371 09/16/2021  A00200536Praxair Distribution, Inc.     I0065894        61914261  12560   223     4311    60103          116.64 
                                                             I0065907        64919277  11000   205     5641    12042        1,197.06 
78053372 09/16/2021           Cancelled Check 
78053373 09/16/2021  A00280086Rothgeb, Julie J.              I0065925        AUG 21    12558   223     5710    60103           47.04 
78053374 09/16/2021  A00321772Sinclair Broadcast Group, In   I0065949        1661887   12676   301     5970    64900       18,000.00 
78053375 09/16/2021  A00303183Southern Computer Warehouse,   I0065952        IN-00070  12720   421     6415    67900          262.39 
78053376 09/16/2021  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0065895        062421    11000   205     5641    12042          126.25 
78053377 09/16/2021  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0065923        072221    11000   205     5641    12042           18.74 
78053378 09/16/2021  A00200396Spurr                          I0065884        116212    11000   431     5820    65700        1,114.73 
                                                                                       35827   357     5820    69700           72.49 
                                                                                       33428   310     5820    69200           60.50 
                                                                                       33528   310     5820    69200           60.50 
                                                                                       33588   310     5820    69200           60.51 
78053379 09/16/2021  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0065939        27953261  31000   423     4310    69100          530.80 
                                                             I0065943        27953882  33429   310     4410    69250        1,702.48 
                                                             I0065945        27953882  33429   310     4411    69250          398.69 



 

10 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-21 through 30-September-21 FY 21-22 
                                                             I0065947        27955377  32000   422     4410    69400        6,600.69 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          870.31 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          636.31 
78053379 09/16/2021  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0065947        27955377  32000   422     5940    69400            6.07 
78053380 09/16/2021  A00200423Taft City School District      I0065938        22-031    11000   432     4312    67703          333.62 
                                                                                       11000   432     5632    67703          288.00 
78053381 09/16/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0065886        090921    12720   421     7130    73900       19,920.00 
78053382 09/16/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0065946        5408      12573   353     4310    64600           85.37 
78053383 09/16/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0065948        5435      11000   401     4310    67200           14.99 
78053384 09/16/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0065950        4693      11000   302     4310    63100          256.11 
78053385 09/16/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0065964        4834      12573   353     4310    64600           85.71 
78053386 09/16/2021  A00200432Taft Union High School         I0065936        22-002    11000   352     5611    69612          750.00 
                                                                                       11000   352     5611    69613            0.00 
78053387 09/16/2021  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0065898        445777    11000   431     4310    65100           11.93 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    69800           28.19 
78053388 09/16/2021  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0065914        4279168   32000   422     4410    69400        1,614.56 
                                                             I0065942        4134951   33429   310     4410    69250        1,443.09 
                                                             I0065944        4279167   33429   310     4411    69250           27.80 
78053389 09/16/2021  A00324752UKG INC                        I0065883        073021    11000   411     5641    67300       42,000.00 
78053390 09/16/2021  A00200293United Parcel Service          I0065892        00009697  31000   423     5940    67705        3,075.99 
78053391 09/16/2021  A00200309United Refrigeration, Inc.     I0065935        80479296  33428   310     6412    69200        1,016.03 
                                                                                       33528   310     6412    69200        1,016.03 
                                                                                       33588   310     6412    69200        2,032.07 
78053392 09/16/2021  A00000456Uribe, Jose                    I0065882        AUG 21    39000   314     5633    64991          180.00 
78053393 09/16/2021  A00201081Westside Waste Management Co   I0065900        12139     11000   431     5850    69610          360.82 
                                                                                       11000   431     5850    65300          823.84 
                                                                                       11000   431     5850    65500          131.83 
                                                                                       11000   431     5850    69100          499.08 
                                                                                       11000   431     5850    69200          653.67 
                                                                                       11000   431     5850    69400          499.08 
                                                                                       11000   431     5850    69800          327.83 
                                                                                       11000   431     5850    69700        1,014.23 
78053394 09/20/2021  A00319742Atriano, Jennifer              S0051705                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053395 09/20/2021  A00317375Babines Ortiz, Natalie F.      S0051708                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053396 09/20/2021  A00300114Barnachia, Regan M.            S0051693                  11000           9526                   354.00 
78053397 09/20/2021  A00310126Berry, Chad M.                 S0051710                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78053398 09/20/2021  A00303750Blanco, Erik R.                S0051669                  11000           9526                   727.19 
78053399 09/20/2021  A00298242Burell, Carson T.              S0051688                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053400 09/20/2021  A00303748Caudle, Robbi N.               S0051668                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053401 09/20/2021  A00313870Chavira, Jazmyn K.             S0051666                  11000           9526                   264.88 
78053402 09/20/2021  A00300282Cisneros, Yasmin               S0051694                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053403 09/20/2021  A00297874Cloud, Alohra M.               S0051680                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053404 09/20/2021  A00304606Cole, Spencer W.               S0051678                  11000           9526                    45.69 
78053405 09/20/2021  A00303768Dodson, Chloe L.               S0051673                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053406 09/20/2021  A00320572Eveland, Matthew J.            S0051697                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053407 09/20/2021  A00320666Gilmore, Destiny R.            S0051698                  11000           9526                   620.75 
78053408 09/20/2021  A00316986Gonzalez, Sergio C.            S0051707                  11000           9526                   649.00 
78053409 09/20/2021  A00303772Harmer, Phenix R.              S0051674                  11000           9526                   752.87 
78053410 09/20/2021  A00319407Harrington, Bailey L.          S0051704                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78053411 09/20/2021  A00317428Hinojosa Ortiz, Leslie A.      S0051700                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053412 09/20/2021  A00300104Huckins, Hannah R.             S0051692                  11000           9526                   250.00 



 

11 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-21 through 30-September-21 FY 21-22 
78053413 09/20/2021  A00298240Huerta Arechiga, Maria L.      S0051687                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053414 09/20/2021  A00317415Isbell, Jaylyn N.              S0051699                  11000           9526                   892.08 
78053415 09/20/2021  A00317990Jeffries, Garrett J.           S0051703                  11000           9526                   661.10 
78053416 09/20/2021  A00298142Johansen, Bree L.              S0051683                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053417 09/20/2021  A00317728Johns, Emily N.                S0051701                  11000           9526                   884.78 
78053418 09/20/2021  A00306529Johnson, Jacob R.              S0051667                  11000           9526                   525.29 
78053419 09/20/2021  A00320196Kaiser, Isabella H.            S0051695                  11000           9526                   816.65 
78053420 09/20/2021  A00297976Kelley, Marissa L.             S0051682                  11000           9526                   249.98 
78053421 09/20/2021  A00311625Langston, Allison M.           S0051711                  11000           9526                   649.00 
78053422 09/20/2021  A00297968Laulu, Mahaila B.              S0051681                  11000           9526                   770.42 
78053423 09/20/2021  A00320318Lopez Silva, Carlos            S0051696                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053424 09/20/2021  A00298737Maino, Aloalii Z.              S0051690                  11000           9526                   750.00 
78053425 09/20/2021  A00298217McCord, Alexis A.              S0051684                  11000           9526                   417.62 
78053426 09/20/2021  A00299989Mejia, German B.               S0051691                  11000           9526                   482.00 
78053427 09/20/2021  A00303891Neudorf, Emma G.               S0051677                  11000           9526                   514.53 
78053428 09/20/2021  A00298235Orsburn, Kenya K.              S0051686                  11000           9526                   996.00 
78053429 09/20/2021  A00303764Phillips, Kyleigh R.           S0051672                  11000           9526                   400.00 
78053430 09/20/2021  A00305095Pilgrim, Willow L.             S0051679                  11000           9526                   615.93 
78053431 09/20/2021  A00317388Plascencia Ruiz, Daisy         S0051709                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053432 09/20/2021  A00313770Reilly, Macaela N.             S0051712                  11000           9526                   886.40 
78053433 09/20/2021  A00319763Rowland, Cora H.               S0051706                  11000           9526                   561.00 
78053434 09/20/2021  A00317740Rubio, Natalie S.              S0051702                  11000           9526                   996.94 
78053435 09/20/2021  A00298231Sebastian, Carmen L.           S0051685                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053436 09/20/2021  A00303787Smith, Ashlynn C.              S0051676                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053437 09/20/2021  A00303756Terrazas, Hallie K.            S0051670                  11000           9526                    59.03 
78053438 09/20/2021  A00303774Torres Miranda, Jacqueline     S0051675                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053439 09/20/2021  A00298735Uribe, Camila M.               S0051689                  11000           9526                   155.64 
78053440 09/20/2021  A00303758Walls, Hanna N.                S0051671                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053441 09/22/2021  A003135181000Bulbs.com                  I0066008        W0283381  11000   431     4310    65100          180.53 
78053442 09/22/2021  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0065984        21255     11000   431     4310    12042           64.35 
                                                             I0065988        21379     35819   357     4310    69700           85.80 
                                                             I0066045        21368     35815   357     4310    69700          147.20 
78053443 09/22/2021  A00243588AARP Health Care Options       I0065974        SEP 21    11000   412     3350    59100       19,350.16 
78053444 09/22/2021  A00248932Abtech                         I0065997        SVB0102-  12418   421     5510    67900        8,312.50 
78053445 09/22/2021  A00288646Amazon Web Services, Inc.      I0066027        83881354  11000   113     5644    67801          723.32 
78053446 09/22/2021  A00223048AMS.NET                        I0066011        0048797   11000   113     5643    67801       13,728.00 
78053447 09/22/2021  A00302115Big Print and Copy LLC         I0066039        355       31000   423     5971    69100          313.98 
78053448 09/22/2021  A00200092Bio Rad                        I0065989        90501570  12720   421     4311    67900          161.63 
78053449 09/22/2021  A00318628Blue Frame Technology, LLC     I0066029        POBBIF38  12720   421     5645    69610        1,500.00 
78053450 09/22/2021  A00323140Blueprint Service Company      I0066038        007724    31000   423     5971    69100          218.50 
78053451 09/22/2021  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0066022        090421    12560   223     5645    09565          322.93 
78053452 09/22/2021  A00200127California Dept. of Educatio   I0066004        4100056   31000   423     4110    69100        1,558.45 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          116.18 
78053453 09/22/2021  A00200161CDW-G                          I0065994        F890726   12720   421     4311    67900        3,058.42 
78053454 09/22/2021  A00200181City of Taft                   I0065967        101621    11000   431     5850    65700        1,856.64 
                                                                                       11000   431     5850    65500           37.89 
78053455 09/22/2021  A00230466Classic Charter, Inc.          I0065991        153897    11000   352     5750    69610        1,769.00 
                                                             I0065992        153912    11000   352     5750    69610        1,769.00 
                                                             I0066019        153909    11000   352     5750    69610        1,229.00 
                                                             I0066020        153910    11000   352     5750    69610        1,489.00 
                                                             I0066021        153896    11000   352     5750    69610        1,479.00 



 

12 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-21 through 30-September-21 FY 21-22 
78053456 09/22/2021  A00200198Community College League of    I0065976        12186     11000   224     5642    60200        9,703.68 
78053457 09/22/2021  A00228756Country Auto & Truck Taft      I0065990        614203    11000   431     4312    65100           68.61 
78053458 09/22/2021  A00324281De Duclos, MJ  Breceda         I0065999        OCT 21    39000   314     5610    64991          763.64 
78053459 09/22/2021  A00265229DK&M Property                  I0066000        081021D   39000   314     5610    64991        1,500.00 
78053460 09/22/2021  A00237331Dumbrigue, Joanne Lucille V.   I0066010        AUG 21    12551   353     5710    64600           39.09 
78053461 09/22/2021  A00258705El Dorado Trading Group        I0066023        INV25044  31000   423     4310    69100          255.84 
78053462 09/22/2021  A00200302Eveland, Sharyn L.             I0065973        110421    11000   225     5710    60300          580.00 
78053463 09/22/2021  A00319544FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC        I0066033        2022-F5L  11000   431     5830    65700       21,833.63 
78053464 09/22/2021  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0065969        57340910  11000   431     5840    65700           57.53 
78053465 09/22/2021  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0065970        57031001  11000   431     5840    65700          151.13 
78053466 09/22/2021  A00200620Geary Pacific Supply           I0065982        4724878   11000   431     4312    65100          380.56 
78053467 09/22/2021  A00200624Gibson, Mark D.                I0065996        081221    11000   113     4310    67801           54.11 
78053468 09/22/2021  A00200627Gonzalez, Lourdes              I0065981        102821    12000   303     5710    64300          300.00 
78053469 09/22/2021  A00259088GT Software Inc.               I0066003        INV8189   11000   113     5643    67801        2,376.00 
78053470 09/22/2021  A00200639Hachette Book Group USA        I0066024        68085164  31000   423     4110    69100          291.11 
78053471 09/22/2021  A00224086inContact, Inc.                I0065971        6886474   11000   431     5840    65100          146.31 
                                                                                       11000   431     5840    65700        1,183.78 
78053472 09/22/2021  A00304876Ingram Book Group LLC          I0066007        54016224  31000   423     4110    69100          956.25 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100            1.50 
78053473 09/22/2021  A00260774ITsavvy LLC                    I0065985        01293311  11000   113     5643    67801       11,687.10 
78053474 09/22/2021  A00200498Office Depot                   I0065986        19041258  11000   209     4310    04014           55.76 
                                                             I0065987        19041041  11000   209     4310    04014          237.65 
                                                             I0065993        18881868  12000   353     4310    64600          182.28 
                                                             I0065995        18860427  12477   203     4310    61200           83.11 
78053475 09/22/2021  A00200518Pearson Education              I0066035        15109581  31000   423     4110    69100       11,540.23 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          165.06 
78053476 09/22/2021  A00274574Penguin Random House LLC       I0066005        10813134  31000   423     4110    69100          834.40 
                                                             I0066006        10813636  31000   423     5940    69100           39.00 
78053477 09/22/2021  A00321767Pompa, Alicia M.               I0065975        082821    11000   431     5985    65300           25.00 
78053478 09/22/2021  A00200536Praxair Distribution, Inc.     I0066028        65529889  11000   205     5641    12042        1,375.90 
78053479 09/22/2021  A00279071PrestoSports Inc.              I0066012        SI-55450  12676   301     5641    64900        3,550.00 
78053480 09/22/2021  A00323153Pyun, Priscilla J.             I0065906        083121    32000   422     5985    69400           25.00 
78053481 09/22/2021  A00309375Robles, Rolando                I0065980        091421    11000   212     5985    61100           25.00 
78053482 09/22/2021  A00285838Sammy's Detail                 I0066044        .851      11000   432     5632    67703          255.00 
78053483 09/22/2021  A00220442Serban Sound & Communication   I0065972        12427     11000   202     6412    60100          560.61 
78053484 09/22/2021  A00303183Southern Computer Warehouse,   I0065998        IN-00070  35000   360     6412    67701          262.38 
                                                                                       35000   360     6412    67701            0.01 
78053485 09/22/2021  A00201787Standard Insurance Company     I0065966        SEP 21    11000   411     3410    67300          442.68 
                                                                                       11000   411     3420    67300        1,268.45 
78053486 09/22/2021  A00200400Stinson's                      I0066042        122830-0  11000   302     4318    64500          219.48 
                                                             I0066043        122209-0  11000   358     4318    62100          966.77 
78053487 09/22/2021  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0066030        27955377  33429   310     4411    69250          132.80 
                                                             I0066032        27955377  33429   310     4410    69250          643.88 
78053488 09/22/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0066009        4790      12720   421     7604    73200          500.00 
78053489 09/22/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0066040        3864      11000   210     4110    49999           34.31 
                                                                                       11000   210     4110    49999           30.02 
                                                                                       11000   210     4110    13052           36.45 
                                                                                       11000   213     4110    05063           33.24 
                                                                                       11000   210     4110    49999           16.08 
                                                                                       11000   208     4110    15017           18.23 
                                                                                       11000   208     4110    15011           18.23 



 

13 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-21 through 30-September-21 FY 21-22 
                                                                                       11000   210     4110    49999           48.26 
                                                                                       11000   213     4110    49999           30.02 
78053490 09/22/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0066041        4667      11000   213     5940    49999           14.33 
                                                                                       11000   213     5940    49999           20.83 
                                                                                       11000   210     4310    13052            6.84 
78053491 09/22/2021  A00200426Taft College Cafeteria         I0066013        090721    32000   422     4410    69400           19.38 
78053492 09/22/2021  A00200428Taft District Chamber of Com   I0066016        5842      31000   423     5970    69100          165.00 
78053493 09/22/2021  A00302122TeamViewer BmbH                I0066026        R0082330  12720   421     5642    67900          635.00 
78053494 09/22/2021  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0065983        446196    11000   431     4310    65100            5.14 
                                                             I0066015        446400    11000   431     4310    12042            8.57 
                                                                                       11000   431     4312    69200           25.90 
                                                             I0066037        446590    11000   431     4310    65100          247.67 
78053495 09/22/2021  A00325472TRUSTEES OF THE CALIFORNIA S   I0066036        090821    12639   301     7130    73900        9,129.90 
78053496 09/22/2021  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0066014        4417073   32000   422     4410    69400        3,752.14 
78053496 09/22/2021  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0066014        4417073   32000   422     4411    69400          331.79 
                                                             I0066031        4417074   33429   310     4410    69250          660.14 
78053497 09/22/2021  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0066001        98874242  11000   357     5840    69700          292.13 
78053498 09/22/2021  A00312920Vital Source                   I0065977        VST11479  31000   423     4110    69100           28.80 
                                                             I0066025        VST11479  31000   423     4110    69100          856.04 
78053499 09/22/2021  A00232538Ward's Natural Science         I0065979        88058020  12720   421     4311    67900        1,536.06 
78053500 09/22/2021  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0065968                  11000   431     5810    65700          845.14 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991          155.79 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800           17.31 
78053501 09/22/2021  A00200356West Side Recreation & Park    I0065978        829690    39000   314     4310    64991           55.00 
78053502 09/22/2021  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0066017        11281699  31000   423     4321    69100          353.93 
                                                             I0066018        80390024  31000   423     4321    69100           54.84 
78053503 09/22/2021  A00200360Westec                         I0066034        27751     11450   204     5641    09543       53,786.25 
78053504 09/22/2021  A00319010XanEdu Publishing, Inc.        I0066002        811864-9  31000   423     4115    69100        1,552.00 
78053505 09/23/2021  A00324381Aceves, Alma D.                S0053736                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053506 09/23/2021  A00068248Acheson, Sonya                 S0051739                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053507 09/23/2021  A00307639Acosta, Genesis                S0052805                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053508 09/23/2021  A00324069Acosta, Patricia               S0053678                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053509 09/23/2021  A00324612Acuna, Luis E.                 S0053841                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053510 09/23/2021  A00324674Acuna, Ruben E.                S0053757                  11000           9526                   747.96 
78053511 09/23/2021  A00320491Acuna Lopez, Bertha A.         S0053484                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053512 09/23/2021  A00314333Adamak, Benjamin A.            S0053050                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053513 09/23/2021  A00263529Adame, Vanessa M.              S0051999                  11000           9526                   783.37 
78053514 09/23/2021  A00325551Adams-Thomas, William K.       S0053839                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053515 09/23/2021  A00320523Adamson, Kaitlynn E.           S0053490                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053516 09/23/2021  A00314335Adkins, Carissa G.             S0053051                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053517 09/23/2021  A00209893Advincula, Margaret            S0051826                  11000           9526                   685.44 
78053518 09/23/2021  A00312911Aguilar, Cristabel G.          S0052981                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053519 09/23/2021  A00310222Aguilar, Maricela G.           S0052918                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053520 09/23/2021  A00319935Aguilar, Michelle M.           S0053410                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053521 09/23/2021  A00325046Aguilar, Miguel P.             S0053807                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053522 09/23/2021  A00295178Aguilar, Mikaela               S0052423                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053523 09/23/2021  A00306967Aguilar, Nicole E.             S0052781                  11000           9526                   656.28 
78053524 09/23/2021  A00298257Aguilar Garcia, Gabriela       S0052526                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053525 09/23/2021  A00319685Aguillon, Fidel                S0053391                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053526 09/23/2021  A00242094Aguirre, Stephanie             S0051903                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053527 09/23/2021  A00315806Aguirre Quispe, Nicol          S0053121                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 



 

14 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-21 through 30-September-21 FY 21-22 
78053528 09/23/2021  A00318412Ahmad, Fozia                   S0053295                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053529 09/23/2021  A00308598Ahmad, Haleema S.              S0052846                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053530 09/23/2021  A00318369Airey, Connor J.               S0053289                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053531 09/23/2021  A00320612Akinola-Drake, Nafisat O.      S0053499                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053532 09/23/2021  A00304330Alamillo, Emma                 S0052667                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053533 09/23/2021  A00205876Albright, Kaleen N.            S0051820                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053534 09/23/2021  A00279966Alcala, Rosalinda              S0052165                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053535 09/23/2021  A00305348Alcaraz Miranda, Brianna E.    S0052708                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053536 09/23/2021  A00275446Aldape, Nicolette B.           S0052108                  11000           9526                   684.02 
78053537 09/23/2021  A00324898Alderman, Jessica L.           S0053798                  11000           9526                   962.76 
78053538 09/23/2021  A00298904Aldrete, Stephanie A.          S0052547                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053539 09/23/2021  A00287174Aleman, Briana I.              S0052268                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053540 09/23/2021  A00287176Alexander, Prennisha D.        S0052269                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053541 09/23/2021  A00296631Ali, Abrahim A.                S0052452                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053542 09/23/2021  A00320478Allen, Amber A.                S0053480                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053543 09/23/2021  A00312361Allen,, James C.               S0052963                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053544 09/23/2021  A00280602Almaguer, Arcelie B.           S0052177                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053545 09/23/2021  A00320306Almaguer, Noelia S.            S0053451                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053546 09/23/2021  A00308142Almaguer, Victoria L.          S0052829                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053547 09/23/2021  A00276143Alqaini, Rim A.                S0052115                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053548 09/23/2021  A00292283Altamirano, Leslie             S0052354                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053549 09/23/2021  A00323716Altamirano Garcia, Sarai       S0053647                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053550 09/23/2021  A00283969Alvarado, Danielle B.          S0052225                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053551 09/23/2021  A00239432Alvarado, Gabrielle A.         S0051894                  11000           9526                   907.07 
78053552 09/23/2021  A00324848Alvarado, Javier A.            S0053785                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053553 09/23/2021  A00318414Alvarado, Jennifer H.          S0053296                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053554 09/23/2021  A00244682Alvarado, Joanna M.            S0051915                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053555 09/23/2021  A00324255Alvarado, Ulisses J.           S0053704                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053556 09/23/2021  A00312918Alvarado Sebresos, Karenza A   S0052983                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053557 09/23/2021  A00309404Alvarez, Alexander J.          S0052870                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053558 09/23/2021  A00294712Alvarez, Jason A.              S0052404                  11000           9526                   910.89 
78053559 09/23/2021  A00242720Alvarez, Joanna                S0051907                  11000           9526                   881.04 
78053560 09/23/2021  A00319361Alvarez, Margarita             S0053368                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053561 09/23/2021  A00324383Alvarez, Sara F.               S0053737                  11000           9526                   837.09 
78053562 09/23/2021  A00273101Alzamzami, Jasmine A.          S0052086                  11000           9526                   816.49 
78053563 09/23/2021  A00311586Alzamzami, Jordan E.           S0052946                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053564 09/23/2021  A00280404Amaya, Elizabeth M.            S0052170                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053565 09/23/2021  A00232549Amaya, Lilian R.               S0051875                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053566 09/23/2021  A00303339Amaya, Maria G.                S0052617                  11000           9526                   792.92 
78053567 09/23/2021  A00316118Ambriz, Karla J.               S0053140                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053568 09/23/2021  A00273522Amer, Mohammad                 S0052090                  11000           9526                   624.89 
78053569 09/23/2021  A00290785Amidon, Keana M.               S0052330                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053570 09/23/2021  A00316147Amorteguy, Derek               S0053142                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053571 09/23/2021  A00286760Andersen, Cade C.              S0052264                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053572 09/23/2021  A00306822Andersen, Jake D.              S0052771                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053573 09/23/2021  A00287351Anderson, Eliska L.            S0052275                  11000           9526                   919.66 
78053574 09/23/2021  A00096862Anderson, Kristina M.          S0051775                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053575 09/23/2021  A00024117Anderson, Laticia N.           S0051752                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053576 09/23/2021  A00247150Andrade, Mirtha                S0051923                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053577 09/23/2021  A00306031Andrade, Samantha              S0052745                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053578 09/23/2021  A00306511Andrade Arroyo, Andrea         S0052756                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 



 

15 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-21 through 30-September-21 FY 21-22 
78053579 09/23/2021  A00288405Andrews, Tyrone A.             S0052285                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053580 09/23/2021  A00317817Andriano, Yesenia              S0053246                  11000           9526                   763.39 
78053581 09/23/2021  A00324637Anfield, Irma                  S0053752                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053582 09/23/2021  A00317832Angeles, Faith S.              S0053249                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053583 09/23/2021  A00319622Anguiano, Noe                  S0053388                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053584 09/23/2021  A00321283Angulo, Ricardo                S0053567                  11000           9526                   905.67 
78053585 09/23/2021  A00320496Angulo, Roxana A.              S0053485                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053586 09/23/2021  A00065454Antee, Okeefe C.               S0051733                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053587 09/23/2021  A00267855Anzurez, Gregorio              S0052036                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053588 09/23/2021  A00293064Apresa, Ashley K.              S0052378                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053589 09/23/2021  A00297445Aragon, Teresa                 S0052487                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053590 09/23/2021  A00310375Aragoneses, Manuel J.          S0052922                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053591 09/23/2021  A00267478Aranda-Garcia, Raquel          S0052029                  11000           9526                   728.54 
78053592 09/23/2021  A00320124Arellanes, Aislyn A.           S0053423                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053593 09/23/2021  A00266881Arellano, Rosio                S0052021                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053594 09/23/2021  A00320956Arenas, Denise A.              S0053533                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053595 09/23/2021  A00313185Arenas, Erika J.               S0052989                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053596 09/23/2021  A00300501Arey Macias, Cesar A.          S0052571                  11000           9526                   934.62 
78053597 09/23/2021  A00293954Arias, Jennifer                S0052381                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053598 09/23/2021  A00315622Arias, Nicholas M.             S0053111                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053599 09/23/2021  A00305956Armstrong, Grace R.            S0052737                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053600 09/23/2021  A00289864Arranaga, Sara                 S0052320                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053601 09/23/2021  A00314341Arredondo, Maribel H.          S0053052                  11000           9526                   879.26 
78053602 09/23/2021  A00289526Arreguin, Rosa I.              S0052307                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053603 09/23/2021  A00297579Arreola, Nicole                S0052493                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053604 09/23/2021  A00298518Arreola, Noah                  S0052531                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053605 09/23/2021  A00314558Arreola Cruz, Osiris D.        S0053064                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053606 09/23/2021  A00280524Arreola-Bolanos, Kathy         S0052173                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053607 09/23/2021  A00324870Arrington, Brenda N.           S0053791                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053608 09/23/2021  A00320780Assi, Amber E.                 S0053514                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053609 09/23/2021  A00321081Atherton, Evalynn V.           S0053548                  11000           9526                   626.60 
78053610 09/23/2021  A00292917Atijera, Jennifer T.           S0052368                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053611 09/23/2021  A00319742Atriano, Jennifer              S0053397                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053612 09/23/2021  A00306918Avalos, Elio C.                S0052776                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053613 09/23/2021  A00313550Avila, Ninnett A.              S0053004                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053614 09/23/2021  A00274224Aviles, Guadalupe              S0052094                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053615 09/23/2021  A00324892Ayala, Brianda                 S0053794                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053616 09/23/2021  A00305826Ayon, Delia M.                 S0052733                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053617 09/23/2021  A00325044Azcona Zavala, Jamie           S0053805                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053618 09/23/2021  A00317375Babines Ortiz, Natalie F.      S0053209                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053619 09/23/2021  A00271121Baca, Emily N.                 S0052067                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053620 09/23/2021  A00271268Bachrun, Sri Rezekie           S0052069                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053621 09/23/2021  A00231932Bachrun-Santillan, Sati N.     S0051872                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053622 09/23/2021  A00310158Baer, Nathan J.                S0052909                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053623 09/23/2021  A00291610Bahder, Laura L.               S0052342                  11000           9526                   907.07 
78053624 09/23/2021  A00269088Bahena, Veronica               S0052045                  11000           9526                   670.99 
78053625 09/23/2021  A00266096Baker, Gabrielle N.            S0052014                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053626 09/23/2021  A00305809Baldwin, Anna J.               S0052729                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053627 09/23/2021  A00314343Ballard, Carson P.             S0053053                  11000           9526                   777.35 
78053628 09/23/2021  A00277888Ballard, Phillip J.            S0052138                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053629 09/23/2021  A00250769Baltazar, Maribel              S0051944                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 



 

16 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-21 through 30-September-21 FY 21-22 
78053630 09/23/2021  A00202850Barajas, Stephanie M.          S0051810                  11000           9526                   587.11 
78053631 09/23/2021  A00312786Barajas, William               S0052973                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053632 09/23/2021  A00317530Barbosa, Crystal C.            S0053227                  11000           9526                   916.07 
78053633 09/23/2021  A00318061Barboza, Ociel                 S0053270                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053634 09/23/2021  A00250770Barillas, Erie R.              S0051945                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053635 09/23/2021  A00300114Barnachia, Regan M.            S0052565                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053636 09/23/2021  A00253184Barnett, Mercedes A.           S0051954                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053637 09/23/2021  A00324305Barrientos, Nelson A.          S0053719                  11000           9526                   608.43 
78053638 09/23/2021  A00287337Barrios, Bryan A.              S0052273                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053639 09/23/2021  A00273356Bartlett, Taylor E.            S0052087                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053640 09/23/2021  A00303785Bartolomei, Drew C.            S0052644                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053641 09/23/2021  A00314839Bartolon, Madalyne S.          S0053087                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053642 09/23/2021  A00316331Barton, Abigail M.             S0053156                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053643 09/23/2021  A00314564Bassett-Graves, Miles M.       S0053065                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053644 09/23/2021  A00313617Bassler, Sheigh M.             S0053016                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053645 09/23/2021  A00305109Bautista, Anaibeth             S0052690                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053646 09/23/2021  A00284380Bautista, Rosie M.             S0052229                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053647 09/23/2021  A00323358Beard, Derron                  S0053621                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053648 09/23/2021  A00323182Beasley, Devin A.              S0053610                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053649 09/23/2021  A00021473Bedolla, Oscar                 S0051745                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78053650 09/23/2021  A00320376Beilby, Dalton R.              S0053463                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053651 09/23/2021  A00279033Belcher, Brittany M.           S0052143                  11000           9526                   541.63 
78053652 09/23/2021  A00298578Beltran, Angel A.              S0052534                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053653 09/23/2021  A00288833Beltran, Caren L.              S0052294                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053654 09/23/2021  A00320407Beltran, Jordan C.             S0053469                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053655 09/23/2021  A00316590Beltran, Kaylee D.             S0053177                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053656 09/23/2021  A00310237Benson, Nathan R.              S0052919                  11000           9526                   965.04 
78053657 09/23/2021  A00318045Bentley, Taylor S.             S0053269                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053658 09/23/2021  A00296522Bermudez, Faustina             S0052448                  11000           9526                   939.47 
78053659 09/23/2021  A00324644Berrelleza, Anahi              S0053754                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053660 09/23/2021  A00310126Berry, Chad M.                 S0052905                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053661 09/23/2021  A00305127Bertholf, Adam L.              S0052693                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053662 09/23/2021  A00324315Besoyan, Sabrina D.            S0053722                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053663 09/23/2021  A00319385Betancourt, Yvette             S0053370                  11000           9526                   808.56 
78053664 09/23/2021  A00298592Bethel, Carly R.               S0052536                  11000           9526                   986.30 
78053665 09/23/2021  A00318418Bhakta, Rohan S.               S0053297                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053666 09/23/2021  A00302439Bhakta, Rutic S.               S0052598                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053667 09/23/2021  A00320933Billingsley, Jennie A.         S0053527                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053668 09/23/2021  A00312735Bistany, Elizabeth A.          S0052972                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053669 09/23/2021  A00261809Bizantioy, Issa J.             S0051994                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053670 09/23/2021  A00324635Black, Stella E.               S0053750                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053671 09/23/2021  A00241340Blackwell, Xan C.              S0051898                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053672 09/23/2021  A00309507Blanco, Cassandrah L.          S0052877                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053673 09/23/2021  A00286354Blanco, Chrystal N.            S0052257                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053674 09/23/2021  A00303750Blanco, Erik R.                S0052626                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053675 09/23/2021  A00292894Blazer, Aaron M.               S0052367                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053676 09/23/2021  A00224578Blevins, Amanda C.             S0051849                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053677 09/23/2021  A00310262Bobo, Rachel M.                S0052920                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053678 09/23/2021  A00320132Bocanegra, Sarai               S0053424                  11000           9526                   704.02 
78053679 09/23/2021  A00201219Bohanon, Jerycha               S0051804                  11000           9526                   781.60 
78053680 09/23/2021  A00263715Bojorquez, Vanessa             S0052001                  11000           9526                   953.69 



 

17 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-21 through 30-September-21 FY 21-22 
78053681 09/23/2021  A00320133Bojorquez Aboytes, Maria D.    S0053425                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053682 09/23/2021  A00306957Bokelman, Tristan C.           S0052780                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053683 09/23/2021  A00319906Bonilla, Ismael                S0053404                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053684 09/23/2021  A00247177Bonner, Morgan E.              S0051924                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053685 09/23/2021  A00318166Bonner, Taylor N.              S0053277                  11000           9526                   903.68 
78053686 09/23/2021  A00314347Bonner, William J.             S0053054                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053687 09/23/2021  A00258108Borjon-Cosby, Cynthia C.       S0051971                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053688 09/23/2021  A00281792Borrecco, Madison R.           S0052199                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053689 09/23/2021  A00316943Borrego, Kelly J.              S0053190                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053690 09/23/2021  A00318337Botelho- Patoc, Kaimana C.     S0053288                  11000           9526                   891.01 
78053691 09/23/2021  A00294034Botello, Mckenzie A.           S0052382                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053692 09/23/2021  A00316095Botello, Perla Y.              S0053138                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053693 09/23/2021  A00316925Bowling, Bryce A.              S0053189                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053694 09/23/2021  A00319580Boyd, Blake A.                 S0053383                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053695 09/23/2021  A00307884Boyer, Mary S.                 S0052820                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053696 09/23/2021  A00318676Bradford, Kaiden J.            S0053322                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053697 09/23/2021  A00318435Bradford, Tatum J.             S0053301                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053698 09/23/2021  A00313862Bradley, Crystal E.            S0053036                  11000           9526                   485.18 
78053699 09/23/2021  A00259603Bradshaw, Jared C.             S0051981                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053700 09/23/2021  A00317475Bran, Kelly                    S0053223                  11000           9526                   862.11 
78053701 09/23/2021  A00324707Brasher, Hunter J.             S0053767                  11000           9526                   686.66 
78053702 09/23/2021  A00324092Bravo, Alexis                  S0053686                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053703 09/23/2021  A00320355Bravo, Enrique                 S0053461                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053704 09/23/2021  A00312948Brewer, Alisha S.              S0052986                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053705 09/23/2021  A00272687Brewster, Katelynn J.          S0052082                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053706 09/23/2021  A00305998Bridges, Gabrielle M.          S0052740                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053707 09/23/2021  A00320432Briggs, Charlyse M.            S0053471                  11000           9526                   965.53 
78053708 09/23/2021  A00321169Brock, Taylor R.               S0053563                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053709 09/23/2021  A00294708Brookins, Heather M.           S0052403                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053710 09/23/2021  A00289584Brooks, Karen J.               S0052311                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053711 09/23/2021  A00304017Brown, Ayreona M.              S0052657                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053712 09/23/2021  A00318542Brown, Darius N.               S0053311                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053713 09/23/2021  A00212722Brown, Jacob E.                S0051834                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053714 09/23/2021  A00294389Brown, Kayleen D.              S0052387                  11000           9526                   880.44 
78053715 09/23/2021  A00269091Brown, Kevinesha D.            S0052046                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053716 09/23/2021  A00305247Brown, Kristin L.              S0052700                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053717 09/23/2021  A00203679Brown, Megan C.                S0051814                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053718 09/23/2021  A00317892Brown, Megan E.                S0053256                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053719 09/23/2021  A00294977Brown, Shantay M.              S0052413                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053720 09/23/2021  A00300133Brown, Taylor P.               S0052567                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053721 09/23/2021  A00229929Brown, Tia S.                  S0051862                  11000           9526                   893.79 
78053722 09/23/2021  A00325048Brunelle, William              S0053808                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053723 09/23/2021  A00287959Buenrostro, Michele R.         S0052283                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053724 09/23/2021  A00319165Bulley, Taylor L.              S0053361                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053725 09/23/2021  A00308510Buntain, Yvette                S0052843                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053726 09/23/2021  A00089398Buoni, Amanda                  S0051766                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053727 09/23/2021  A00317977Burdette, Maria E.             S0053263                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053728 09/23/2021  A00298242Burell, Carson T.              S0052524                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053729 09/23/2021  A00294449Burell, James W.               S0052390                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053730 09/23/2021  A00034179Burell, Sara M.                S0051767                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053731 09/23/2021  A00316148Burgess, Emma G.               S0053143                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 



 

18 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-21 through 30-September-21 FY 21-22 
78053732 09/23/2021  A00289612Burke, Brandon A.              S0052314                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053733 09/23/2021  A00304252Burke, Jeb L.                  S0052666                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053734 09/23/2021  A00304487Bush, Juliana M.               S0052671                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053735 09/23/2021  A00309542Busio, Cristian A.             S0052879                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053736 09/23/2021  A00234243Bustamante, Inez S.            S0051883                  11000           9526                   930.51 
78053737 09/23/2021  A00320988Bustamante, Xavier J.          S0053540                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053738 09/23/2021  A00246581Bustos, Marissa L.             S0051918                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053739 09/23/2021  A00321795Butler, Quentin L.             S0053595                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053740 09/23/2021  A00211849Cabe, Nicole R.                S0051831                  11000           9526                   850.15 
78053741 09/23/2021  A00231340Cabral, Maritza                S0051867                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053742 09/23/2021  A00318429Cabrera, Gabriel D.            S0053299                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053743 09/23/2021  A00273894Cabrera, Guadalupe             S0052092                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053744 09/23/2021  A00097743Cabrera, Jill E.               S0051776                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053745 09/23/2021  A00314941Cabrera, Johanna A.            S0053091                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053746 09/23/2021  A00264213Cabrera, Yvette                S0052003                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053747 09/23/2021  A00261409Cabrera Ramirez, Araceli G.    S0051991                  11000           9526                   683.40 
78053748 09/23/2021  A00305633Cadena, Alaini M.              S0052724                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053749 09/23/2021  A00319374Caldera, Alely E.              S0053369                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053750 09/23/2021  A00324393Caldera, Andrew                S0053738                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053751 09/23/2021  A00313905Calderon, Leeanna N.           S0053039                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053752 09/23/2021  A00295160Callan, Moriah C.              S0052421                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053753 09/23/2021  A00324065Calleo, Nicholas S.            S0053674                  11000           9526                   892.59 
78053754 09/23/2021  A00272474Callison, Bailey R.            S0052079                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053755 09/23/2021  A00316825Calvillo, Jadyn D.             S0053183                  11000           9526                   751.62 
78053756 09/23/2021  A00099377Calvin, Calvin l.              S0051777                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053757 09/23/2021  A00324337Calzo, Rachel L.               S0053730                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053758 09/23/2021  A00269981Camacho, Dalia G.              S0052056                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053759 09/23/2021  A00228501Camacho, Valerie D.            S0051860                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053760 09/23/2021  A00319592Camacho Lopez, Evelyn A.       S0053385                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053761 09/23/2021  A00303571Camarena, Susana               S0052622                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053762 09/23/2021  A00317409Camargo, Vanessa M.            S0053214                  11000           9526                   932.47 
78053763 09/23/2021  A00099536Campbell, Brooke L.            S0051778                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053764 09/23/2021  A00318742Campbell, Gabrielle A.         S0053325                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053765 09/23/2021  A00287219Campos, Estrella D.            S0052270                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053766 09/23/2021  A00324078Campos, Gustabo A.             S0053682                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053767 09/23/2021  A00301287Cantrell, Allison H.           S0052586                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053768 09/23/2021  A00319541Cantu, Esther R.               S0053379                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053769 09/23/2021  A00306644Caples, Jaymee K.              S0052763                  11000           9526                   703.09 
78053770 09/23/2021  A00250658Carabajal, Sara                S0051940                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053771 09/23/2021  A00264911Carabajal, Timothy D.          S0052008                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053772 09/23/2021  A00259466Carbajal, Lizbeydi             S0051979                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053773 09/23/2021  A00253846Carbajal, Regina M.            S0051955                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053774 09/23/2021  A00316087Carbajal Fuentes, Dana         S0053136                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053775 09/23/2021  A00292884Cardenas, Jessica P.           S0052366                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053776 09/23/2021  A00305986Cardenas, Marissa              S0052738                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053777 09/23/2021  A00320309Carino Gavina, Kaila J.        S0053452                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053778 09/23/2021  A00315694Carlon, Brooke A.              S0053114                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053779 09/23/2021  A00276333Carmona, Sydney R.             S0052118                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053780 09/23/2021  A00297341Carranza Sanchez, Misael       S0052479                  11000           9526                   614.47 
78053781 09/23/2021  A00314769Carrasco, Daniel A.            S0053086                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053782 09/23/2021  A00281923Carrera, Karina P.             S0052204                  11000           9526                   882.08 



 

19 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-21 through 30-September-21 FY 21-22 
78053783 09/23/2021  A00283141Carreto, Borys B.              S0052219                  11000           9526                   813.82 
78053784 09/23/2021  A00097795Carrillo, Adolfo E.            S0051779                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053785 09/23/2021  A00280531Carrillo, Allen                S0052176                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053786 09/23/2021  A00320339Carrillo, Brenda C.            S0053457                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053787 09/23/2021  A00305264Carrillo, Isai                 S0052703                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053788 09/23/2021  A00264588Carrillo, James A.             S0052005                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053789 09/23/2021  A00274949Carrillo, Sara M.              S0052105                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053790 09/23/2021  A00308479Carrizales, Amy S.             S0052840                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053791 09/23/2021  A00318440Carson, Shaylene L.            S0053303                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053792 09/23/2021  A00309568Carter, Zachery S.             S0052882                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053793 09/23/2021  A00324250Carter-Greer, De'Jenae Y.      S0053702                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053794 09/23/2021  A00082776Carty, Ramona M.               S0051759                  11000           9526                   983.87 
78053795 09/23/2021  A00247689Casallas Gomez, Jesus R.       S0051931                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053796 09/23/2021  A00306948Casas, Vanessa                 S0052778                  11000           9526                   701.08 
78053797 09/23/2021  A00294607Case, Lorene B.                S0052398                  11000           9526                   644.41 
78053798 09/23/2021  A00319669Cash, Aryana G.                S0053390                  11000           9526                   748.81 
78053799 09/23/2021  A00282301Cash, Kaytynn L.               S0052208                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053800 09/23/2021  A00320383Castaneda, Dalia               S0053466                  11000           9526                   839.32 
78053801 09/23/2021  A00313968Castaneda, Roberto E.          S0053041                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053802 09/23/2021  A00308159Castellanos, Herculez A.       S0052831                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053803 09/23/2021  A00324862Castillo, Lorena               S0053787                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053804 09/23/2021  A00323207Castillo, Oscar                S0053614                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053805 09/23/2021  A00284693Castrellon, Priscilla C.       S0052237                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053806 09/23/2021  A00280954Castro, Monique A.             S0052188                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053807 09/23/2021  A00308773Castro, Selene                 S0052850                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053808 09/23/2021  A00319431Castro, Sofia                  S0053377                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053809 09/23/2021  A00324076Castro Gomez, Lilia M.         S0053681                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053810 09/23/2021  A00209346Castruita, Armando             S0051822                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053811 09/23/2021  A00324632Castruita, Kelly R.            S0053749                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053812 09/23/2021  A00297568Caudillo, Moses                S0052492                  11000           9526                   896.58 
78053813 09/23/2021  A00295916Caudle, Beri M.                S0052433                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053814 09/23/2021  A00303748Caudle, Robbi N.               S0052625                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053815 09/23/2021  A00302477Cavazos, Delaney B.            S0052601                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053816 09/23/2021  A00288843Caver, Cameron C.              S0052295                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053817 09/23/2021  A00308376Cecil, Zachery T.              S0052834                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053818 09/23/2021  A00309255Ceja, Michelle                 S0052862                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053819 09/23/2021  A00272390Cendejas, Alexa G.             S0052075                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053820 09/23/2021  A00305821Cendejas, Juan Jose N.         S0052732                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053821 09/23/2021  A00317978Certuche, Lillie M.            S0053264                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053822 09/23/2021  A00268311Cervantes, Maria F.            S0052040                  11000           9526                   856.13 
78053823 09/23/2021  A00311819Cervantes, Valeria             S0052958                  11000           9526                   751.22 
78053824 09/23/2021  A00318454Cervantes, Veronica            S0053306                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053825 09/23/2021  A00310863Cesero, Audrey F.              S0052927                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053826 09/23/2021  A00233749Chacon, Meghan R.              S0051877                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053827 09/23/2021  A00309784Chaidez, Jaquelyn M.           S0052888                  11000           9526                   807.00 
78053828 09/23/2021  A00316952Chaidez, Joseph R.             S0053193                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053829 09/23/2021  A00306970Chamale, Gisselle              S0052782                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053830 09/23/2021  A00321094Chandler, Tamara D.            S0053549                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053831 09/23/2021  A00308114Chao, Nicholas P.              S0052828                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053832 09/23/2021  A00323919Chapman, Alona E.              S0053671                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053833 09/23/2021  A00324896Chase, Corinne C.              S0053796                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 



 

20 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-21 through 30-September-21 FY 21-22 
78053834 09/23/2021  A00321753Chavez, Angel A.               S0053588                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053835 09/23/2021  A00323764Chavez, Cesar O.               S0053653                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053836 09/23/2021  A00319035Chavez, Cynthia C.             S0053354                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053837 09/23/2021  A00321105Chavez, Emilia A.              S0053553                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053838 09/23/2021  A00285328Chavez, Evonne D.              S0052249                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053839 09/23/2021  A00313491Chavez, Isaac K.               S0052999                  11000           9526                   813.40 
78053840 09/23/2021  A00314584Chavez, Joseline M.            S0053066                  11000           9526                   739.95 
78053841 09/23/2021  A00076049Chavez, Maria D.               S0051744                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053842 09/23/2021  A00307035Chavez, Mariela V.             S0052787                  11000           9526                   789.57 
78053843 09/23/2021  A00324804Chavez Araiza, Keilla C.       S0053781                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053844 09/23/2021  A00307195Chavez-Sanchez, Arnold         S0052793                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053845 09/23/2021  A00072113Chavira, Carlos P.             S0051743                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053846 09/23/2021  A00313870Chavira, Jazmyn K.             S0053037                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053847 09/23/2021  A00318396Chehal, Princepaul S.          S0053291                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053848 09/23/2021  A00321031Chicas, Fredy A.               S0053544                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053849 09/23/2021  A00277733Chikwe, Amanna C.              S0052136                  11000           9526                   833.58 
78053850 09/23/2021  A00305268Chipres Garcia, Rosa M.        S0052704                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053851 09/23/2021  A00310212Chocoteco, Dalia A.            S0052916                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053852 09/23/2021  A00313883Chocoteco, Jennifer            S0053038                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053853 09/23/2021  A00324082Chohan, Nancy                  S0053683                  11000           9526                   962.76 
78053854 09/23/2021  A00314585Christianson, Cameron R.       S0053067                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053855 09/23/2021  A00287226Cisneros, Delia                S0052271                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053856 09/23/2021  A00267269Cisneros, Eduardo              S0052025                  11000           9526                   938.91 
78053857 09/23/2021  A00205552Cisneros, Elizabeth            S0051816                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053858 09/23/2021  A00317358Cisneros, Moises               S0053208                  11000           9526                   915.38 
78053859 09/23/2021  A00312806Cisneros, Ricardo              S0052976                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053860 09/23/2021  A00300282Cisneros, Yasmin               S0052569                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053861 09/23/2021  A00212731Cisneros Munoz, Yuliana        S0051835                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053862 09/23/2021  A00314459Claffy, Madison R.             S0053060                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053863 09/23/2021  A00313641Clark, Katie                   S0053020                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053864 09/23/2021  A00238128Clark, Nathan S.               S0051892                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053865 09/23/2021  A00307036Clarke, Natalie K.             S0052788                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053866 09/23/2021  A00300209Clay, Jazmine C.               S0052568                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053867 09/23/2021  A00274797Clayton, Patricia P.           S0052102                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053868 09/23/2021  A00284748Clemente, Ethan S.             S0052239                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053869 09/23/2021  A00295936Clinton, Taylor N.             S0052435                  11000           9526                   829.43 
78053870 09/23/2021  A00319042Clites, Katy                   S0053356                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053871 09/23/2021  A00297874Cloud, Alohra M.               S0052509                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053872 09/23/2021  A00013200Coats, Meagen C.               S0051730                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053873 09/23/2021  A00076061Coats, Paul B.                 S0051746                  11000           9526                   688.72 
78053874 09/23/2021  A00319611Coburn, Jamie M.               S0053387                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053875 09/23/2021  A00300960Coffman, Margarita             S0052578                  11000           9526                   879.37 
78053876 09/23/2021  A00319283Colaw, David P.                S0053365                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053877 09/23/2021  A00277627Colbert, Stormie S.            S0052134                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053878 09/23/2021  A00300563Cole, Karrisa                  S0052573                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053879 09/23/2021  A00282567Cole, Mishala L.               S0052211                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053880 09/23/2021  A00304606Cole, Spencer W.               S0052673                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053881 09/23/2021  A00312804Coleman, Brady S.              S0052975                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053882 09/23/2021  A00313205Collins, Emily E.              S0052990                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053883 09/23/2021  A00324619Collins, Michael V.            S0053745                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053884 09/23/2021  A00295966Colon, Alina M.                S0052438                  11000           9526                   866.78 



 

21 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-21 through 30-September-21 FY 21-22 
78053885 09/23/2021  A00318281Colvard, Sydnie M.             S0053282                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053886 09/23/2021  A00310197Cometto, Samantha N.           S0052914                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053887 09/23/2021  A00228335Contreras, Angel               S0051858                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053888 09/23/2021  A00319689Contreras, Carolina C.         S0053393                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053889 09/23/2021  A00256856Contreras, Ernesto             S0051968                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053890 09/23/2021  A00296831Contreras, Jessica M.          S0052457                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053891 09/23/2021  A00313562Contreras, Joselin A.          S0053008                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053892 09/23/2021  A00284646Contreras, Maria A.            S0052235                  11000           9526                   883.97 
78053893 09/23/2021  A00303573Contreras, Oscar               S0052623                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053894 09/23/2021  A00285161Contreras Salgado, Teresa      S0052245                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053895 09/23/2021  A00306007Coontz, Payton D.              S0052741                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053896 09/23/2021  A00273378Cooper, Garrett C.             S0052088                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053897 09/23/2021  A00312325Cooper, Gary S.                S0052960                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053898 09/23/2021  A00234189Corbin, Alex-Zandria E.        S0051881                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053899 09/23/2021  A00317909Cordova, America R.            S0053257                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053900 09/23/2021  A00307610Coronado Hernandez, Alondra    S0052803                  11000           9526                   940.12 
78053901 09/23/2021  A00321099Corpus, Veronica               S0053552                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053902 09/23/2021  A00308107Corral, Rosa J.                S0052825                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053903 09/23/2021  A00228216Cortez, Elizabeth L.           S0051856                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053904 09/23/2021  A00315772Cortina, Martha A.             S0053118                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053905 09/23/2021  A00302458Cosby, Chloe N.                S0052600                  11000           9526                   872.45 
78053906 09/23/2021  A00210228Cosby, Tiffany D.              S0051827                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053907 09/23/2021  A00323383Cote, Jaden K.                 S0053625                  11000           9526                   659.87 
78053908 09/23/2021  A00308758Cotton, Amanda R.              S0052849                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053909 09/23/2021  A00014939Countess, Cynthia A.           S0051726                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053910 09/23/2021  A00309873Couto, Cassidy L.              S0052891                  11000           9526                   787.03 
78053911 09/23/2021  A00267480Covington, Justin E.           S0052030                  11000           9526                   882.14 
78053912 09/23/2021  A00306802Cox, Hannah P.                 S0052769                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053913 09/23/2021  A00297409Cox, Katie E.                  S0052483                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053914 09/23/2021  A00316832Coyt, Gerardo                  S0053184                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053915 09/23/2021  A00319768Craig, Jaiden D.               S0053400                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053916 09/23/2021  A00027481Criss, Kevin M.                S0051758                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053917 09/23/2021  A00306490Cristabal, Jessica             S0052754                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053918 09/23/2021  A00288572Crompton, Patrick M.           S0052287                  11000           9526                   876.75 
78053919 09/23/2021  A00251512Cross, Kendall M.              S0051948                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053920 09/23/2021  A00280400Crouch, Canon R.               S0052169                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053921 09/23/2021  A00271324Crouch, Corbin J.              S0052071                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053922 09/23/2021  A00315889Cruz, Esther                   S0053124                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053923 09/23/2021  A00249931Cruz, Gabriela                 S0051934                  11000           9526                   792.45 
78053924 09/23/2021  A00320152Cruz, Kaitlyn A.               S0053426                  11000           9526                   724.42 
78053925 09/23/2021  A00313508Cruz, Kendria M.               S0053001                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053926 09/23/2021  A00281158Cruz, Wendy C.                 S0052194                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053927 09/23/2021  A00313440Cruz Rodriguez, Lidia          S0052996                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053928 09/23/2021  A00320550Cruz Suarez, Jesus A.          S0053492                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053929 09/23/2021  A00324624Cruz Torres, Rolando J.        S0053746                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053930 09/23/2021  A00231456Cruz Vargas, Paulina           S0051868                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053931 09/23/2021  A00294579Cuaquentzi, Ashley B.          S0052396                  11000           9526                   776.38 
78053932 09/23/2021  A00318090Cuen, Moriah S.                S0053275                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053933 09/23/2021  A00242674Culbertson, Chelsey D.         S0051906                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053934 09/23/2021  A00299999Cullifer, Bailey E.            S0052558                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053935 09/23/2021  A00302452Curry, Sarah R.                S0052599                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 



 

22 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-21 through 30-September-21 FY 21-22 
78053936 09/23/2021  A00320867Dahl, Claire B.                S0053515                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053937 09/23/2021  A00265231Damian, Louis                  S0052009                  11000           9526                   829.08 
78053938 09/23/2021  A00306576Daniels, Destiny P.            S0052761                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053939 09/23/2021  A00318333Danneker, Hailee S.            S0053286                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053940 09/23/2021  A00302726Dauven, Priscilla A.           S0052607                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053941 09/23/2021  A00262022Davenport, Grant               S0051996                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053942 09/23/2021  A00321316Davis, Christopher             S0053574                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053943 09/23/2021  A00256845Davis, Erica L.                S0051966                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053944 09/23/2021  A00285318Davis, Hollie E.               S0052248                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053945 09/23/2021  A00324845Davis, Kaitlyn A.              S0053783                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053946 09/23/2021  A00261848Davis, Latonya L.              S0051995                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053947 09/23/2021  A00323917Davis, Taylor J.               S0053669                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053948 09/23/2021  A00305285De Castro, Claudine Y.         S0052706                  11000           9526                   885.09 
78053949 09/23/2021  A00324280De Castro, Czarina Mae Y.      S0053709                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053950 09/23/2021  A00318554De La Corte, Joseph A.         S0053313                  11000           9526                   789.88 
78053951 09/23/2021  A00297755De La Cruz, Cassandra I.       S0052502                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053952 09/23/2021  A00325045De La Rosa, Joshua S.          S0053806                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053953 09/23/2021  A00318712De La Rosa, Mason D.           S0053324                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053954 09/23/2021  A00263550De Leon, Mark C.               S0052000                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053955 09/23/2021  A00293913De Los Garzas, Adrianna C.     S0052380                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053956 09/23/2021  A00288844De Luna, Arlene M.             S0052296                  11000           9526                   741.94 
78053957 09/23/2021  A00305256Dearmore, Maliyah J.           S0052701                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053958 09/23/2021  A00275720DeJesus, Maira L.              S0052112                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053959 09/23/2021  A00306999Delao, Virginia M.             S0052784                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053960 09/23/2021  A00317830Delgado, Anthoney A.           S0053248                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053961 09/23/2021  A00317392Delgado, Belen S.              S0053211                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053962 09/23/2021  A00323870Delgado, Nichole E.            S0053663                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053963 09/23/2021  A00279056Delouth, Raven L.              S0052145                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053964 09/23/2021  A00299322Deluna, Catherine R.           S0052552                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053965 09/23/2021  A00319594Deluna, Gardenia G.            S0053386                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053966 09/23/2021  A00306804Deniz, Aileen R.               S0052770                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053967 09/23/2021  A00237393Denna, Cassandra M.            S0051890                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053968 09/23/2021  A00231481Deol, Manprit K.               S0051869                  11000           9526                   961.43 
78053969 09/23/2021  A00314598Desiderio, Liszeth             S0053068                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053970 09/23/2021  A00281051Desjarlais, Allison M.         S0052190                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053971 09/23/2021  A00320599Dhaliwal, Jasmine K.           S0053496                  11000           9526                   790.45 
78053972 09/23/2021  A00304360Dhaliwal, Simranpreet K.       S0052668                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053973 09/23/2021  A00317312Dias, Jada                     S0053207                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053974 09/23/2021  A00281110Diaz, Adrian                   S0052193                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053975 09/23/2021  A00314600Diaz, Alejandro                S0053069                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053976 09/23/2021  A00312704Diaz, Audriana C.              S0052971                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053977 09/23/2021  A00313729Diaz, Daisy                    S0053029                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053978 09/23/2021  A00225732Diaz, Maria L.                 S0051851                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053979 09/23/2021  A00325028Diaz, Senorina                 S0053802                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053980 09/23/2021  A00319972Diaz, Yvette                   S0053415                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053981 09/23/2021  A00277958Dillibe, Janine C.             S0052140                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053982 09/23/2021  A00309432Dimas, Guadalupe               S0052871                  11000           9526                   877.80 
78053983 09/23/2021  A00289645Dodds, Shannen                 S0052316                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053984 09/23/2021  A00299290Dodson, Audrey                 S0052551                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053985 09/23/2021  A00303768Dodson, Chloe L.               S0052639                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053986 09/23/2021  A00317787Dodson, Drake W.               S0053242                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 



 

23 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-21 through 30-September-21 FY 21-22 
78053987 09/23/2021  A00298303Dojcinovski, Sergej            S0052527                  11000           9526                   881.03 
78053988 09/23/2021  A00287667Dominguez, Ariadna G.          S0052278                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053989 09/23/2021  A00300835Dominguez, Erica M.            S0052577                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053990 09/23/2021  A00314463Dominguez, Mary A.             S0053061                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053991 09/23/2021  A00317812Dominguez, Ricardo             S0053245                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053992 09/23/2021  A00307144Donato, Michael A.             S0052791                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053993 09/23/2021  A00309907Dorrance, Tyren T.             S0052894                  11000           9526                   757.68 
78053994 09/23/2021  A00270699Dotson, Camei M.               S0052062                  11000           9526                   906.90 
78053995 09/23/2021  A00307389Doty, Logan G.                 S0052797                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053996 09/23/2021  A00260745Downey, Cortney L.             S0051985                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053997 09/23/2021  A00304900Drennan, Ashley B.             S0052679                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78053998 09/23/2021  A00315690Du, My V.                      S0053113                  11000           9526                   502.13 
78053999 09/23/2021  A00242502Duarte, Andrea L.              S0051905                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054000 09/23/2021  A00267686Duenas, Viviana R.             S0052033                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054001 09/23/2021  A00063549Dunham, Michelle L.            S0051731                  11000           9526                   721.87 
78054002 09/23/2021  A00325142Duran, Cristian V.             S0053823                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054003 09/23/2021  A00318062Duran, Darien J.               S0053271                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054004 09/23/2021  A00308960Duran, Yuliana                 S0052857                  11000           9526                   932.48 
78054005 09/23/2021  A00320157Duru, David E.                 S0053427                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054006 09/23/2021  A00039652Easley, Jolene                 S0051786                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054007 09/23/2021  A00274012Eckley, Mikayla A.             S0052093                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054008 09/23/2021  A00308484Edgar, Hayley N.               S0052842                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054009 09/23/2021  A00324141Ekpemogu, Ebubechukwu A.       S0053698                  11000           9526                   828.85 
78054010 09/23/2021  A00318044Elam, Sarah R.                 S0053268                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054011 09/23/2021  A00231257Elenes, Sandy                  S0051866                  11000           9526                   595.91 
78054012 09/23/2021  A00313599Elia, Patrick G.               S0053011                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054013 09/23/2021  A00314466Elizondo, Brandon              S0053062                  11000           9526                   734.31 
78054014 09/23/2021  A00284665Ellington, Marissa S.          S0052236                  11000           9526                   622.45 
78054015 09/23/2021  A00013032Elliott, Cameo                 S0051729                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054016 09/23/2021  A00310171Elwood, Ian T.                 S0052911                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054017 09/23/2021  A00265366Emberson, Caitlyn G.           S0052010                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054018 09/23/2021  A00316485English, Sydney R.             S0053163                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054019 09/23/2021  A00309475Ennis, Olyvia K.               S0052874                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054020 09/23/2021  A00309883Escalante, Brittney N.         S0052892                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054021 09/23/2021  A00324863Escalera, Adrian               S0053788                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054022 09/23/2021  A00276450Escalera, Cecilia              S0052123                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054023 09/23/2021  A00030157Escobedo, Octavio              S0051761                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054024 09/23/2021  A00316645Esparza, Jacqueline I.         S0053181                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054025 09/23/2021  A00324132Esparza, James E.              S0053696                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054026 09/23/2021  A00282859Esparza, Jennifer I.           S0052213                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054027 09/23/2021  A00317458Esparza, Leslie E.             S0053221                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054028 09/23/2021  A00319395Espino, Georgiana N.           S0053372                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054029 09/23/2021  A00308098Espinoza, Elijah J.            S0052823                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054030 09/23/2021  A00317962Espinoza, Keily L.             S0053260                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054031 09/23/2021  A00321822Espinoza, Michelle O.          S0053598                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054032 09/23/2021  A00309914Espinoza, Nancy                S0052896                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054033 09/23/2021  A00306887Espudo, Maria A.               S0052774                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054034 09/23/2021  A00068733Esquibel-Collins, Joanne N.    S0051738                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054035 09/23/2021  A00308724Esquivel, Genesis G.           S0052848                  11000           9526                   915.32 
78054036 09/23/2021  A00315306Estrada, Jesse Z.              S0053101                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054037 09/23/2021  A00321319Estrada, Jocelyn N.            S0053576                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 



 

24 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-21 through 30-September-21 FY 21-22 
78054038 09/23/2021  A00303263Estrada, Shaylyn L.            S0052615                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054039 09/23/2021  A00228461Estrada-Ruiz, Jose M.          S0051859                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054040 09/23/2021  A00317158Evangelista, Amanda K.         S0053204                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054041 09/23/2021  A00309381Evans, Brock M.                S0052869                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054042 09/23/2021  A00097804Evans, Christopher             S0051780                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054043 09/23/2021  A00320160Evans, Presley G.              S0053428                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054044 09/23/2021  A00320572Eveland, Matthew J.            S0053493                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054045 09/23/2021  A00269762Evett, Caryann C.              S0052053                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054046 09/23/2021  A00306032Ezell, Alyssa S.               S0052746                  11000           9526                   919.62 
78054047 09/23/2021  A00017708Falcon, Luigi                  S0051740                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054048 09/23/2021  A00288673Fallis, Alexandria R.          S0052288                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054049 09/23/2021  A00300024Fallis, Calli J.               S0053842                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054050 09/23/2021  A00232374Farias, Aundrann P.            S0051874                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054051 09/23/2021  A00254668Fedewa, Aunna J.               S0051961                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054052 09/23/2021  A00319964Felix, Alyssa M.               S0053843                  11000           9526                   881.25 
                                                             S0053844                  11000           9526                     0.50 
78054053 09/23/2021  A00318081Felix, Josue D.                S0053273                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054054 09/23/2021  A00269315Ferguson, Crystal S.           S0052048                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054055 09/23/2021  A00313570Ferguson, Ryann N.             S0053009                  11000           9526                   799.60 
78054056 09/23/2021  A00324604Ferguson Perez, Katalina S.    S0053742                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054057 09/23/2021  A00290750Fermin, Jenilee Z.             S0052328                  11000           9526                   877.68 
78054058 09/23/2021  A00268651Fernandes, Andrew J.           S0052041                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054059 09/23/2021  A00275005Ferrenberg, Rachel E.          S0052106                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054060 09/23/2021  A00312907Figueroa, Jose                 S0052980                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054061 09/23/2021  A00310303Figueroa, Jose Armando C.      S0052921                  11000           9526                   746.71 
78054062 09/23/2021  A00289347Figueroa, Kassandra            S0052304                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054063 09/23/2021  A00323783Fink, Benjamin J.              S0053658                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054064 09/23/2021  A00209593Fletcher, Brent                S0051823                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054065 09/23/2021  A00219623Fletcher, Melissa M.           S0051844                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054066 09/23/2021  A00323770Florean, Belle M.              S0053656                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054067 09/23/2021  A00267275Flores, Abraham                S0052026                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054068 09/23/2021  A00320446Flores, Agustin J.             S0053474                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054069 09/23/2021  A00311780Flores, Alexander A.           S0052953                  11000           9526                   548.88 
78054070 09/23/2021  A00294947Flores, Alexis E.              S0052411                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054071 09/23/2021  A00231015Flores, Alexis R.              S0051864                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054072 09/23/2021  A00275006Flores, Claudia L.             S0052107                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054073 09/23/2021  A00320161Flores, Jacob J.               S0053429                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054074 09/23/2021  A00258976Flores, Lisa L.                S0051975                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054075 09/23/2021  A00297735Flores, Mercedes X.            S0052500                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054076 09/23/2021  A00277883Flores, Michelle M.            S0052137                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054077 09/23/2021  A00324257Flores, Racheal A.             S0053706                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054078 09/23/2021  A00025511Flores, Roseanne               S0051751                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054079 09/23/2021  A00300590Flores, Zulma                  S0052575                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054080 09/23/2021  A00319912Flores Cabrera, Citlali I.     S0053407                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054081 09/23/2021  A00319279Flores Candela, David          S0053363                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054082 09/23/2021  A00323461Flores Maya, Maricela          S0053631                  11000           9526                   891.30 
78054083 09/23/2021  A00316379Flores Robles, Maria E.        S0053159                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054084 09/23/2021  A00306794Flores Robles, Stephanie       S0052768                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054085 09/23/2021  A00320950Flory, Lara M.                 S0053532                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054086 09/23/2021  A00320349Floyd, Bryan K.                S0053460                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054087 09/23/2021  A00325073Foch, Shannan R.               S0053818                  11000           9526                   786.62 



 

25 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-21 through 30-September-21 FY 21-22 
78054088 09/23/2021  A00322972Foley Watson, James C.         S0053602                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054089 09/23/2021  A00233219Fombona, Jasmine               S0051876                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054090 09/23/2021  A00306009Fonseca, Celeste               S0052742                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054091 09/23/2021  A00321127Fonseca, Juliet M.             S0053558                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054092 09/23/2021  A00281799Fonseca, Leticia               S0052200                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054093 09/23/2021  A00280972Fonseca, Sylvia                S0052189                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054094 09/23/2021  A00001099Fonseca Martinez, Sarahi       S0051713                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054095 09/23/2021  A00315892Force, Amber B.                S0053125                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054096 09/23/2021  A00322969Fornof, Cody J.                S0053601                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054097 09/23/2021  A00314369Forthman, Arianna M.           S0053055                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054098 09/23/2021  A00325427Fowler, Trey D.                S0053828                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054099 09/23/2021  A00320457Fragoso Marin, Isabel          S0053476                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054100 09/23/2021  A00229332Fraire, Victoria C.            S0051861                  11000           9526                   637.52 
78054101 09/23/2021  A00305244Franco, Alayna L.              S0052699                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054102 09/23/2021  A00243804Franco, Shady                  S0051911                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054103 09/23/2021  A00310215Franks, Jake W.                S0052917                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054104 09/23/2021  A00301876Franzen, Michelle E.           S0052589                  11000           9526                   854.09 
78054105 09/23/2021  A00319970Frayre, Jasmine A.             S0053414                  11000           9526                   508.71 
78054106 09/23/2021  A00281785Freeman, Sarah C.              S0052198                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054107 09/23/2021  A00324696Freeze, Mariah E.              S0053764                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054108 09/23/2021  A00261127Fuentes, Gabriela              S0051987                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054109 09/23/2021  A00292956Fuentes, Jennifer M.           S0052371                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054110 09/23/2021  A00317300Fuentes, Steven A.             S0053206                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054111 09/23/2021  A00294271Fuentes, Vanessa M.            S0052383                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054112 09/23/2021  A00320925Fuerte, Isabel P.              S0053526                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054113 09/23/2021  A00254889Funk, Riley M.                 S0051962                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054114 09/23/2021  A00324735Funkhouser, Carson J.          S0053769                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054115 09/23/2021  A00067004Furman, Cynthia A.             S0051736                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054116 09/23/2021  A00304673Furukawa, Devan S.             S0052675                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054117 09/23/2021  A00312388Gaddis, Shaniece N.            S0052964                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054118 09/23/2021  A00317688Gaitan, Marlene M.             S0053232                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054119 09/23/2021  A00316918Galarza, Ernesto T.            S0053187                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054120 09/23/2021  A00297078Galindo, India                 S0052468                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054121 09/23/2021  A00305762Galvan, Desiree A.             S0052728                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054122 09/23/2021  A00324114Garay, Alexis N.               S0053690                  11000           9526                   744.13 
78054123 09/23/2021  A00323758Garcha, Simran K.              S0053651                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054124 09/23/2021  A00317762Garcia, Alejandro              S0053240                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054125 09/23/2021  A00301894Garcia, Alexis O.              S0052590                  11000           9526                   858.33 
78054126 09/23/2021  A00266975Garcia, Alfredo                S0052022                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054127 09/23/2021  A00319914Garcia, Alondra A.             S0053409                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054128 09/23/2021  A00309537Garcia, Alyssa N.              S0052878                  11000           9526                   937.33 
78054129 09/23/2021  A00321258Garcia, Amanda C.              S0053565                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054130 09/23/2021  A00319999Garcia, Analynn D.             S0053420                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054131 09/23/2021  A00279999Garcia, Bianca                 S0052167                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054132 09/23/2021  A00316311Garcia, Brittini X.            S0053153                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054133 09/23/2021  A00267876Garcia, Christopher C.         S0052037                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054134 09/23/2021  A00305394Garcia, Daisy G.               S0052709                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054135 09/23/2021  A00305098Garcia, Dennise I.             S0052689                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054136 09/23/2021  A00019513Garcia, Eric l.                S0051742                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054137 09/23/2021  A00324309Garcia, Isaac S.               S0053721                  11000           9526                   735.39 
78054138 09/23/2021  A00324291Garcia, Israel J.              S0053714                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 



 

26 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-21 through 30-September-21 FY 21-22 
78054139 09/23/2021  A00296598Garcia, Jenasse R.             S0052450                  11000           9526                   836.08 
78054140 09/23/2021  A00294375Garcia, Jennifer               S0052385                  11000           9526                   838.10 
78054141 09/23/2021  A00305023Garcia, Johanna C.             S0052684                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054142 09/23/2021  A00273026Garcia, John E.                S0052085                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054143 09/23/2021  A00302972Garcia, Justine N.             S0052612                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054144 09/23/2021  A00266699Garcia, Kathleen               S0052018                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054145 09/23/2021  A00325490Garcia, Kenia                  S0053837                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054146 09/23/2021  A00324334Garcia, Luis M.                S0053728                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054147 09/23/2021  A00280468Garcia, Maria G.               S0052172                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054148 09/23/2021  A00324249Garcia, Mariela                S0053701                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054149 09/23/2021  A00320167Garcia, Matthew R.             S0053430                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054150 09/23/2021  A00320168Garcia, Miranda M.             S0053431                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054151 09/23/2021  A00312334Garcia, Monica                 S0052961                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054152 09/23/2021  A00300587Garcia, Naomi A.               S0052574                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054153 09/23/2021  A00308240Garcia, Natalie E.             S0052833                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054154 09/23/2021  A00280364Garcia, Rocio                  S0052168                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054155 09/23/2021  A00310193Garcia, Rosa B.                S0052913                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054156 09/23/2021  A00325160Garcia, Rosalie G.             S0053825                  11000           9526                   828.43 
78054157 09/23/2021  A00323622Garcia, Sabi Y.                S0053638                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054158 09/23/2021  A00304045Garcia, Vanessa L.             S0052658                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054159 09/23/2021  A00247143Garcia, Zesia Q.               S0051922                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054160 09/23/2021  A00310088Garcia Cruz, Juliet            S0052904                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054161 09/23/2021  A00319764Garcia Gonzalez, Eder          S0053399                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054162 09/23/2021  A00294388Garcia Perez, Yuleyma          S0052386                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054163 09/23/2021  A00303172Garcia Valdez, Efrain          S0052614                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054164 09/23/2021  A00324375Garcia-Mitzel, Carlos A.       S0053734                  11000           9526                   605.69 
78054165 09/23/2021  A00306112Garcia-Nawrot, Elijah M.       S0052748                  11000           9526                   518.41 
78054166 09/23/2021  A00310050Garduno, Katlyn S.             S0052903                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054167 09/23/2021  A00325166Garduno Garcia, Joel           S0053827                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054168 09/23/2021  A00303957Garrett, Brianne E.            S0052653                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054169 09/23/2021  A00320169Garza, Angelissa I.            S0053432                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054170 09/23/2021  A00304015Garza, Edith M.                S0052656                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054171 09/23/2021  A00297546Garza, Janelly                 S0052491                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054172 09/23/2021  A00234234Garza, Micaela I.              S0051882                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054173 09/23/2021  A00285775Garza, Mireya C.               S0052253                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054174 09/23/2021  A00302183Garza, Nathan B.               S0052594                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054175 09/23/2021  A00321765Garza, Nicolas A.              S0053590                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054176 09/23/2021  A00324673Garza, Shiayne M.              S0053756                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054177 09/23/2021  A00324611Gaspar, Chad A.                S0053743                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054178 09/23/2021  A00323173Gates, Tearsa J.               S0053607                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054179 09/23/2021  A00308112Gather, Bryson W.              S0052827                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054180 09/23/2021  A00241323Gazali, Suhail M.              S0051897                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054181 09/23/2021  A00320170Gee, Ariel G.                  S0053433                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054182 09/23/2021  A00274649Gerardo, Hiyari D.             S0052098                  11000           9526                   851.46 
78054183 09/23/2021  A00313557Getty, Mary E.                 S0053006                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054184 09/23/2021  A00306594Ghata, Jessica                 S0052762                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054185 09/23/2021  A00291740Gibbons, Kimberly L.           S0052349                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054186 09/23/2021  A00289014Gibson, Breeana D.             S0052300                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054187 09/23/2021  A00314619Gijon Gil, Rose I.             S0053070                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054188 09/23/2021  A00296328Gil, Jennifer                  S0052443                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054189 09/23/2021  A00310157Gilkerson, Janee S.            S0052908                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 



 

27 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-21 through 30-September-21 FY 21-22 
78054190 09/23/2021  A00284417Gill, Arshdeep                 S0052230                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054191 09/23/2021  A00291626Gill, Harneet K.               S0052344                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054192 09/23/2021  A00320666Gilmore, Destiny R.            S0053504                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054193 09/23/2021  A00318605Gilmore, Joanne O.             S0053317                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054194 09/23/2021  A00290848Ginn, Bryson C.                S0052332                  11000           9526                   834.74 
78054195 09/23/2021  A00324676Glidewell, Cassidy L.          S0053759                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054196 09/23/2021  A00318323Goldberg, Elena P.             S0053285                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054197 09/23/2021  A00302373Golden, Summer                 S0052597                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054198 09/23/2021  A00295977Gomez, Aaliyah R.              S0052440                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054199 09/23/2021  A00267498Gomez, Alicia M.               S0052031                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054200 09/23/2021  A00211812Gomez, Bianca G.               S0051830                  11000           9526                   964.50 
78054201 09/23/2021  A00305400Gomez, Enrique C.              S0052710                  11000           9526                   911.03 
78054202 09/23/2021  A00250555Gomez, Isaac A.                S0051938                  11000           9526                   849.26 
78054203 09/23/2021  A00297765Gomez, Jaqueline               S0052503                  11000           9526                   917.46 
78054204 09/23/2021  A00307343Gomez, Lizette                 S0052795                  11000           9526                   753.28 
78054205 09/23/2021  A00287420Gomez, Margarita               S0052276                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054206 09/23/2021  A00220513Gomez, Matthew C.              S0051846                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054207 09/23/2021  A00274744Gomez, Nicole S.               S0052101                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054208 09/23/2021  A00308477Gomez, Savannah A.             S0052839                  11000           9526                   725.36 
78054209 09/23/2021  A00325054Gomez, Sergio A.               S0053811                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054210 09/23/2021  A00301867Gomez Fernandez, Natalia       S0052588                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054211 09/23/2021  A00307045Gomez Parra, Salvador          S0052789                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054212 09/23/2021  A00306971Gongora, Beau J.               S0052783                  11000           9526                   431.07 
78054213 09/23/2021  A00289617Gonzales, Aimee K.             S0052315                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054214 09/23/2021  A00323769Gonzales, Alyssandra L.        S0053655                  11000           9526                   699.59 
78054215 09/23/2021  A00288827Gonzales, Breanna              S0052293                  11000           9526                   917.86 
78054216 09/23/2021  A00323433Gonzales, Laura A.             S0053629                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054217 09/23/2021  A00314623Gonzalez, Aldair D.            S0053071                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054218 09/23/2021  A00261647Gonzalez, Ana Maria            S0051992                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054219 09/23/2021  A00276350Gonzalez, Blas                 S0052119                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054220 09/23/2021  A00323668Gonzalez, Crystal L.           S0053641                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054221 09/23/2021  A00324260Gonzalez, Daniel U.            S0053708                  11000           9526                   396.64 
78054222 09/23/2021  A00285315Gonzalez, Diana L.             S0052247                  11000           9526                   850.29 
78054223 09/23/2021  A00265482Gonzalez, Eduardo              S0052011                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054224 09/23/2021  A00319177Gonzalez, Elvira               S0053362                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054225 09/23/2021  A00254332Gonzalez, Ernesto A.           S0051958                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054226 09/23/2021  A00283039Gonzalez, Fernando             S0052216                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054227 09/23/2021  A00305605Gonzalez, Guadalupe            S0052722                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054228 09/23/2021  A00320574Gonzalez, Jorge A.             S0053495                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054229 09/23/2021  A00324734Gonzalez, Landon Z.            S0053768                  11000           9526                   759.22 
78054230 09/23/2021  A00283809Gonzalez, Melissa              S0052223                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054231 09/23/2021  A00209662Gonzalez, Nieves F.            S0051824                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054232 09/23/2021  A00317891Gonzalez, Obed                 S0053255                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054233 09/23/2021  A00318456Gonzalez, Rebecca C.           S0053307                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054234 09/23/2021  A00313611Gonzalez, Rigoberto G.         S0053014                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054235 09/23/2021  A00316986Gonzalez, Sergio C.            S0053196                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054236 09/23/2021  A00319428Gonzalez, Timothy C.           S0053376                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054237 09/23/2021  A00312608Gonzalez, Vannessa             S0052965                  11000           9526                   869.57 
78054238 09/23/2021  A00323863Gonzalez, Yvette               S0053660                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054239 09/23/2021  A00324638Gonzalez Flores, Anyela M.     S0053753                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054240 09/23/2021  A00297344Gonzalez Mercado, Saul         S0052480                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 



 

28 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-21 through 30-September-21 FY 21-22 
78054241 09/23/2021  A00313700Gonzalez Quiroz, Stephanie B   S0053028                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054242 09/23/2021  A00320974Gonzalez Ramos, Sanai M.       S0053535                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054243 09/23/2021  A00302129Gonzalez Rivera, Liliana A.    S0052593                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054244 09/23/2021  A00246766Goods, Amanda N.               S0051919                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054245 09/23/2021  A00316334Goodwin, Regan L.              S0053157                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054246 09/23/2021  A00303122Gordon, Jaleah J.              S0052613                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054247 09/23/2021  A00315538Graham, Andrew J.              S0053109                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054248 09/23/2021  A00318249Graham, Melody L.              S0053279                  11000           9526                   823.80 
78054249 09/23/2021  A00285722Granados de Estrada, Laura I   S0052252                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054250 09/23/2021  A00314626Grande Mendoza, Leilani A.     S0053072                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054251 09/23/2021  A00309465Grant, Laura A.                S0052873                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054252 09/23/2021  A00324341Graves, Wesley J.              S0053732                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054253 09/23/2021  A00043502Green, Joshua J.               S0051791                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054254 09/23/2021  A00324747Greene, Gage N.                S0053772                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054255 09/23/2021  A00081333Greene, Sarah K.               S0051756                  11000           9526                   932.47 
78054256 09/23/2021  A00227987Greer, Sydney L.               S0051853                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054257 09/23/2021  A00279316Gregory, Chance M.             S0052155                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054258 09/23/2021  A00298950Gregory, Hannah                S0052548                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054259 09/23/2021  A00307575Gregory, Myron R.              S0052801                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054260 09/23/2021  A00321752Gregory, Shelby J.             S0053587                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054261 09/23/2021  A00305402Grewal, Anjan K.               S0052711                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054262 09/23/2021  A00214835Grider, Daniel T.              S0051837                  11000           9526                   740.44 
78054263 09/23/2021  A00308864Griffin, Stephanie M.          S0052854                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054264 09/23/2021  A00290086Grigoras, Rares M.             S0052322                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054265 09/23/2021  A00296557Grimaldi, Madisen P.           S0052449                  11000           9526                   963.93 
78054266 09/23/2021  A00314876Gross, Ryan P.                 S0053088                  11000           9526                   558.04 
78054267 09/23/2021  A00318903Grutas, Theodore Anthony R.    S0053342                  11000           9526                   918.55 
78054268 09/23/2021  A00282056Guadian Ortega, Alexandria R   S0052206                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054269 09/23/2021  A00324891Guapo, Norma E.                S0053793                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054270 09/23/2021  A00296331Guerrero, Annessa N.           S0052444                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054271 09/23/2021  A00320908Guerrero, Ethan J.             S0053520                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054272 09/23/2021  A00309871Guerrero, Leslie V.            S0052890                  11000           9526                   831.76 
78054273 09/23/2021  A00324938Guillen, Alissa                S0053800                  11000           9526                   837.48 
78054274 09/23/2021  A00295200Guillen, Kaylee B.             S0052425                  11000           9526                   939.95 
78054275 09/23/2021  A00319016Gusman, Yanet G.               S0053352                  11000           9526                   848.24 
78054276 09/23/2021  A00307246Gustafson, Derrick R.          S0052794                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054277 09/23/2021  A00319969Gutierrez, Andrea              S0053413                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054278 09/23/2021  A00320751Gutierrez, Blanca E.           S0053506                  11000           9526                   853.94 
78054279 09/23/2021  A00250325Gutierrez, Chrissy             S0051936                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054280 09/23/2021  A00319967Gutierrez, Destini             S0053412                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054281 09/23/2021  A00320621Gutierrez, Helen J.            S0053500                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054282 09/23/2021  A00325536Gutierrez, Joseline            S0053838                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054283 09/23/2021  A00321773Gutierrez, Joshua A.           S0053592                  11000           9526                   790.60 
78054284 09/23/2021  A00315797Gutierrez, Julianna            S0053119                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054285 09/23/2021  A00315992Gutierrez, Kevin               S0053134                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054286 09/23/2021  A00317140Gutierrez, Marisol             S0053202                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054287 09/23/2021  A00291677Gutierrez, Merissa M.          S0052347                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054288 09/23/2021  A00307762Gutierrez, Nathan T.           S0052809                  11000           9526                   892.18 
78054289 09/23/2021  A00317686Gutierrez, Nathaniel O.        S0053231                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054290 09/23/2021  A00298229Gutierrez Cuevas, Ivonne J.    S0052519                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054291 09/23/2021  A00318704Gutierrez Murillo, Carmen A.   S0053323                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 



 

29 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-21 through 30-September-21 FY 21-22 
78054292 09/23/2021  A00297088Gutierrez Saldivar, Zithlaly   S0052469                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054293 09/23/2021  A00291673Guzman, Janette                S0052346                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054294 09/23/2021  A00297973Guzman, Maria A.               S0052511                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054295 09/23/2021  A00309716Guzman, Michelle E.            S0052885                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054296 09/23/2021  A00304893Guzman, Sergio                 S0052678                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054297 09/23/2021  A00315813Guzman, Stacy                  S0053122                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054298 09/23/2021  A00320890Guzman Robles, Clarisa L.      S0053517                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054299 09/23/2021  A00311654Haas, Hannah L.                S0052949                  11000           9526                   816.26 
78054300 09/23/2021  A00052522Haggard, Raeann M.             S0051716                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054301 09/23/2021  A00313610Hale, Kailey N.                S0053013                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054302 09/23/2021  A00284777Hale, Morgan L.                S0052241                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054303 09/23/2021  A00297089Hall, Daisy L.                 S0052470                  11000           9526                   779.41 
78054304 09/23/2021  A00317417Halton, Isaiah R.              S0053217                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054305 09/23/2021  A00316971Hambay, Hailey S.              S0053194                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054306 09/23/2021  A00295399Hamed, Kareem                  S0052430                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054307 09/23/2021  A00302628Hamilton, Ashlyn S.            S0052606                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054308 09/23/2021  A00310175Hamlet, Brek R.                S0052912                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054309 09/23/2021  A00303901Hanna, Dalani J.               S0052648                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054310 09/23/2021  A00316091Hanna, Marian V.               S0053137                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054311 09/23/2021  A00320511Hanna, Olivia L.               S0053486                  11000           9526                   929.52 
78054312 09/23/2021  A00286740Hansen, Heather N.             S0052263                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054313 09/23/2021  A00311361Hansen, Sarah A.               S0052932                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054314 09/23/2021  A00320449Hanson, Tommie J.              S0053475                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054315 09/23/2021  A00311808Harb, Waleed M.                S0052956                  11000           9526                   934.65 
78054316 09/23/2021  A00302307Harding, Makenna M.            S0052596                  11000           9526                   704.11 
78054317 09/23/2021  A00033490Hardy, Lee A.                  S0051770                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054318 09/23/2021  A00303772Harmer, Phenix R.              S0052640                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054319 09/23/2021  A00311701Harrak, Zain                   S0052951                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054320 09/23/2021  A00319407Harrington, Bailey L.          S0053374                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054321 09/23/2021  A00016466Harris, Ambra                  S0051737                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054322 09/23/2021  A00233818Harris, Ceann L.               S0051878                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054323 09/23/2021  A00320536Harris, Conner D.              S0053491                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054324 09/23/2021  A00294395Harris, Destiny M.             S0052388                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054325 09/23/2021  A00324093Harris, Matthew W.             S0053687                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054326 09/23/2021  A00305223Harris, Natasha C.             S0052696                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054327 09/23/2021  A00319911Harrison, Jessica S.           S0053406                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054328 09/23/2021  A00311409Harron, Mark A.                S0052937                  11000           9526                   957.00 
78054329 09/23/2021  A00292469Hartman, Jamie L.              S0052359                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054330 09/23/2021  A00306956Hartmann, Alexandria J.        S0052779                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054331 09/23/2021  A00300095Hartnett, Lydia C.             S0052563                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054332 09/23/2021  A00272459Haswell, Dawn M.               S0052078                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054333 09/23/2021  A00311768Hatcher, Tiffany D.            S0052952                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054334 09/23/2021  A00257056Hayden, Karlee M.              S0051969                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054335 09/23/2021  A00324064Hayes, Gabriel S.              S0053673                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054336 09/23/2021  A00296915Haynes, Athina M.              S0052460                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054337 09/23/2021  A00301242Haywood, Brandy A.             S0052582                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054338 09/23/2021  A00317783Helm, Chanel D.                S0053241                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054339 09/23/2021  A00268233Henderson, Angel M.            S0052039                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054340 09/23/2021  A00320183Henderson, Casey J.            S0053434                  11000           9526                   612.36 
78054341 09/23/2021  A00313549Henderson, Jacqueline A.       S0053003                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054342 09/23/2021  A00317720Heppner, Natalie S.            S0053235                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 



 

30 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-21 through 30-September-21 FY 21-22 
78054343 09/23/2021  A00252949Heptinstall, Emilee J.         S0051953                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054344 09/23/2021  A00228213Hernandez, Alicia              S0051855                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054345 09/23/2021  A00305816Hernandez, Analiyah J.         S0052731                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054346 09/23/2021  A00317151Hernandez, Andrea              S0053203                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054347 09/23/2021  A00318491Hernandez, Andrew N.           S0053309                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054348 09/23/2021  A00309223Hernandez, Angelita            S0052861                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054349 09/23/2021  A00242233Hernandez, Berenise D.         S0051904                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054350 09/23/2021  A00315923Hernandez, Cristopher I.       S0053130                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054351 09/23/2021  A00031076Hernandez, Cynthia A.          S0051765                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054352 09/23/2021  A00318432Hernandez, Destiny E.          S0053300                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054353 09/23/2021  A00311425Hernandez, Edmund G.           S0052938                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054354 09/23/2021  A00318411Hernandez, Erika L.            S0053294                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054355 09/23/2021  A00292744Hernandez, Hector J.           S0052362                  11000           9526                   862.04 
78054356 09/23/2021  A00307382Hernandez, Iliana M.           S0052796                  11000           9526                   897.01 
78054357 09/23/2021  A00318555Hernandez, Jennifer            S0053314                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054358 09/23/2021  A00308476Hernandez, Joseph C.           S0052838                  11000           9526                   873.30 
78054359 09/23/2021  A00282295Hernandez, Karen J.            S0052207                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054360 09/23/2021  A00320185Hernandez, Katie K.            S0053435                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054361 09/23/2021  A00324340Hernandez, Katie M.            S0053731                  11000           9526                   702.11 
78054362 09/23/2021  A00304210Hernandez, Laura               S0052664                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054363 09/23/2021  A00319587Hernandez, Lauren A.           S0053384                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054364 09/23/2021  A00093779Hernandez, Lorena              S0051769                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054365 09/23/2021  A00319044Hernandez, Lucero              S0053357                  11000           9526                   795.74 
78054366 09/23/2021  A00307594Hernandez, Maira               S0052802                  11000           9526                   934.62 
78054367 09/23/2021  A00267705Hernandez, Mariah              S0052034                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054368 09/23/2021  A00294970Hernandez, Odalis A.           S0052412                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054369 09/23/2021  A00280777Hernandez, Savannah            S0052183                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054370 09/23/2021  A00295035Hernandez, Sebastian           S0052416                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054371 09/23/2021  A00274425Hernandez, Yadira              S0052097                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054372 09/23/2021  A00294700Hernandez Fonseca, Blanca N.   S0052402                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054373 09/23/2021  A00315734Hernandez Gutierrez, Eduardo   S0053116                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054374 09/23/2021  A00324318Hernandez Lara, Cody           S0053724                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054375 09/23/2021  A00302943Herrera, Zachary G.            S0052611                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054376 09/23/2021  A00317926Herring, Chantell M.           S0053259                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054377 09/23/2021  A00324096Herring, Leonard B.            S0053688                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054378 09/23/2021  A00280891Hess, Samuel B.                S0052186                  11000           9526                   697.28 
78054379 09/23/2021  A00316234Hester, Ashania N.             S0053149                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054380 09/23/2021  A00241751Hibbitts, Brittnee M.          S0051901                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054381 09/23/2021  A00323673Hidalgo, Viviana V.            S0053642                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054382 09/23/2021  A00205816Hill, Jennifer B.              S0051818                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054383 09/23/2021  A00268809Hill, Regina K.                S0052043                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054384 09/23/2021  A00317727Hillan, Korbin                 S0053236                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054385 09/23/2021  A00318928Hinh, Noelani B.               S0053345                  11000           9526                   827.23 
78054386 09/23/2021  A00272458Hinojosa, Fernando A.          S0052077                  11000           9526                   554.14 
78054387 09/23/2021  A00318864Hinojosa, Valerie              S0053341                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054388 09/23/2021  A00317428Hinojosa Ortiz, Leslie A.      S0053220                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054389 09/23/2021  A00325031Hipsher, Victoria K.           S0053803                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054390 09/23/2021  A00315976Ho, Jeffrey                    S0053131                  11000           9526                   675.16 
78054391 09/23/2021  A00294491Ho, Joe                        S0052394                  11000           9526                   946.37 
78054392 09/23/2021  A00318664Hodge, Stacey R.               S0053321                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054393 09/23/2021  A00244931Hoffman, Ashley N.             S0051916                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 



 

31 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-21 through 30-September-21 FY 21-22 
78054394 09/23/2021  A00325070Hoffman, David A.              S0053817                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054395 09/23/2021  A00303767Hoffmann, Kaila B.             S0052638                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054396 09/23/2021  A00324296Hogan, Austin                  S0053716                  11000           9526                   728.62 
78054397 09/23/2021  A00280608Holm, Katherine C.             S0052178                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054398 09/23/2021  A00305096Horn, Cassandra J.             S0052688                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054399 09/23/2021  A00315274Horn, Jason F.                 S0053098                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054400 09/23/2021  A00319902Houck, Brianna D.              S0053403                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054401 09/23/2021  A00201601Houghton, Kirstin M.           S0051807                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054402 09/23/2021  A00284429Houston, Delaney L.            S0052233                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054403 09/23/2021  A00311504Hovind, Giselle R.             S0052941                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054404 09/23/2021  A00306027Howard, Garrett B.             S0052744                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054405 09/23/2021  A00309926Howard, Ian J.                 S0052897                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054406 09/23/2021  A00303904Howard, Kaitlyn S.             S0052650                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054407 09/23/2021  A00325164Howard, Madison L.             S0053826                  11000           9526                   842.85 
78054408 09/23/2021  A00272785Howard, Susan R.               S0052083                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054409 09/23/2021  A00316551Hoyt, Candace N.               S0053172                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054410 09/23/2021  A00300104Huckins, Hannah R.             S0052564                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054411 09/23/2021  A00279308Huckins, Jake D.               S0052154                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054412 09/23/2021  A00266819Hudson, Donald K.              S0052019                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054413 09/23/2021  A00320896Huerta, Bianca                 S0053518                  11000           9526                   419.50 
78054414 09/23/2021  A00320514Huerta, Linda L.               S0053487                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054415 09/23/2021  A00276626Huerta, Paula I.               S0052124                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054416 09/23/2021  A00298240Huerta Arechiga, Maria L.      S0052523                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054417 09/23/2021  A00317416Huestis, Aleascia N.           S0053216                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054418 09/23/2021  A00221833Hughes, Shayna A.              S0051847                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054419 09/23/2021  A00290727Huizar, Elizabeth              S0052327                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054420 09/23/2021  A00309966Hull, Annie C.                 S0052900                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054421 09/23/2021  A00269196Hulsey, Casey D.               S0052047                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054422 09/23/2021  A00318795Hunter, Alexander S.           S0053334                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054423 09/23/2021  A00317671Hunter, Macayla C.             S0053229                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054424 09/23/2021  A00324293Hurtado, Joseph M.             S0053715                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054425 09/23/2021  A00307804Hutchins, Joseph M.            S0052811                  11000           9526                   803.69 
78054426 09/23/2021  A00324866Huynh, Andrew H.               S0053789                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054427 09/23/2021  A00042377Hylton, Robert                 S0051792                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054428 09/23/2021  A00288519Ibanez, Armida H.              S0052286                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054429 09/23/2021  A00320189Ibarra, Jessica                S0053436                  11000           9526                   647.08 
78054430 09/23/2021  A00274653Ibarra, Sandra                 S0052099                  11000           9526                   932.48 
78054431 09/23/2021  A00251826Iotamo, Deleila S.             S0051950                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054432 09/23/2021  A00279240Iotamo, John I.                S0052150                  11000           9526                   613.19 
78054433 09/23/2021  A00306306Irey, Alyssa L.                S0052750                  11000           9526                   790.83 
78054434 09/23/2021  A00321809Iriarte, Joel C.               S0053597                  11000           9526                   795.98 
78054435 09/23/2021  A00325430Iriarte, Yoely C.              S0053830                  11000           9526                   845.31 
78054436 09/23/2021  A00292351Iribarren, Amanda L.           S0052357                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054437 09/23/2021  A00294600Irvin, Sable S.                S0052397                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054438 09/23/2021  A00314641Irving, Jackson P.             S0053073                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054439 09/23/2021  A00317415Isbell, Jaylyn N.              S0053215                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054440 09/23/2021  A00324073Isisaki, Avianna               S0053679                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054441 09/23/2021  A00316187Iwata, Kayla P.                S0053145                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054442 09/23/2021  A00318319Izadi, Ramina R.               S0053283                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054443 09/23/2021  A00320766Izquierdo, Eric J.             S0053511                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054444 09/23/2021  A00320192Jacinto, Bianca V.             S0053437                  11000           9526                   672.96 



 

32 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-21 through 30-September-21 FY 21-22 
78054445 09/23/2021  A00039325Jackson, Amanda L.             S0051787                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054446 09/23/2021  A00279513Jackson, Beatrice L.           S0052161                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054447 09/23/2021  A00309036Jackson, Maria E.              S0052858                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054448 09/23/2021  A00297785Jackson, Maria G.              S0052504                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054449 09/23/2021  A00296860Jackson, Zariah A.             S0052458                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054450 09/23/2021  A00316328Jaime, Angel L.                S0053155                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054451 09/23/2021  A00304395Jaime, Natalie                 S0052669                  11000           9526                   725.04 
78054452 09/23/2021  A00200945James, Tara L.                 S0051802                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054453 09/23/2021  A00272374Jameson, Ashley R.             S0052074                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054454 09/23/2021  A00325063Jamison, Cole F.               S0053816                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054455 09/23/2021  A00308711Jarrahian, Roxana S.           S0052847                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054456 09/23/2021  A00300977Jasso, Ruby                    S0052579                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054457 09/23/2021  A00313748Jeffery, Mikayla L.            S0053033                  11000           9526                   890.66 
78054458 09/23/2021  A00317990Jeffries, Garrett J.           S0053266                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054459 09/23/2021  A00316944Jenkins, Liam M.               S0053191                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054460 09/23/2021  A00325440Jennings, December S.          S0053831                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054461 09/23/2021  A00324089Jennings, Trinity R.           S0053685                  11000           9526                   683.44 
78054462 09/23/2021  A00320918Jimenez, April                 S0053524                  11000           9526                   690.07 
78054463 09/23/2021  A00315319Jimenez, Carlos A.             S0053102                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054464 09/23/2021  A00320975Jimenez, Jose A.               S0053536                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054465 09/23/2021  A00308837Jimenez, Virginia T.           S0052851                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054466 09/23/2021  A00305760Jimenez Jimenez, Andrea        S0052727                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054467 09/23/2021  A00298142Johansen, Bree L.              S0052513                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054468 09/23/2021  A00056070Johansen, Douglas L.           S0051719                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054469 09/23/2021  A00317728Johns, Emily N.                S0053237                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054470 09/23/2021  A00228066Johnson, Bradley C.            S0051854                  11000           9526                   851.51 
78054471 09/23/2021  A00311673Johnson, Cira S.               S0052950                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054472 09/23/2021  A00318827Johnson, Gabriel N.            S0053335                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054473 09/23/2021  A00275688Johnson, Harlee L.             S0052111                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054474 09/23/2021  A00306529Johnson, Jacob R.              S0052757                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054475 09/23/2021  A00323643Johnson, Jade A.               S0053639                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054476 09/23/2021  A00323896Johnson, Jeremy N.             S0053666                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054477 09/23/2021  A00288701Johnson, Lilarose A.           S0053845                  11000           9526                   600.28 
78054478 09/23/2021  A00314155Johnson-Velasquez, Alyssa M.   S0053044                  11000           9526                   763.46 
78054479 09/23/2021  A00279376Johnston, Austin C.            S0052158                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054480 09/23/2021  A00298633Johnston, Dylan R.             S0052538                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054481 09/23/2021  A00316306Johnston, Heather N.           S0053151                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054482 09/23/2021  A00298634Johnston, Ryan J.              S0052539                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054483 09/23/2021  A00244570Jones, Joshua C.               S0051914                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054484 09/23/2021  A00280637Jones, Lauren N.               S0052181                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054485 09/23/2021  A00314643Jones, Quantaye D.             S0053074                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054486 09/23/2021  A00314644Joplin, Tabitha L.             S0053075                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054487 09/23/2021  A00313966Jordan, Drew A.                S0053040                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054488 09/23/2021  A00321775Jors, Amy N.                   S0053593                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054489 09/23/2021  A00318767Juarez, Arianna                S0053329                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054490 09/23/2021  A00259560Juarez, Edwin J.               S0051980                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054491 09/23/2021  A00291253Juarez, Jennifer               S0052334                  11000           9526                   860.01 
78054492 09/23/2021  A00289489Juarez, Mayra                  S0052305                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054493 09/23/2021  A00320463Juarez, Samantha N.            S0053479                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054494 09/23/2021  A00320196Kaiser, Isabella H.            S0053438                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054495 09/23/2021  A00257581Kallenberger, Lyndsey J.       S0051970                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 



 

33 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-21 through 30-September-21 FY 21-22 
78054496 09/23/2021  A00266336Kaszycki, Kayla J.             S0052017                  11000           9526                   668.21 
78054497 09/23/2021  A00316309Kaur, Arshpreet                S0053152                  11000           9526                   792.01 
78054498 09/23/2021  A00283066Kaur, Snehdeep                 S0052217                  11000           9526                   932.48 
78054499 09/23/2021  A00321037Kean, Sara J.                  S0053546                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054500 09/23/2021  A00295854Keaveny, Valerie F.            S0052432                  11000           9526                   915.48 
78054501 09/23/2021  A00306278Keelin, Keanna J.              S0052749                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78054502 09/23/2021  A00305123Keene, Colleen L.              S0052692                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054503 09/23/2021  A00320520Keith, Ayla M.                 S0053489                  11000           9526                   659.81 
78054504 09/23/2021  A00297976Kelley, Marissa L.             S0052512                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054505 09/23/2021  A00058436Kerhulas, Jaime C.             S0051720                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054506 09/23/2021  A00321145Khalid, Ameera J.              S0053560                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054507 09/23/2021  A00318322Khok, Cameron                  S0053284                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054508 09/23/2021  A00246824Khosa, Sukhraj K.              S0051920                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054509 09/23/2021  A00291597Kilmer, Alejandra O.           S0052340                  11000           9526                   848.81 
78054510 09/23/2021  A00313548Kim, Hana L.                   S0053002                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054511 09/23/2021  A00320199Kincaid, Natalie M.            S0053439                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054512 09/23/2021  A00304184Kingston, Savannah A.          S0052662                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054513 09/23/2021  A00318449Kintner, Makayla G.            S0053305                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054514 09/23/2021  A00311368Kirk, Madeleine R.             S0052933                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054515 09/23/2021  A00310163Kirsch, Grace E.               S0052910                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054516 09/23/2021  A00250528Klarcyk, Dustin V.             S0051937                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054517 09/23/2021  A00320938Knight, Reagan M.              S0053528                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054518 09/23/2021  A00320019Kooner, Kiranjot K.            S0053421                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054519 09/23/2021  A00305933Kopp, Hannah M.                S0052736                  11000           9526                   698.71 
78054520 09/23/2021  A00298220Kozloski, Sierra J.            S0052517                  11000           9526                   941.34 
78054521 09/23/2021  A00297872Kretsinger, Darek M.           S0052508                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054522 09/23/2021  A00297250Krieger, Zachary J.            S0052478                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054523 09/23/2021  A00316529Kropp, Hannah R.               S0053170                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054524 09/23/2021  A00201261Kujala, Cindy M.               S0051805                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054525 09/23/2021  A00311560Lackey, Megan M.               S0052943                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054526 09/23/2021  A00292436Ladhar, Demy                   S0052358                  11000           9526                   928.22 
78054527 09/23/2021  A00287344Laguna, Stephen A.             S0052274                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054528 09/23/2021  A00321524Lamb, Chloe C.                 S0053583                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054529 09/23/2021  A00316238Lambur, Anabelen               S0053150                  11000           9526                   699.67 
78054530 09/23/2021  A00318842Landeros Hernandez, Guadalup   S0053336                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054531 09/23/2021  A00298444Lane, Jordyn R.                S0052530                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054532 09/23/2021  A00311625Langston, Allison M.           S0052947                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054533 09/23/2021  A00321097Langworthy, Teal J.            S0053551                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054534 09/23/2021  A00320573Lankford, Jessica A.           S0053494                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054535 09/23/2021  A00303902Lankford, Nichole R.           S0052649                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054536 09/23/2021  A00279203Lankford, Rikki A.             S0052147                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054537 09/23/2021  A00211973Larsen, Mark D.                S0051832                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054538 09/23/2021  A00318397Lascano, Coral                 S0053292                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054539 09/23/2021  A00297968Laulu, Mahaila B.              S0052510                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054540 09/23/2021  A00002314Laureles, Monica               S0051715                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054541 09/23/2021  A00324679Lawson, Regina A.              S0053762                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054542 09/23/2021  A00320910Lazaro, Cameron S.             S0053521                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054543 09/23/2021  A00295058Lazcano, Janeth                S0052420                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054544 09/23/2021  A00293040Le, Trang H.                   S0052375                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054545 09/23/2021  A00314390Leaf, Courtney A.              S0053056                  11000           9526                   771.30 
78054546 09/23/2021  A00307629Leal Ruiz, Efrain              S0052804                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 



 

34 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-21 through 30-September-21 FY 21-22 
78054547 09/23/2021  A00305278Leandry, Pedro I.              S0052705                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054548 09/23/2021  A00304626Lee, Joshua A.                 S0052674                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054549 09/23/2021  A00317674Lee, Salman B.                 S0053230                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054550 09/23/2021  A00315913Lee, Shelby S.                 S0053129                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054551 09/23/2021  A00320973Lee, Tara N.                   S0053534                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054552 09/23/2021  A00297696Leist, Austin P.               S0052497                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054553 09/23/2021  A00309311Leon, Alicen                   S0052865                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054554 09/23/2021  A00306502Leon, Denise                   S0052755                  11000           9526                   697.22 
78054555 09/23/2021  A00271070Leos, Fernando M.              S0052066                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054556 09/23/2021  A00316323Leppke, Alex D.                S0053154                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054557 09/23/2021  A00283902Letlow, Hailey D.              S0052224                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054558 09/23/2021  A00096556Leverette, Crystal             S0051774                  11000           9526                   864.28 
78054559 09/23/2021  A00295223Levin, Daniel W.               S0052426                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054560 09/23/2021  A00318783Lewis, Chelcie P.              S0053333                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054561 09/23/2021  A00319087Leyva, Diana Q.                S0053359                  11000           9526                   894.92 
78054562 09/23/2021  A00250666Leyva, Itzel                   S0051941                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054563 09/23/2021  A00314475Leyva, Jazmine                 S0053063                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054564 09/23/2021  A00279354Leyva, Jesus L.                S0052157                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054565 09/23/2021  A00306391Lightner, Lindsey R.           S0052752                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054566 09/23/2021  A00312905Lihon, Maria A.                S0052979                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054567 09/23/2021  A00013251Limones, Gilbert               S0051732                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054568 09/23/2021  A00293054Lindsay, Magenta               S0052377                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054569 09/23/2021  A00305611Linn, Kaleigh D.               S0052723                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054570 09/23/2021  A00280627Llamas, Alyssa C.              S0052179                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054571 09/23/2021  A00313639Locke, Trinity R.              S0053019                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054572 09/23/2021  A00308595Logan, Ashlynd E.              S0052845                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054573 09/23/2021  A00317858Logan, Blake S.                S0053254                  11000           9526                   783.28 
78054574 09/23/2021  A00223428Long, Rebecca                  S0051848                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054575 09/23/2021  A00106325Lonza, Andrew                  S0051797                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054576 09/23/2021  A00291987Lopes, Chloe E.                S0052350                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054577 09/23/2021  A00316156Lopez, Adamari                 S0053144                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054578 09/23/2021  A00325141Lopez, Armando J.              S0053822                  11000           9526                   878.87 
78054579 09/23/2021  A00279608Lopez, Braulio                 S0052163                  11000           9526                   766.73 
78054580 09/23/2021  A00315518Lopez, Briceida                S0053108                  11000           9526                   901.53 
78054581 09/23/2021  A00106185Lopez, Candace                 S0051796                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054582 09/23/2021  A00314395Lopez, Destinee M.             S0053057                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054583 09/23/2021  A00297614Lopez, Gabriel A.              S0052494                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054584 09/23/2021  A00289517Lopez, Gabriela M.             S0052306                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054585 09/23/2021  A00270490Lopez, Gabriela T.             S0052060                  11000           9526                   818.61 
78054586 09/23/2021  A00314656Lopez, Javier                  S0053076                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054587 09/23/2021  A00315178Lopez, Jennifer I.             S0053094                  11000           9526                   575.04 
78054588 09/23/2021  A00324246Lopez, Juan C.                 S0053700                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054589 09/23/2021  A00321029Lopez, Julia D.                S0053543                  11000           9526                   859.04 
78054590 09/23/2021  A00244090Lopez, Juliana                 S0051913                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054591 09/23/2021  A00318656Lopez, Keli M.                 S0053319                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054592 09/23/2021  A00284595Lopez, Logan R.                S0052234                  11000           9526                   885.36 
78054593 09/23/2021  A00313302Lopez, Maria F.                S0052993                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054594 09/23/2021  A00309218Lopez, Maximiliano             S0052860                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054595 09/23/2021  A00304995Lopez, Miguel A.               S0052681                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054596 09/23/2021  A00299687Lopez, Nathalie V.             S0052555                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054597 09/23/2021  A00320758Lopez, Nicholas K.             S0053509                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 



 

35 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-21 through 30-September-21 FY 21-22 
78054598 09/23/2021  A00305566Lopez, Noelia N.               S0052721                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054599 09/23/2021  A00282398Lopez, Norma P.                S0052210                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054600 09/23/2021  A00284428Lopez, Soraya E.               S0052232                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054601 09/23/2021  A00310204Lopez, Tabitha M.              S0052915                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054602 09/23/2021  A00318228Lopez, Vanessa                 S0053278                  11000           9526                   784.77 
78054603 09/23/2021  A00297242Lopez Carrillo, Libier         S0052476                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054604 09/23/2021  A00317399Lopez Martinez, Gabriel        S0053212                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054605 09/23/2021  A00320485Lopez Santiago, Ismael         S0053482                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054606 09/23/2021  A00320318Lopez Silva, Carlos            S0053453                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054607 09/23/2021  A00313368Lopez-Ransford, Bryanna M.     S0052994                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054608 09/23/2021  A00311562Lostaunau, Aziah K.            S0052944                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054609 09/23/2021  A00088106Lotino, Jose T.                S0051763                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054610 09/23/2021  A00324377Lotino, Kimoren D.             S0053735                  11000           9526                   948.56 
78054611 09/23/2021  A00292933Lottouzee, Marissa-Elise J.    S0052370                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054612 09/23/2021  A00321311Loubert, Joseph R.             S0053572                  11000           9526                   708.42 
78054613 09/23/2021  A00315800Loucks, Alysa M.               S0053120                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054614 09/23/2021  A00294465Lovett, Danielle M.            S0052392                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054615 09/23/2021  A00231709Lowe, Kody W.                  S0051870                  11000           9526                   623.41 
78054616 09/23/2021  A00315180Lowrimore, Ashley G.           S0053096                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054617 09/23/2021  A00315899Lozano Cortez, Lucero J.       S0053126                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054618 09/23/2021  A00305856Lozano-Nevarez, Mariela        S0052734                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054619 09/23/2021  A00292852Luben Pou, Aldrin D.           S0052365                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054620 09/23/2021  A00288061Lucas, Estefania C.            S0052284                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054621 09/23/2021  A00318015Lucas, Logan                   S0053267                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054622 09/23/2021  A00298586Luevano, Juan P.               S0052535                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054623 09/23/2021  A00231872Lugo, Claudia C.               S0051871                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054624 09/23/2021  A00243276Lugo, Selena                   S0051909                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054625 09/23/2021  A00292987Luna, Alexis N.                S0052372                  11000           9526                   827.66 
78054626 09/23/2021  A00303477Luna, Kristen J.               S0052621                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054627 09/23/2021  A00298543Lund, Joshua T.                S0052532                  11000           9526                   777.59 
78054628 09/23/2021  A00233897Luther, Taylor N.              S0051879                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054629 09/23/2021  A00105553Lynch, Dana                    S0051794                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054630 09/23/2021  A00316489Lyons, Kiley K.                S0053164                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054631 09/23/2021  A00311507Macedo, Alexis M.              S0052942                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054632 09/23/2021  A00306827Macellari, Gary G.             S0052772                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054633 09/23/2021  A00318753Macellari, Monique M.          S0053327                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054634 09/23/2021  A00296813Machuca, Daniela               S0052456                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054635 09/23/2021  A00318863Macias, Maritza G.             S0053340                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054636 09/23/2021  A00313695Mack, Shalenia A.              S0053027                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054637 09/23/2021  A00321312MacKinnon, Emma L.             S0053573                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78054638 09/23/2021  A00308455Madden, Aspyn N.               S0052836                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054639 09/23/2021  A00305428Madera, Myra L.                S0052712                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054640 09/23/2021  A00314659Magana, Cinthia M.             S0053077                  11000           9526                   651.70 
78054641 09/23/2021  A00324741Magana, Magaly Y.              S0053771                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054642 09/23/2021  A00085222Magno, Marielena               S0051762                  11000           9526                   865.46 
78054643 09/23/2021  A00286369Maier, Sawyer R.               S0052258                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054644 09/23/2021  A00298737Maino, Aloalii Z.              S0052543                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054645 09/23/2021  A00297452Maldonado, Christopher         S0052488                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054646 09/23/2021  A00278693Maldonado, Gabrielle A.        S0052142                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054647 09/23/2021  A00324145Maldonado, Juan I.             S0053699                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054648 09/23/2021  A00309961Maldonado, Mailyn M.           S0052898                  11000           9526                   757.34 



 

36 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-21 through 30-September-21 FY 21-22 
78054649 09/23/2021  A00205961Malone, Casandra D.            S0051821                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054650 09/23/2021  A00317824Malone, Elizabeth M.           S0053247                  11000           9526                   780.09 
78054651 09/23/2021  A00320661Maness, William D.             S0053503                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054652 09/23/2021  A00279544Mansour, Andrew M.             S0052162                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054653 09/23/2021  A00317747Manuel, Charles J.             S0053238                  11000           9526                   744.11 
78054654 09/23/2021  A00269572Manzano, Ariel K.              S0052049                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054655 09/23/2021  A00284337Manzo-Pelayo, Elvia J.         S0052228                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054656 09/23/2021  A00308038Maples, Cassandra M.           S0052821                  11000           9526                   701.08 
78054657 09/23/2021  A00312613Marcicano, Madeleine B.        S0052967                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054658 09/23/2021  A00324066Marin Montes, Nelly T.         S0053675                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054659 09/23/2021  A00290765Marion, Jordan M.              S0052329                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054660 09/23/2021  A00296444Markiewitz, Breanna            S0052445                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054661 09/23/2021  A00300059Marler, Marcy D.               S0052561                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054662 09/23/2021  A00324129Marquez, Ashley D.             S0053694                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054663 09/23/2021  A00316575Marquez, Citlaly I.            S0053175                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054664 09/23/2021  A00295294Marroquin, Stephanie           S0052427                  11000           9526                   801.34 
78054665 09/23/2021  A00325059Marrujo, Issac W.              S0053814                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054666 09/23/2021  A00294562Marsh, Miralda Y.              S0052395                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054667 09/23/2021  A00276293Martens, Ava Jenina D.         S0052117                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054668 09/23/2021  A00295388Martin, Natalie                S0052429                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054669 09/23/2021  A00219328Martinez, Alberto              S0051842                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054670 09/23/2021  A00314883Martinez, Alexander            S0053089                  11000           9526                   825.35 
78054671 09/23/2021  A00254658Martinez, Andrea N.            S0051960                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054672 09/23/2021  A00311458Martinez, Araceli C.           S0052940                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054673 09/23/2021  A00306893Martinez, Ayadelin M.          S0053846                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054674 09/23/2021  A00321293Martinez, Brianna A.           S0053569                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054675 09/23/2021  A00311379Martinez, Carolina M.          S0052936                  11000           9526                   695.60 
78054676 09/23/2021  A00272668Martinez, Cynthia              S0052081                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054677 09/23/2021  A00320321Martinez, David                S0053454                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054678 09/23/2021  A00303754Martinez, Ely M.               S0052630                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054679 09/23/2021  A00289608Martinez, Emanuel              S0052313                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054680 09/23/2021  A00306890Martinez, Grisel M.            S0052775                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054681 09/23/2021  A00319109Martinez, Juan A.              S0053360                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054682 09/23/2021  A00282913Martinez, Karen                S0052214                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054683 09/23/2021  A00299240Martinez, Kharen B.            S0052550                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054684 09/23/2021  A00297424Martinez, Mario M.             S0052484                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054685 09/23/2021  A00201465Martinez, Melissa              S0051806                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054686 09/23/2021  A00295176Martinez, Nallely J.           S0052422                  11000           9526                   922.17 
78054687 09/23/2021  A00263433Martinez, Octavio              S0051997                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054688 09/23/2021  A00323200Martinez, Orlando              S0053612                  11000           9526                   746.16 
78054689 09/23/2021  A00319686Martinez, Rachel L.            S0053392                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054690 09/23/2021  A00299678Martinez, Yadira               S0052554                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054691 09/23/2021  A00287444Martinez, Yesenia              S0052277                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054692 09/23/2021  A00280813Martinez Gervacio, Jasmin I.   S0052185                  11000           9526                   748.16 
78054693 09/23/2021  A00247216Martinez Quintana, Rosa C.     S0051925                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054694 09/23/2021  A00315370Martinez-Elias, Marco A.       S0053104                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054695 09/23/2021  A00004562Mastel, Michelle B.            S0051717                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054696 09/23/2021  A00209701Masuda, Mattie L.              S0051825                  11000           9526                   565.91 
78054697 09/23/2021  A00313551Mata, Alicia B.                S0053005                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054698 09/23/2021  A00323759Mateos, Ashley S.              S0053652                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054699 09/23/2021  A00324777Mathis, Brenna L.              S0053780                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 



 

37 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-21 through 30-September-21 FY 21-22 
78054700 09/23/2021  A00296618Matias, Andrew A.              S0052451                  11000           9526                   943.20 
78054701 09/23/2021  A00321793Matson, Mackynzie B.           S0053594                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054702 09/23/2021  A00076790Matthews, Michele D.           S0051749                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054703 09/23/2021  A00320915Mattila, Devon J.              S0053523                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054704 09/23/2021  A00323368Mayen Pena, Jaylen I.          S0053623                  11000           9526                   613.95 
78054705 09/23/2021  A00041455Mays, Kory                     S0051793                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054706 09/23/2021  A00310049Mazo, Mavi A.                  S0052902                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054707 09/23/2021  A00284933Mcauley, Marissa M.            S0052243                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054708 09/23/2021  A00215827McCardle, Richard D.           S0051840                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054709 09/23/2021  A00026482McCaslin, Yvette               S0051757                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054710 09/23/2021  A00316556McClanahan, Roxanne D.         S0053173                  11000           9526                   859.56 
78054711 09/23/2021  A00224998Mccomb, Cathline R.            S0051850                  11000           9526                   842.69 
78054712 09/23/2021  A00298217McCord, Alexis A.              S0052515                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054713 09/23/2021  A00306772McCullough, Lizette A.         S0052766                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054714 09/23/2021  A00308160McDaniel, Charity C.           S0052832                  11000           9526                   841.01 
78054715 09/23/2021  A00308101McDaniel, Natalie T.           S0052824                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054716 09/23/2021  A00290117McDonald, Riley D.             S0052323                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054717 09/23/2021  A00307812Mcdowall, Aubrey G.            S0052812                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054718 09/23/2021  A00234737McGinty, Thomas K.             S0051886                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054719 09/23/2021  A00302939McGough, Jessika M.            S0052610                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054720 09/23/2021  A00232322McGraw, Danielle               S0051873                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054721 09/23/2021  A00300508McIntyre, Melanie M.           S0052572                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054722 09/23/2021  A00303753McKay, Abigail P.              S0052629                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054723 09/23/2021  A00315484McKay, Charlie C.              S0053107                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054724 09/23/2021  A00318987Mckinney, Katelyn C.           S0053348                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054725 09/23/2021  A00322966McKown, Katie S.               S0053600                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054726 09/23/2021  A00320365McMahon, Grant B.              S0053462                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054727 09/23/2021  A00324704McMahon, Mckenna M.            S0053766                  11000           9526                   853.10 
78054728 09/23/2021  A00036693McMillin, Shiloh E.            S0051773                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054729 09/23/2021  A00279290Mears, Robert C.               S0052153                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054730 09/23/2021  A00317809Medel Cabrera, Monica          S0053244                  11000           9526                   848.23 
78054731 09/23/2021  A00247329Medina, Alondra G.             S0051927                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054732 09/23/2021  A00296640Medina, Alyssa M.              S0052453                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054733 09/23/2021  A00298745Medina, Antonio                S0052544                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054734 09/23/2021  A00320940Medina, Basilia A.             S0053529                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054735 09/23/2021  A00315591Medina, Brenda                 S0053110                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054736 09/23/2021  A00304130Medina, Briana Y.              S0052660                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054737 09/23/2021  A00321289Medina, Isabella E.            S0053568                  11000           9526                   647.01 
78054738 09/23/2021  A00234821Medina, Lizbeth                S0051887                  11000           9526                   925.69 
78054739 09/23/2021  A00315414Medina, Lizeth S.              S0053105                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054740 09/23/2021  A00324765Medina, Pragedis               S0053777                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054741 09/23/2021  A00247344Medina, Sarah D.               S0051928                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054742 09/23/2021  A00320489Medina Flores, Jonathan        S0053483                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054743 09/23/2021  A00281879Medrano, Justin M.             S0052201                  11000           9526                   655.08 
78054744 09/23/2021  A00277715Meek, Bryson E.                S0052135                  11000           9526                   856.63 
78054745 09/23/2021  A00320483Meeks, Chrissy L.              S0053481                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054746 09/23/2021  A00303936Megwa, Devine K.               S0052652                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054747 09/23/2021  A00325136Mejia, Abigail E.              S0053820                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054748 09/23/2021  A00319576Mejia, Amanda S.               S0053382                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054749 09/23/2021  A00319573Mejia, Cynthia E.              S0053381                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054750 09/23/2021  A00299989Mejia, German B.               S0052557                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 



 

38 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-21 through 30-September-21 FY 21-22 
78054751 09/23/2021  A00317405Mejia, Hedar                   S0053213                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054752 09/23/2021  A00324083Mejia Beltran, Heaven I.       S0053684                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054753 09/23/2021  A00307814Melendez, Cesar D.             S0052813                  11000           9526                   881.19 
78054754 09/23/2021  A00294906Melendez, Melvis Y.            S0052408                  11000           9526                   659.17 
78054755 09/23/2021  A00005981Melton, Tabitha R.             S0051718                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054756 09/23/2021  A00277025Mendez, Cristina               S0052131                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054757 09/23/2021  A00315994Mendez, Sebastian M.           S0053135                  11000           9526                   801.02 
78054758 09/23/2021  A00267391Mendez Palafox, Esmeralda      S0052027                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054759 09/23/2021  A00280526Mendoza, Alina                 S0052174                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054760 09/23/2021  A00025323Mendoza, Clara                 S0051750                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054761 09/23/2021  A00288735Mendoza, Daniel                S0052290                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054762 09/23/2021  A00315083Mendoza, Destiny A.            S0053092                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054763 09/23/2021  A00276812Mendoza, Ivana J.              S0052126                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054764 09/23/2021  A00286894Mendoza, Javier A.             S0052265                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054765 09/23/2021  A00313561Mendoza, Maria E.              S0053007                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054766 09/23/2021  A00307876Mendoza, Viviana I.            S0052819                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054767 09/23/2021  A00263452Mercado, Julio                 S0051998                  11000           9526                   624.78 
78054768 09/23/2021  A00314674Mercedes, Adrian               S0053078                  11000           9526                   944.04 
78054769 09/23/2021  A00306554Merchant, Ophelia S.           S0052758                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054770 09/23/2021  A00313739Meren, Spencer M.              S0053031                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054771 09/23/2021  A00318269Merlak, Mathew L.              S0053281                  11000           9526                   720.99 
78054772 09/23/2021  A00324330Mestaz, Meridian B.            S0053726                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054773 09/23/2021  A00324333Metas, Peyton E.               S0053727                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054774 09/23/2021  A00323867Metas, Tristan M.              S0053661                  11000           9526                   549.15 
78054775 09/23/2021  A00325428Metcalf, Sarah E.              S0053829                  11000           9526                   801.08 
78054776 09/23/2021  A00311817Michel, Natalie V.             S0052957                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054777 09/23/2021  A00289596Mikkelsen, Natalie S.          S0052312                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054778 09/23/2021  A00062390Millar, Michelle m.            S0051725                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054779 09/23/2021  A00319909Miller, Alyssa R.              S0053405                  11000           9526                   847.73 
78054780 09/23/2021  A00313478Miller, Autumn R.              S0052998                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054781 09/23/2021  A00238011Miller, Carley L.              S0051891                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054782 09/23/2021  A00308588Miller, Evan B.                S0052844                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054783 09/23/2021  A00297040Miller, Jacob C.               S0052465                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054784 09/23/2021  A00325458Miller, Jennifer L.            S0053833                  11000           9526                   781.29 
78054785 09/23/2021  A00318986Miller, Karlee R.              S0053347                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054786 09/23/2021  A00282967Miller, Talee L.               S0052215                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054787 09/23/2021  A00325445Miller, Tawni L.               S0053832                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054788 09/23/2021  A00300052Milleson, Alyxis B.            S0052560                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054789 09/23/2021  A00268719Miranda, Alexandria E.         S0052042                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054790 09/23/2021  A00319986Miranda, Christopher A.        S0053418                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054791 09/23/2021  A00307557Mireles, Isaias                S0052800                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054792 09/23/2021  A00308482Mitchell, Clarice P.           S0052841                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054793 09/23/2021  A00321034Mitchell, Jalen M.             S0053545                  11000           9526                   769.18 
78054794 09/23/2021  A00312612Mitchell, Michelle V.          S0052966                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054795 09/23/2021  A00323137Miyagishima Lopez, Ariel O.    S0053604                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054796 09/23/2021  A00304250Mizener, Rylee J.              S0052665                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054797 09/23/2021  A00039895Mock, Jamie N.                 S0051784                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054798 09/23/2021  A00276387Molina, Jennifer K.            S0052121                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054799 09/23/2021  A00307653Momi, Suraj K.                 S0052806                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054800 09/23/2021  A00321130Monarrez, Frances              S0053559                  11000           9526                   548.83 
78054801 09/23/2021  A00319896Monarrez, Natalya              S0053402                  11000           9526                   500.00 



 

39 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-21 through 30-September-21 FY 21-22 
78054802 09/23/2021  A00302752Monclova, Serenity G.          S0052608                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054803 09/23/2021  A00324936Mondragon, Brandon F.          S0053799                  11000           9526                   264.50 
78054804 09/23/2021  A00320872Monroe, Yvette M.              S0053516                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054805 09/23/2021  A00324258Monsen, Rushton R.             S0053707                  11000           9526                   763.49 
78054806 09/23/2021  A00281187Montalvo, Juana Y.             S0052195                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054807 09/23/2021  A00239676Montero, Luz E.                S0051896                  11000           9526                   926.13 
78054808 09/23/2021  A00320396Montes, Anahita L.             S0053467                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054809 09/23/2021  A00291294Montes, Rosalina R.            S0052335                  11000           9526                   809.40 
78054810 09/23/2021  A00316195Montes De Oca, Benjamin        S0053146                  11000           9526                   818.11 
78054811 09/23/2021  A00324616Montes De Oca, David           S0053744                  11000           9526                   671.18 
78054812 09/23/2021  A00311347Montgomery, Mercy              S0052931                  11000           9526                   789.03 
78054813 09/23/2021  A00234350Montoya, Lizeth                S0051884                  11000           9526                   879.79 
78054814 09/23/2021  A00284852Moon, Liliana A.               S0052242                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054815 09/23/2021  A00297666Moore, Monica R.               S0052496                  11000           9526                   753.26 
78054816 09/23/2021  A00030150Moore, Sara J.                 S0051760                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054817 09/23/2021  A00314925Mora, Elvira                   S0053090                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054818 09/23/2021  A00317750Mora, Gabriel A.               S0053239                  11000           9526                   822.93 
78054819 09/23/2021  A00294916Mora, Isis A.                  S0052410                  11000           9526                   909.76 
78054820 09/23/2021  A00297249Morales, Adam M.               S0052477                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054821 09/23/2021  A00319978Morales, Alexis M.             S0053417                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054822 09/23/2021  A00295014Morales, Barbie M.             S0052414                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054823 09/23/2021  A00313634Morales, Celso                 S0053017                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054824 09/23/2021  A00298387Morales, Haley                 S0052528                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054825 09/23/2021  A00294910Morales, Isabel                S0052409                  11000           9526                   915.32 
78054826 09/23/2021  A00037637Morales-Apolinar, Andres       S0051772                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054827 09/23/2021  A00324059Moran, Maverick A.             S0053672                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054828 09/23/2021  A00305810Moraza, Samantha               S0052730                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054829 09/23/2021  A00317040Moreno, Andrew M.              S0053200                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054830 09/23/2021  A00280530Moreno, Brenda H.              S0052175                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054831 09/23/2021  A00285841Moreno, Crystal R.             S0052255                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054832 09/23/2021  A00321165Moreno, Edgar A.               S0053562                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054833 09/23/2021  A00285666Moreno, Gavriela               S0052251                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054834 09/23/2021  A00317515Moreno, Jessica A.             S0053226                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054835 09/23/2021  A00289583Moreno, Joanna                 S0052310                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054836 09/23/2021  A00292928Moreno, Joshua A.              S0052369                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054837 09/23/2021  A00321518Moreno, Matthew                S0053582                  11000           9526                   897.16 
78054838 09/23/2021  A00201604Morgan, Tiffanie T.            S0051808                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054839 09/23/2021  A00041478Morris, Ashley N.              S0051789                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054840 09/23/2021  A00320220Morris, Jacob D.               S0053440                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054841 09/23/2021  A00063879Morrow, Brock                  S0051727                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054842 09/23/2021  A00276903Morton, Amelia C.              S0052128                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054843 09/23/2021  A00261680Moscott Ruiz, Alexandra        S0051993                  11000           9526                   672.72 
78054844 09/23/2021  A00305116Mossman, Hannah R.             S0052691                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054845 09/23/2021  A00281077Mota, Veronica                 S0052191                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054846 09/23/2021  A00316204Mouser, Allison K.             S0053147                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054847 09/23/2021  A00318095Mufti, Daten J.                S0053276                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054848 09/23/2021  A00037912Muir, Myles                    S0051771                  11000           9526                   871.16 
78054849 09/23/2021  A00320755Mullins, Tricia A.             S0053508                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054850 09/23/2021  A00283146Munoz, Adriana                 S0052220                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054851 09/23/2021  A00307001Munoz, Brandon M.              S0052785                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054852 09/23/2021  A00305001Munoz, Maria G.                S0052682                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 



 

40 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-21 through 30-September-21 FY 21-22 
78054853 09/23/2021  A00267728Munoz, Veronica H.             S0052035                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054854 09/23/2021  A00305450Murguia, Kyle J.               S0052713                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054855 09/23/2021  A00320348Murillo, Roberto B.            S0053459                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054856 09/23/2021  A00298599Murphy, Alexandra H.           S0052537                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054857 09/23/2021  A00323205Murphy, Emma R.                S0053613                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054858 09/23/2021  A00307417Murphy, Hailey                 S0052798                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054859 09/23/2021  A00274896Mutilangi, Debra M.            S0052104                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054860 09/23/2021  A00281880Nachor, Aubrey N.              S0052202                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054861 09/23/2021  A00323370Nava, Richard J.               S0053624                  11000           9526                   937.84 
78054862 09/23/2021  A00323212Navarro, Angel J.              S0053615                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054863 09/23/2021  A00288920Navarro, Karla S.              S0052298                  11000           9526                   793.92 
78054864 09/23/2021  A00307010Navarro, Luisa                 S0052786                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054865 09/23/2021  A00324636Navarro, Natalia               S0053751                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054866 09/23/2021  A00269869Navarro, Rebekah M.            S0052055                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054867 09/23/2021  A00290333Navarro, Valerie               S0052324                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054868 09/23/2021  A00323676Navarro Lopez, Osvaldo J.      S0053643                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054869 09/23/2021  A00201101Neathery, Amber L.             S0051803                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054870 09/23/2021  A00303891Neudorf, Emma G.               S0052646                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054871 09/23/2021  A00038459Newkirk, Stephanie E.          S0051785                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054872 09/23/2021  A00243640Newman, Brittany I.            S0051910                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054873 09/23/2021  A00309847Newsome, Chandis M.            S0052889                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054874 09/23/2021  A00303315Newton, Ashlynne M.            S0052616                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054875 09/23/2021  A00319327Nguyen, Stella P.              S0053367                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054876 09/23/2021  A00251259Nichols, Jennifer D.           S0051946                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054877 09/23/2021  A00319393Nikkel, Ryen E.                S0053371                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054878 09/23/2021  A00318843Nirwan, Ramandeep K.           S0053337                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054879 09/23/2021  A00312792Noel, Elizabeth G.             S0052974                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054880 09/23/2021  A00277003Noethens, Olivia J.            S0052130                  11000           9526                   847.78 
78054881 09/23/2021  A00298219Noland, Lily L.                S0052516                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054882 09/23/2021  A00323357Nombrano, Diana E.             S0053620                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054883 09/23/2021  A00307819Noriega, Krystal               S0052814                  11000           9526                   763.64 
78054884 09/23/2021  A00320459Novoa-Diaz, Jason              S0053477                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054885 09/23/2021  A00288995Nuncio, Izabella S.            S0052299                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054886 09/23/2021  A00253981Nunez, Esther A.               S0051956                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054887 09/23/2021  A00323767Nunez Diaz, Yowin              S0053654                  11000           9526                   809.52 
78054888 09/23/2021  A00316561Obee, Kaydin M.                S0053174                  11000           9526                   628.14 
78054889 09/23/2021  A00294876Ocampo, Jose M.                S0052407                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054890 09/23/2021  A00281556Ocampo, Marcos A.              S0052197                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054891 09/23/2021  A00323444Ochida, Yuki                   S0053630                  11000           9526                   669.97 
78054892 09/23/2021  A00317469Ochoa-Heredia, Veronica L.     S0053222                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054893 09/23/2021  A00303766Odle, John D.                  S0052637                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054894 09/23/2021  A00287151Odle, Kilie A.                 S0052266                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054895 09/23/2021  A00300124Ojeda, Nancy C.                S0052566                  11000           9526                   833.37 
78054896 09/23/2021  A00267462Okafor, Gloria C.              S0052028                  11000           9526                   734.75 
78054897 09/23/2021  A00321798Olan, Miro Rochael G.          S0053596                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054898 09/23/2021  A00065914Olayo, Martin                  S0051735                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054899 09/23/2021  A00324316Olayo-Perez, Guadalupe         S0053723                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054900 09/23/2021  A00319041Olea, Aracely                  S0053355                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054901 09/23/2021  A00277408Olejnik, Isabelle C.           S0052133                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054902 09/23/2021  A00310602Olgin, Angelique J.            S0052925                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054903 09/23/2021  A00313635Olivarez, Cyan O.              S0053018                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 



 

41 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-21 through 30-September-21 FY 21-22 
78054904 09/23/2021  A00305747Olivas, Alexander              S0052726                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054905 09/23/2021  A00041811Oliver, Arielle J.             S0051790                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054906 09/23/2021  A00319692Ollivier, Danielle J.          S0053394                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054907 09/23/2021  A00297793Olumba, Udo D.                 S0052506                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054908 09/23/2021  A00321740Omdahl, Gracie E.              S0053586                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054909 09/23/2021  A00313662Ontiveros Rodriguez, Emily J   S0053022                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054910 09/23/2021  A00315324Orellana, Naomi M.             S0053103                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054911 09/23/2021  A00284059Ornelas, Alexandra             S0052226                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054912 09/23/2021  A00323145Orona, Josephine L.            S0053605                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054913 09/23/2021  A00289667Oropeza, Carolyn               S0052317                  11000           9526                   783.41 
78054914 09/23/2021  A00319424Oropeza, Leslie G.             S0053375                  11000           9526                   908.06 
78054915 09/23/2021  A00297372Orozco, Breanna N.             S0052481                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054916 09/23/2021  A00314148Orozco, Sebastian C.           S0053042                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054917 09/23/2021  A00298235Orsburn, Kenya K.              S0052521                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054918 09/23/2021  A00318851Orta, Daisy L.                 S0053338                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054919 09/23/2021  A00280774Ortega, Adriana                S0052182                  11000           9526                   710.17 
78054920 09/23/2021  A00315977Ortega, Fabian                 S0053132                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054921 09/23/2021  A00319913Ortega, Karla                  S0053408                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054922 09/23/2021  A00310997Ortiz, Eleazar                 S0052928                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054923 09/23/2021  A00296320Ortiz Reyes, Wendy A.          S0052442                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054924 09/23/2021  A00312700Osborne, Stephanie R.          S0052970                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054925 09/23/2021  A00108847Osdale, Gabrielle R.           S0051801                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054926 09/23/2021  A00267932Osornio, Lisbet                S0052038                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054927 09/23/2021  A00320603Overman, Kenneth L.            S0053497                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054928 09/23/2021  A00297788Owens, Emily M.                S0052505                  11000           9526                   849.46 
78054929 09/23/2021  A00321436Paca, Brian M.                 S0053579                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054930 09/23/2021  A00322953Pacheco, Adrian M.             S0053599                  11000           9526                   734.60 
78054931 09/23/2021  A00237256Padron, Celina M.              S0051888                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054932 09/23/2021  A00305454Palacios, Nadine I.            S0052714                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054933 09/23/2021  A00248747Palafox, Maria G.              S0051932                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054934 09/23/2021  A00296794Pallares, Christina            S0052455                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054935 09/23/2021  A00306787Palmer, Matthew D.             S0052767                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054936 09/23/2021  A00321125Palmerin, Maricruz S.          S0053557                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054937 09/23/2021  A00290717Paniagua, Veronica             S0052326                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054938 09/23/2021  A00314312Pantoja, Aldo                  S0053048                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054939 09/23/2021  A00291607Paredes, Alma                  S0052341                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054940 09/23/2021  A00318075Paredez, Mariana M.            S0053272                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054941 09/23/2021  A00302187Pariseau, Destiny R.           S0052595                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054942 09/23/2021  A00321111Parish, Alyssa S.              S0053554                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054943 09/23/2021  A00314688Parker, Joseph A.              S0053079                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054944 09/23/2021  A00315819Parker, Suzanne R.             S0053123                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054945 09/23/2021  A00315903Parks, Kobi K.                 S0053127                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054946 09/23/2021  A00270232Parmley, Chelsea E.            S0052058                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054947 09/23/2021  A00325568Parra, Anyi J.                 S0053840                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054948 09/23/2021  A00303436Parra, Casandra A.             S0052619                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054949 09/23/2021  A00305988Parra, Magaly E.               S0052739                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054950 09/23/2021  A00300359Pascasio, Edwin J.             S0052570                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054951 09/23/2021  A00307862Passmore, Luke A.              S0052818                  11000           9526                   797.80 
78054952 09/23/2021  A00313603Patino, Natalie M.             S0053012                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054953 09/23/2021  A00279211Patrick, Samantha J.           S0052148                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054954 09/23/2021  A00297514Patterson, Angela C.           S0052490                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 



 

42 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-21 through 30-September-21 FY 21-22 
78054955 09/23/2021  A00316108Patterson, Faith E.            S0053139                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054956 09/23/2021  A00306569Patterson, Joeie L.            S0052759                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054957 09/23/2021  A00304430Payes, Makayla R.              S0052670                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054958 09/23/2021  A00324130Payne, Kassaundra L.           S0053695                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054959 09/23/2021  A00316921Paz, Arelie                    S0053188                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054960 09/23/2021  A00275509Pedroza Martinez, Dayana       S0052110                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054961 09/23/2021  A00288913Pelayo, Alondra D.             S0052297                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054962 09/23/2021  A00295975Pena, Maryann G.               S0052439                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054963 09/23/2021  A00319741Pena Lopez, Dianey             S0053396                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054964 09/23/2021  A00323667Penaloza, Yaritza              S0053640                  11000           9526                   705.55 
78054965 09/23/2021  A00249451Pence, Emily N.                S0051933                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054966 09/23/2021  A00303747Penuelas, Jesus I.             S0052624                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054967 09/23/2021  A00307824Peraza, Ivan                   S0052815                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054968 09/23/2021  A00038728Perea, Margot R.               S0051782                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054969 09/23/2021  A00301685Pereyra, Giselle A.            S0052587                  11000           9526                   915.47 
78054970 09/23/2021  A00304784Perez, Alexis G.               S0052676                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054971 09/23/2021  A00319628Perez, Alyssa N.               S0053389                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054972 09/23/2021  A00284761Perez, Armando J.              S0052240                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054973 09/23/2021  A00321458Perez, Aviana K.               S0053580                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054974 09/23/2021  A00316484Perez, Brianda E.              S0053162                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054975 09/23/2021  A00241631Perez, Cassandra M.            S0051900                  11000           9526                   796.67 
78054976 09/23/2021  A00251899Perez, Celene                  S0051951                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054977 09/23/2021  A00269691Perez, Cesar                   S0052052                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054978 09/23/2021  A00308861Perez, Cindy                   S0052853                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054979 09/23/2021  A00286583Perez, Clarissa L.             S0052262                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054980 09/23/2021  A00324256Perez, Fabian A.               S0053705                  11000           9526                   495.50 
78054981 09/23/2021  A00303905Perez, Jeidy                   S0052651                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054982 09/23/2021  A00269087Perez, Jeniffer C.             S0052044                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054983 09/23/2021  A00292827Perez, Joshua E.               S0052364                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054984 09/23/2021  A00315979Perez, Kamie A.                S0053133                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78054985 09/23/2021  A00279069Perez, Kimberly M.             S0052146                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054986 09/23/2021  A00298670Perez, Laura L.                S0052541                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054987 09/23/2021  A00320943Perez, Luis F.                 S0053530                  11000           9526                   813.87 
78054988 09/23/2021  A00289581Perez, Marisela L.             S0052309                  11000           9526                   853.75 
78054989 09/23/2021  A00320237Perez, Priscilla N.            S0053442                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054990 09/23/2021  A00295030Perez, Sheryl M.               S0052415                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054991 09/23/2021  A00280930Perez, Sonia                   S0052187                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054992 09/23/2021  A00279034Perez, Yesenia Y.              S0052144                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054993 09/23/2021  A00318370Perez, Yvette                  S0053290                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054994 09/23/2021  A00242047Perez Hernandez, Liliana       S0051902                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054995 09/23/2021  A00320235Perez Martinez, Erik           S0053441                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054996 09/23/2021  A00320623Perez Navarro, Karla Y.        S0053501                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054997 09/23/2021  A00304105Peters, Mark A.                S0052659                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054998 09/23/2021  A00311565Pfeifle, Kaleb B.              S0052945                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78054999 09/23/2021  A00014079Phillips, Carrie L.            S0051734                  11000           9526                   982.89 
78055000 09/23/2021  A00324284Phillips, Jordan K.            S0053711                  11000           9526                   924.47 
78055001 09/23/2021  A00303764Phillips, Kyleigh R.           S0052636                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055002 09/23/2021  A00202373Phillips, Sheri F.             S0051809                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055003 09/23/2021  A00324253Phillips, Tanner P.            S0053703                  11000           9526                   740.63 
78055004 09/23/2021  A00046260Phinith, Reasmay               S0051714                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055005 09/23/2021  A00320776Pierce, Jason G.               S0053512                  11000           9526                   790.43 



 

43 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-21 through 30-September-21 FY 21-22 
78055006 09/23/2021  A00301035Pile, Leslie C.                S0052580                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055007 09/23/2021  A00305095Pilgrim, Willow L.             S0052687                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055008 09/23/2021  A00315904Pimienta Garcia, Jose D.       S0053128                  11000           9526                   727.41 
78055009 09/23/2021  A00308158Pinal, Giselle A.              S0052830                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055010 09/23/2021  A00291733Pinales, Jennifer M.           S0052348                  11000           9526                   765.06 
78055011 09/23/2021  A00307655Pinkley Rogers, Christian T.   S0052807                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055012 09/23/2021  A00012713Pitard, Marina A.              S0051728                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055013 09/23/2021  A00317388Plascencia Ruiz, Daisy         S0053210                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055014 09/23/2021  A00289073Polina, Diane M.               S0052302                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055015 09/23/2021  A00265785Pollard, Keishonia D.          S0052012                  11000           9526                   724.79 
78055016 09/23/2021  A00321767Pompa, Alicia M.               S0053591                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055017 09/23/2021  A00301265Ponce, Joanette D.             S0052584                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055018 09/23/2021  A00308860Popejoy, Noah A.               S0052852                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055019 09/23/2021  A00278267Powers, Bailey M.              S0052141                  11000           9526                   798.60 
78055020 09/23/2021  A00219518Pozo, Mary J.                  S0051843                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055021 09/23/2021  A00323918Prado, Alyssa J.               S0053670                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055022 09/23/2021  A00323736Prado, Marcel I.               S0053649                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055023 09/23/2021  A00321115Prado, Nohemy                  S0053555                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055024 09/23/2021  A00320462Prather, Nikolle J.            S0053478                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055025 09/23/2021  A00247478Priest, Hayley B.              S0051930                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055026 09/23/2021  A00309626Prieto, Emily E.               S0052883                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055027 09/23/2021  A00316582Prieto Vilcapoma, Gabriel S.   S0053176                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055028 09/23/2021  A00318406Procell, Anne R.               S0053293                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055029 09/23/2021  A00319054Puente, Marcoantonio           S0053358                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055030 09/23/2021  A00237316Puga, Luis Alberto A.          S0051889                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055031 09/23/2021  A00021029Pulido, Alicia                 S0051748                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055032 09/23/2021  A00306337Pulido, Jasmine                S0052751                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055033 09/23/2021  A00303763Pulido, Morgan E.              S0052635                  11000           9526                 1,002.00 
78055034 09/23/2021  A00307763Pumphrey, Blanca A.            S0052810                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055035 09/23/2021  A00271312Pumphrey, Jessie K.            S0052070                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055036 09/23/2021  A00318457Pyle, Jazmine S.               S0053308                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055037 09/23/2021  A00323153Pyun, Priscilla J.             S0053606                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055038 09/23/2021  A00321259Quevedo, Karla G.              S0053566                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055039 09/23/2021  A00270062Quezada, Susan V.              S0052057                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055040 09/23/2021  A00272484Quinonez, Kimberly             S0052080                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055041 09/23/2021  A00289818Quintanilla, Manuel            S0052319                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055042 09/23/2021  A00305468Quintanilla, Melanie N.        S0052715                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055043 09/23/2021  A00323401Quintero, Misael N.            S0053627                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055044 09/23/2021  A00302554Quiroga Alvarez, Valeria L.    S0052605                  11000           9526                   719.24 
78055045 09/23/2021  A00297466Quiroz, Adrian M.              S0052489                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055046 09/23/2021  A00309730Quiroz, Aileen D.              S0052887                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055047 09/23/2021  A00301259Quiroz, Christina V.           S0052583                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055048 09/23/2021  A00311788Race, Jamie L.                 S0052954                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055049 09/23/2021  A00271000Raines, Brekke H.              S0052064                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055050 09/23/2021  A00319939Ramires, Ashly D.              S0053411                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055051 09/23/2021  A00298227Ramirez, Abraham               S0052518                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055052 09/23/2021  A00313768Ramirez, Alejandra Y.          S0053034                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055053 09/23/2021  A00324283Ramirez, Alejandro             S0053710                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055054 09/23/2021  A00313655Ramirez, Alexis N.             S0053021                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055055 09/23/2021  A00227978Ramirez, Alma R.               S0051852                  11000           9526                   842.58 
78055056 09/23/2021  A00285830Ramirez, Ana K.                S0052254                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 



 

44 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-21 through 30-September-21 FY 21-22 
78055057 09/23/2021  A00323827Ramirez, Daisy                 S0053659                  11000           9526                   937.77 
78055058 09/23/2021  A00319739Ramirez, Diego A.              S0053395                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055059 09/23/2021  A00289896Ramirez, Erica F.              S0052321                  11000           9526                   657.62 
78055060 09/23/2021  A00295412Ramirez, Eve B.                S0052431                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055061 09/23/2021  A00244022Ramirez, Janet                 S0051912                  11000           9526                   969.86 
78055062 09/23/2021  A00319280Ramirez, Kristin L.            S0053364                  11000           9526                   547.78 
78055063 09/23/2021  A00317708Ramirez, Rosalia               S0053234                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055064 09/23/2021  A00279467Ramirez, Veronica              S0052159                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055065 09/23/2021  A00057776Ramirez, Vincent Y.            S0051721                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055066 09/23/2021  A00323227Ramirez Aparicio, Aileen A.    S0053618                  11000           9526                   480.56 
78055067 09/23/2021  A00324133Ramirez Lopez, Alejandra       S0053697                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055068 09/23/2021  A00205706Ramirez Plascencia, Maira Y.   S0051817                  11000           9526                   772.87 
78055069 09/23/2021  A00294725Ramos, Adrianna                S0052405                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055070 09/23/2021  A00287241Ramos, Carmen                  S0052272                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055071 09/23/2021  A00318546Ramos, Desirae D.              S0053312                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055072 09/23/2021  A00267553Ramos, Nancy                   S0052032                  11000           9526                   677.97 
78055073 09/23/2021  A00323396Ramos, Precious G.             S0053626                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055074 09/23/2021  A00212137Ramos, Serennah A.             S0051833                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055075 09/23/2021  A00317854Randhawa, Harinder S.          S0053252                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055076 09/23/2021  A00304512Rangel, Melissa G.             S0052672                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055077 09/23/2021  A00289175Ransick, Megan R.              S0052303                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055078 09/23/2021  A00316495Raygoza Solorzano, Teresa D.   S0053165                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055079 09/23/2021  A00287920Rayo, Jocelynn A.              S0052282                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055080 09/23/2021  A00303761Rayo Guzman, Antonio           S0052634                  11000           9526                   526.85 
78055081 09/23/2021  A00318618Reed, Alana T.                 S0053318                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055082 09/23/2021  A00272440Reed, Braiden A.               S0052076                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055083 09/23/2021  A00286517Reed, Madison J.               S0052260                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055084 09/23/2021  A00315096Reed, Nicholas C.              S0053093                  11000           9526                   945.35 
78055085 09/23/2021  A00320249Rehacek, Daniel P.             S0053443                  11000           9526                   973.32 
78055086 09/23/2021  A00318569Reid, Matthew G.               S0053315                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055087 09/23/2021  A00313770Reilly, Macaela N.             S0053035                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055088 09/23/2021  A00274274Reiter, Sarah J.               S0052095                  11000           9526                   549.80 
78055089 09/23/2021  A00320986Renfroe, Wyatt A.              S0053539                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055090 09/23/2021  A00272978Renteria, Ruben                S0052084                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055091 09/23/2021  A00273399Renteria, Sabrina              S0052089                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055092 09/23/2021  A00313504Repp, Shaun S.                 S0053000                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055093 09/23/2021  A00325137Revecho, David Paul B.         S0053821                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055094 09/23/2021  A00308880Reyes, Denise A.               S0052856                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055095 09/23/2021  A00297713Reyes, Enrique R.              S0052498                  11000           9526                   879.80 
78055096 09/23/2021  A00267011Reyes, Guadalupe S.            S0052023                  11000           9526                   848.32 
78055097 09/23/2021  A00305340Reyes, Michele F.              S0052707                  11000           9526                   873.51 
78055098 09/23/2021  A00297116Reyes, Susana                  S0052471                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055099 09/23/2021  A00309216Reyes, Yadira V.               S0052859                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055100 09/23/2021  A00324843Reyes Zavala, Alejandro        S0053782                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055101 09/23/2021  A00323615Reynaga, Gabriel A.            S0053637                  11000           9526                   709.87 
78055102 09/23/2021  A00325471Reynoso, Nathalie L.           S0053836                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055103 09/23/2021  A00324647Rhyne, Hannah M.               S0053755                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055104 09/23/2021  A00305033Ribera, Amanda N.              S0052686                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055105 09/23/2021  A00275785Richardson, Joshua             S0052113                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055106 09/23/2021  A00313671Richesin, Donald J.            S0053024                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055107 09/23/2021  A00292159Richmond, Cristen C.           S0052351                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 



 

45 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-21 through 30-September-21 FY 21-22 
78055108 09/23/2021  A00286581Rico, Andrew                   S0052261                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055109 09/23/2021  A00205408Rico, Elyse R.                 S0051815                  11000           9526                   653.99 
78055110 09/23/2021  A00321435RIddle, Hailey A.              S0053578                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78055111 09/23/2021  A00318593Riley, Abigail R.              S0053316                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055112 09/23/2021  A00320326Rios, Karina                   S0053455                  11000           9526                   851.44 
78055113 09/23/2021  A00266191Rios, Mike A.                  S0052016                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055114 09/23/2021  A00301040Rios, Sienna N.                S0052581                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055115 09/23/2021  A00292774Rivas, Beatriz                 S0052363                  11000           9526                   813.44 
78055116 09/23/2021  A00309963Rivas, Rebecca S.              S0052899                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055117 09/23/2021  A00276428Rivera, Alexa T.               S0052122                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055118 09/23/2021  A00313286Rivera, Alinah R.              S0052991                  11000           9526                   884.51 
78055119 09/23/2021  A00276902Rivera, Ana M.                 S0052127                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055120 09/23/2021  A00297753Rivera, Joel E.                S0052501                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055121 09/23/2021  A00325055Rivera, Jonathan J.            S0053812                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055122 09/23/2021  A00281906Rivera, Julieta                S0052203                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055123 09/23/2021  A00309454Rivera, Noah A.                S0052872                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055124 09/23/2021  A00299651Rivera Garcia, Brian           S0052553                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055125 09/23/2021  A00316842Rizo, Hayleigh R.              S0053185                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055126 09/23/2021  A00276675Robbins, William S.            S0052125                  11000           9526                   902.48 
78055127 09/23/2021  A00324631Robertson, Ladonna M.          S0053748                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055128 09/23/2021  A00321096Robison, Jessie                S0053550                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055129 09/23/2021  A00303752Robison, Kendall J.            S0052628                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055130 09/23/2021  A00310633Robison, Lauren H.             S0052926                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055131 09/23/2021  A00314708Robles, Arianna R.             S0053080                  11000           9526                   895.82 
78055132 09/23/2021  A00309375Robles, Rolando                S0052868                  11000           9526                   582.01 
78055133 09/23/2021  A00314709Robles Gonzalez, Crystal       S0053081                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055134 09/23/2021  A00319285Robles Rubio, Manuel A.        S0053366                  11000           9526                   785.51 
78055135 09/23/2021  A00295053Rocha, Bryan                   S0052419                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055136 09/23/2021  A00319000Rocha, Dazerae R.              S0053350                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055137 09/23/2021  A00313369Rocha, Destiny A.              S0052995                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055138 09/23/2021  A00234544Rocha, Ellison M.              S0051885                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055139 09/23/2021  A00287165Rocha, Emelin J.               S0052267                  11000           9526                   794.96 
78055140 09/23/2021  A00321294Rocha, Erick                   S0053570                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055141 09/23/2021  A00310047Rodela, Abigail D.             S0052901                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055142 09/23/2021  A00250700Rodela, Luis R.                S0051942                  11000           9526                   916.23 
78055143 09/23/2021  A00320759Rodriguez, Abigail             S0053510                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055144 09/23/2021  A00292177Rodriguez, Amber M.            S0052352                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055145 09/23/2021  A00273530Rodriguez, Anthony             S0052091                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055146 09/23/2021  A00297117Rodriguez, Ashely G.           S0052472                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055147 09/23/2021  A00254379Rodriguez, Brenda              S0051959                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055148 09/23/2021  A00292719Rodriguez, Diana C.            S0052360                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055149 09/23/2021  A00320296Rodriguez, Diego A.            S0053450                  11000           9526                   766.79 
78055150 09/23/2021  A00317048Rodriguez, Graciela            S0053201                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055151 09/23/2021  A00324124Rodriguez, Jasmin J.           S0053691                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055152 09/23/2021  A00294485Rodriguez, Jeanette            S0052393                  11000           9526                   915.32 
78055153 09/23/2021  A00315698Rodriguez, Jeremiah            S0053115                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055154 09/23/2021  A00321621Rodriguez, Jessica             S0053584                  11000           9526                   886.20 
78055155 09/23/2021  A00303776Rodriguez, Marilyn             S0052642                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055156 09/23/2021  A00317833Rodriguez, Nathan K.           S0053250                  11000           9526                   834.77 
78055157 09/23/2021  A00315305Rodriguez, Raquel M.           S0053100                  11000           9526                   760.11 
78055158 09/23/2021  A00318658Rodriguez, Sophia C.           S0053320                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 



 

46 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-21 through 30-September-21 FY 21-22 
78055159 09/23/2021  A00288802Rodriguez, Valentin            S0052292                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055160 09/23/2021  A00291625Rodriguez, Yennyfer D.         S0052343                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055161 09/23/2021  A00291387Rodriguez C, Ruby              S0052338                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055162 09/23/2021  A00275460Rodriguez Puga, Cindy          S0052109                  11000           9526                   801.89 
78055163 09/23/2021  A00325465Rodriguez Reynoso, Jessica     S0053834                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055164 09/23/2021  A00259342Rodriquez, Gloria              S0051978                  11000           9526                   718.48 
78055165 09/23/2021  A00314256Rogers, Hailey K.              S0053047                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055166 09/23/2021  A00261195Rojas, Claudia                 S0051988                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055167 09/23/2021  A00310138Rojas, Cuauhtemoc              S0052906                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055168 09/23/2021  A00241462Rojas, Dustin M.               S0051899                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055169 09/23/2021  A00247369Rojas, Efrain                  S0051929                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055170 09/23/2021  A00316770Roland, Chase L.               S0053182                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055171 09/23/2021  A00105180Rolls, Aaron R.                S0051795                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055172 09/23/2021  A00323215Romain, Sade A.                S0053616                  11000           9526                   605.56 
78055173 09/23/2021  A00324675Roman, Ashley A.               S0053758                  11000           9526                   906.92 
78055174 09/23/2021  A00269602Roman, Monica A.               S0052050                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055175 09/23/2021  A00311378Roman-Martinez, Melissa        S0052935                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055176 09/23/2021  A00281980Romans-Kroll, Madeline C.      S0052205                  11000           9526                   765.96 
78055177 09/23/2021  A00215708Romero, April                  S0051838                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055178 09/23/2021  A00263862Romero, Crystal                S0052002                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055179 09/23/2021  A00324307Romero, Daniel A.              S0053720                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055180 09/23/2021  A00316514Romero, Elyssa M.              S0053167                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055181 09/23/2021  A00320946Romero, Revay Y.               S0053531                  11000           9526                   867.27 
78055182 09/23/2021  A00323464Romilus, Vladimir L.           S0053632                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055183 09/23/2021  A00318334Romo Rosales, Daniela          S0053287                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055184 09/23/2021  A00286374Romo Rosales, Vania M.         S0052259                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055185 09/23/2021  A00318914Rood, Dakota A.                S0053344                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055186 09/23/2021  A00287850Roper, Brooke P.               S0052281                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055187 09/23/2021  A00320257Roper, Haddli C.               S0053444                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055188 09/23/2021  A00305004Rosales, Aleeza J.             S0052683                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055189 09/23/2021  A00297808Rosario, Marriah K.            S0052507                  11000           9526                   737.83 
78055190 09/23/2021  A00320913Rosche, Frank A.               S0053522                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055191 09/23/2021  A00318749Rosenberg, Sarah C.            S0053326                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055192 09/23/2021  A00290934Rosenberger, Jadynn M.         S0052333                  11000           9526                   830.38 
78055193 09/23/2021  A00298157Ross, Erika B.                 S0052514                  11000           9526                   658.75 
78055194 09/23/2021  A00307836Ross, Patricia A.              S0052816                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055195 09/23/2021  A00059739Rouse, David                   S0051722                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055196 09/23/2021  A00319763Rowland, Cora H.               S0053398                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055197 09/23/2021  A00324067Rubalcava, Juana               S0053676                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055198 09/23/2021  A00309720Rubano, Charisma R.            S0052886                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055199 09/23/2021  A00271195Rubano, Marco                  S0052068                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055200 09/23/2021  A00292226Rubano, Ramon R.               S0052353                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055201 09/23/2021  A00295921Rubi, Alan F.                  S0052434                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055202 09/23/2021  A00213756Ruelas, Karla B.               S0051836                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055203 09/23/2021  A00254318Ruhangi, Mary W.               S0051957                  11000           9526                   930.00 
78055204 09/23/2021  A00316472Ruiz, Brandon                  S0053160                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055205 09/23/2021  A00315458Ruiz, Esther R.                S0053106                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055206 09/23/2021  A00313583Ruiz, Frances M.               S0053010                  11000           9526                   862.11 
78055207 09/23/2021  A00324075Ruiz, Iliana E.                S0053680                  11000           9526                   659.94 
78055208 09/23/2021  A00252786Ruiz, Mariela L.               S0051952                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055209 09/23/2021  A00309558Ruiz, Miguel A.                S0052881                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 



 

47 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-21 through 30-September-21 FY 21-22 
78055210 09/23/2021  A00296499Ruiz, Patricia M.              S0052447                  11000           9526                   618.89 
78055211 09/23/2021  A00305531Ruiz, Paul A.                  S0052720                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055212 09/23/2021  A00309630Ruiz, Petra C.                 S0052884                  11000           9526                   703.15 
78055213 09/23/2021  A00325062Rush, Travis R.                S0053815                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055214 09/23/2021  A00297400Russell, Rebecca L.            S0052482                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055215 09/23/2021  A00297053Ruvalcaba, Anthony T.          S0052466                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055216 09/23/2021  A00270919Ruvalcaba, Jose                S0052063                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055217 09/23/2021  A00280409Ryder, Ryan E.                 S0052171                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055218 09/23/2021  A00304871Saavedra, Adrian               S0052677                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055219 09/23/2021  A00258884Saavedra, Joanna A.            S0051972                  11000           9526                   917.87 
78055220 09/23/2021  A00320259Sagasta, Mariana H.            S0053445                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055221 09/23/2021  A00318089Sagun, Ryan Angelo R.          S0053274                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055222 09/23/2021  A00298560Sainz Montoya, Anacaren        S0052533                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055223 09/23/2021  A00304005Salas, Alysson                 S0052655                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055224 09/23/2021  A00234007Salas, Desirae E.              S0051880                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055225 09/23/2021  A00215732Salazar, Jasmin                S0051839                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055226 09/23/2021  A00315186Salazar, Jazmin N.             S0053097                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055227 09/23/2021  A00306840Salazar, Melissa M.            S0052773                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055228 09/23/2021  A00071672Salazar, Sylvia L.             S0051741                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055229 09/23/2021  A00305224Salazar Martinez, Isabella A   S0052697                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055230 09/23/2021  A00294366Salazar Rodriguez, Priscilla   S0052384                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055231 09/23/2021  A00316498Salbador Dominguez, Liset      S0053166                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055232 09/23/2021  A00323404Saldana, Lyzette A.            S0053628                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055233 09/23/2021  A00260475Saldana Solano, Erika          S0051984                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055234 09/23/2021  A00255453Saldivar, Aurelio              S0051963                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055235 09/23/2021  A00315638Saldivar, Michelle             S0053112                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055236 09/23/2021  A00321160Salgado, Alex A.               S0053561                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055237 09/23/2021  A00308474Salinas, Gloria L.             S0052837                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055238 09/23/2021  A00279499Salman, Savaiz                 S0052160                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055239 09/23/2021  A00298653Salom, Federico                S0052540                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055240 09/23/2021  A00320445Sanchez, Adolfo                S0053473                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055241 09/23/2021  A00307855Sanchez, Alisza N.             S0052817                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055242 09/23/2021  A00285580Sanchez, Anaruth M.            S0052250                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055243 09/23/2021  A00276958Sanchez, Britnie S.            S0052129                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055244 09/23/2021  A00318779Sanchez, Candida               S0053332                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055245 09/23/2021  A00295942Sanchez, Caroline K.           S0052436                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055246 09/23/2021  A00297219Sanchez, Crystal               S0052474                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055247 09/23/2021  A00324761Sanchez, Efrain                S0053776                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055248 09/23/2021  A00321388Sanchez, Esmeralda G.          S0053577                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055249 09/23/2021  A00310156Sanchez, Gerardo R.            S0052907                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055250 09/23/2021  A00079356Sanchez, Gina M.               S0051753                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055251 09/23/2021  A00281103Sanchez, Itzel                 S0052192                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055252 09/23/2021  A00203248Sanchez, Jessica               S0051811                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055253 09/23/2021  A00205863Sanchez, Jessica M.            S0051819                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055254 09/23/2021  A00314720Sanchez, Jose F.               S0053082                  11000           9526                   840.39 
78055255 09/23/2021  A00320261Sanchez, Joseangel             S0053446                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055256 09/23/2021  A00279972Sanchez, Learsy A.             S0052166                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055257 09/23/2021  A00306570Sanchez, Mariah E.             S0052760                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055258 09/23/2021  A00250741Sanchez, Maricela              S0051943                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055259 09/23/2021  A00298759Sanchez, Martha E.             S0052545                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055260 09/23/2021  A00270410Sanchez, Martha J.             S0052059                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 



 

48 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-21 through 30-September-21 FY 21-22 
78055261 09/23/2021  A00267018Sanchez, Monica                S0052024                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055262 09/23/2021  A00293138Sanchez, Noah R.               S0052379                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055263 09/23/2021  A00210828Sanchez, Rafael                S0051828                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055264 09/23/2021  A00318258Sanchez, Vanessa C.            S0053280                  11000           9526                   726.36 
78055265 09/23/2021  A00317921Sanchez, Victor L.             S0053258                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055266 09/23/2021  A00297119Sanchez, Yasmin                S0052473                  11000           9526                   938.90 
78055267 09/23/2021  A00324897Sanchez Barreto, Sergio        S0053797                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055268 09/23/2021  A00323691Sanders, Teneille D.           S0053645                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055269 09/23/2021  A00310378Sanderson, Sheryl L.           S0052923                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055270 09/23/2021  A00296479Sandhu, Harjot S.              S0052446                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055271 09/23/2021  A00318446Sandoval, Alexandra M.         S0053304                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055272 09/23/2021  A00284205Sandoval, Maura                S0052227                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055273 09/23/2021  A00316139Sandoval, Nicole N.            S0053141                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055274 09/23/2021  A00323714Sandoval, Violeta G.           S0053646                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055275 09/23/2021  A00295196Sandridge, Tyler J.            S0052424                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055276 09/23/2021  A00293004Sangha, Jashanjot S.           S0052374                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055277 09/23/2021  A00324126Sangha, Jasmit K.              S0053693                  11000           9526                   790.29 
78055278 09/23/2021  A00260153Santana, Juana E.              S0051982                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055279 09/23/2021  A00314314Santiago, Jennifer L.          S0053049                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055280 09/23/2021  A00279274Santiago, Jeydi J.             S0052151                  11000           9526                   906.74 
78055281 09/23/2021  A00313613Santiago Fabian, Marciana      S0053015                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055282 09/23/2021  A00303751Santiago Lopez, Jesus R.       S0052627                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055283 09/23/2021  A00228269Santiago-Adata, Abraham        S0051857                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055284 09/23/2021  A00303783Santos, Stephanie M.           S0052643                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055285 09/23/2021  A00321234Santoyo, Adrian J.             S0053564                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055286 09/23/2021  A00320022Santoyo, Jasmine               S0053422                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055287 09/23/2021  A00314723Saucedo, Faith G.              S0053083                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055288 09/23/2021  A00316946Scherbarth, Christopher D.     S0053192                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055289 09/23/2021  A00306645Schmidt, Natalie P.            S0052764                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055290 09/23/2021  A00316638Schneider, Katie M.            S0053180                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055291 09/23/2021  A00324627Schumann, Heidi                S0053747                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055292 09/23/2021  A00324677Scott, Reese I.                S0053760                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055293 09/23/2021  A00305864Scott, Romi L.                 S0052735                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055294 09/23/2021  A00320635Seal, Kamryn E.                S0053502                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055295 09/23/2021  A00298231Sebastian, Carmen L.           S0052520                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055296 09/23/2021  A00291410Sebastian, Luis D.             S0052339                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055297 09/23/2021  A00323872Sedillo, Della M.              S0053664                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055298 09/23/2021  A00299072Segura, Dominique              S0052549                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055299 09/23/2021  A00274679Segura, Misty D.               S0052100                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055300 09/23/2021  A00317792Self, Aubrey E.                S0053243                  11000           9526                   709.41 
78055301 09/23/2021  A00324566Self, Dylan A.                 S0053741                  11000           9526                   794.67 
78055302 09/23/2021  A00320901Self, Skyler Y.                S0053519                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055303 09/23/2021  A00317970Sellman, Travis W.             S0053262                  11000           9526                   629.35 
78055304 09/23/2021  A00323178Sepeda, Sabrina C.             S0053609                  11000           9526                   709.46 
78055305 09/23/2021  A00319990Sepulveda-Hemma, Megan E.      S0053419                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055306 09/23/2021  A00309351SepulvedaFigueroa, Gabriel A   S0052867                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055307 09/23/2021  A00295949Serrano, Cesar                 S0052437                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055308 09/23/2021  A00320382Shafer, Elisabeth A.           S0053465                  11000           9526                   927.12 
78055309 09/23/2021  A00290819Shafer, Kristen J.             S0052331                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055310 09/23/2021  A00323467Shaffer, Christopher J.        S0053633                  11000           9526                   590.80 
78055311 09/23/2021  A00297436Shahla, Tony                   S0052486                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 



 

49 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-21 through 30-September-21 FY 21-22 
78055312 09/23/2021  A00287724Sharp, Hunter N.               S0052279                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055313 09/23/2021  A00315756Shelley, Destiny A.            S0053117                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055314 09/23/2021  A00281442Shelton, Paul G.               S0052196                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055315 09/23/2021  A00323868Shimogaki, Ryan E.             S0053662                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055316 09/23/2021  A00321118Shores, Jayson                 S0053556                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055317 09/23/2021  A00298442Shores, Leonard M.             S0052529                  11000           9526                   560.43 
78055318 09/23/2021  A00320737Shwiyhat, Kalie S.             S0053505                  11000           9526                   702.02 
78055319 09/23/2021  A00277889Sidhu, Simran K.               S0052139                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055320 09/23/2021  A00323875Sie, Aria C.                   S0053665                  11000           9526                   717.87 
78055321 09/23/2021  A00317425Siefert, Gavyn P.              S0053219                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055322 09/23/2021  A00313743Silva, Ashley S.               S0053032                  11000           9526                   790.17 
78055323 09/23/2021  A00324772Silva, Emma L.                 S0053778                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055324 09/23/2021  A00324751Silva, Sandra K.               S0053774                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055325 09/23/2021  A00298236Silva Almanza, Acsiris L.      S0052522                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055326 09/23/2021  A00294875Simmons, Daisia L.             S0052406                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055327 09/23/2021  A00081679Simmons, Destiny O.            S0051755                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055328 09/23/2021  A00261056Simpson, Ashley B.             S0051986                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055329 09/23/2021  A00308869Simpson, Jessica F.            S0052855                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055330 09/23/2021  A00034342Simpson, Johnny e.             S0051768                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055331 09/23/2021  A00312632Simpson, Karrina N.            S0052968                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055332 09/23/2021  A00311803Singh, Ajinder                 S0052955                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055333 09/23/2021  A00325053Singh, Jaskaran                S0053810                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055334 09/23/2021  A00294648Skaro, Peyton E.               S0052401                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055335 09/23/2021  A00319646Skidmore, Bailey E.            S0053847                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055336 09/23/2021  A00300556Skidmore, Tyler A.             S0053848                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055337 09/23/2021  A00097686Skinner, Chelsea               S0051781                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055338 09/23/2021  A00277168Slaughter, Jessica R.          S0052132                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055339 09/23/2021  A00289037Sloan, Kyle R.                 S0052301                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055340 09/23/2021  A00303787Smith, Ashlynn C.              S0052645                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055341 09/23/2021  A00320340Smith, Kyle D.                 S0053458                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055342 09/23/2021  A00211684Smith, Layne N.                S0051829                  11000           9526                   853.41 
78055343 09/23/2021  A00256854Smith, Yanil                   S0051967                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055344 09/23/2021  A00320752Snyder, Kevin M.               S0053507                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055345 09/23/2021  A00319033Sockol, Sheyla K.              S0053353                  11000           9526                   614.53 
78055346 09/23/2021  A00319977Solis, Alison N.               S0053416                  11000           9526                   962.47 
78055347 09/23/2021  A00316543Solis, Fernando                S0053171                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055348 09/23/2021  A00270491Solis, Lindsey M.              S0052061                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055349 09/23/2021  A00220337Solis, Lisa                    S0051845                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055350 09/23/2021  A00316631Solorio, Lexa D.               S0053179                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055351 09/23/2021  A00324407Solorzano, Aida P.             S0053739                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055352 09/23/2021  A00325159Sorteberg, Elena M.            S0053824                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055353 09/23/2021  A00314185Sosebee, Annette M.            S0053046                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055354 09/23/2021  A00239634Soto, Caleb J.                 S0051895                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055355 09/23/2021  A00324287Soto, Gabriel                  S0053712                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055356 09/23/2021  A00316479Soto, Luis M.                  S0053161                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055357 09/23/2021  A00321761Soto, Melissa M.               S0053589                  11000           9526                   889.89 
78055358 09/23/2021  A00303900Soto, Ricky L.                 S0052647                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055359 09/23/2021  A00298861Soto, Sarenah                  S0052546                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055360 09/23/2021  A00323216Soto-Cruz, Cynthia             S0053617                  11000           9526                   932.41 
78055361 09/23/2021  A00317837Spanke, Madison N.             S0053251                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055362 09/23/2021  A00324749Sparer, Danielle P.            S0053773                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 



 

50 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-21 through 30-September-21 FY 21-22 
78055363 09/23/2021  A00291377Sparks, Jaye L.                S0052337                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055364 09/23/2021  A00289796Sparling, Alexis A.            S0052318                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055365 09/23/2021  A00318999Speakman, Kyrstin              S0053349                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055366 09/23/2021  A00323606Speaks, Mason                  S0053634                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055367 09/23/2021  A00285180Spencer, Lavonda C.            S0052246                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055368 09/23/2021  A00313734Spires, Colton M.              S0053030                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055369 09/23/2021  A00274412Stalnaker, Stephanie P.        S0052096                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055370 09/23/2021  A00022300Sterling, Scott                S0051747                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055371 09/23/2021  A00282777Sterling, Tiffany L.           S0052212                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055372 09/23/2021  A00316604Steward, Rayonah R.            S0053178                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055373 09/23/2021  A00318776Stewart, Gina K.               S0053330                  11000           9526                   765.48 
78055374 09/23/2021  A00311647Stoltz, Jadalynn L.            S0052948                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055375 09/23/2021  A00321630Strategos, Lukia K.            S0053585                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055376 09/23/2021  A00260419Streich, Lacey J.              S0051983                  11000           9526                   918.54 
78055377 09/23/2021  A00318419Stromberg, Juliana             S0053298                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055378 09/23/2021  A00230654Strongin, Janet C.             S0051863                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055379 09/23/2021  A00294455Stubblefield, Kallie P.        S0052391                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055380 09/23/2021  A00305232Subia, Alexandria R.           S0052698                  11000           9526                   851.10 
78055381 09/23/2021  A00324694Suniga, Mitchell F.            S0053763                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055382 09/23/2021  A00320993Sutton, Nicole F.              S0053542                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055383 09/23/2021  A00292335Sutton, Sarah K.               S0052356                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055384 09/23/2021  A00323134Swanson, Ashley R.             S0053603                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055385 09/23/2021  A00292313Sweeny, Jack H.                S0052355                  11000           9526                 1,874.00 
78055386 09/23/2021  A00279319Swinney, James                 S0052156                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055387 09/23/2021  A00315179Swope, Kody A.                 S0053095                  11000           9526                   831.84 
78055388 09/23/2021  A00320985Swope, Tina M.                 S0053538                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055389 09/23/2021  A00324774Szymanski, Ilda B.             S0053779                  11000           9526                 1,184.00 
78055390 09/23/2021  A00323355Tackett, Sophia K.             S0053619                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055391 09/23/2021  A00251453Tackett, Tori B.               S0051947                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055392 09/23/2021  A00309485Takhar, Parvinder S.           S0052875                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055393 09/23/2021  A00317689Tallman, Sally R.              S0053233                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055394 09/23/2021  A00299910Tarango, Erin E.               S0052556                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055395 09/23/2021  A00312360Tassey, Shelbie T.             S0052962                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055396 09/23/2021  A00306725Taylor, Evan R.                S0052765                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055397 09/23/2021  A00307159Taylor, Hannah O.              S0052792                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055398 09/23/2021  A00320990Taylor, Jacob A.               S0053541                  11000           9526                   537.66 
78055399 09/23/2021  A00296966Taylor, Kelsie J.              S0052461                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055400 09/23/2021  A00296967Taylor, Ryan W.                S0052462                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055401 09/23/2021  A00269813Teasdale, Abigail C.           S0052054                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055402 09/23/2021  A00319495Tejerian, Brenda R.            S0053378                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055403 09/23/2021  A00309275Telford, Savanna D.            S0052863                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055404 09/23/2021  A00323608Tennison, Nikolas D.           S0053635                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055405 09/23/2021  A00291633Tenorio, Guadalupe             S0052345                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055406 09/23/2021  A00324319Terpstra, Jakab R.             S0053725                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055407 09/23/2021  A00303756Terrazas, Hallie K.            S0052631                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055408 09/23/2021  A00276173Terrell, Haylie M.             S0052116                  11000           9526                   817.36 
78055409 09/23/2021  A00031970Terrell, Jonelle D.            S0051764                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055410 09/23/2021  A00309313Terrell, Matthew F.            S0052866                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055411 09/23/2021  A00284418Terriquez, Rejina G.           S0052231                  11000           9526                   746.60 
78055412 09/23/2021  A00266875Terronez, Whitley C.           S0052020                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055413 09/23/2021  A00320433Thomas, Charles J.             S0053472                  11000           9526                   688.79 



 

51 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-21 through 30-September-21 FY 21-22 
78055414 09/23/2021  A00325034Thomas, Daniella A.            S0053804                  11000           9526                   919.26 
78055415 09/23/2021  A00275794Thomas, Kristen A.             S0052114                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055416 09/23/2021  A00300639Thorpe, Noah J.                S0052576                  11000           9526                   859.46 
78055417 09/23/2021  A00321459Thurman, Ericnik B.            S0053581                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055418 09/23/2021  A00312926Tiffin, Tori L.                S0052984                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055419 09/23/2021  A00324336Tillman, Robert W.             S0053729                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055420 09/23/2021  A00312912Timmons, Tawny J.              S0052982                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055421 09/23/2021  A00304145Tiscareno, Jaime S.            S0052661                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055422 09/23/2021  A00303468Tiwana, Sumeet                 S0052620                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055423 09/23/2021  A00324374Toledo, Anthony L.             S0053733                  11000           9526                   886.44 
78055424 09/23/2021  A00295385Toledo, Melissa I.             S0052428                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055425 09/23/2021  A00319555Tolentino, Jericho F.          S0053380                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055426 09/23/2021  A00303757Toro, Isabella A.              S0052632                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055427 09/23/2021  A00290427Toro, Miguel A.                S0052325                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055428 09/23/2021  A00292996Torres, Angel A.               S0052373                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055429 09/23/2021  A00302531Torres, Desirea D.             S0052604                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055430 09/23/2021  A00309493Torres, Desiree A.             S0052876                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055431 09/23/2021  A00308377Torres, Gina S.                S0052835                  11000           9526                   942.57 
78055432 09/23/2021  A00324301Torres, Jessica F.             S0053717                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055433 09/23/2021  A00318520Torres, Karina                 S0053310                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055434 09/23/2021  A00317420Torres, Nadelynn K.            S0053218                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055435 09/23/2021  A00010824Torres, Roberta P.             S0051723                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055436 09/23/2021  A00285158Torres, Sonia I.               S0052244                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055437 09/23/2021  A00309897Torres, Toni B.                S0052893                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055438 09/23/2021  A00259257Torres Chavez, Cindy           S0051977                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055439 09/23/2021  A00320329Torres Delgado, Jazmin         S0053456                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055440 09/23/2021  A00303774Torres Miranda, Jacqueline     S0052641                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055441 09/23/2021  A00259256Torres-Chavez, Sandy           S0051976                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055442 09/23/2021  A00307533Tovar, Yvette M.               S0052799                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055443 09/23/2021  A00324760Tran, Justin P.                S0053775                  11000           9526                   820.63 
78055444 09/23/2021  A00323190Travis, Jennifer               S0053611                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055445 09/23/2021  A00318764Trevino, Zachary R.            S0053328                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055446 09/23/2021  A00255796True, Kayla P.                 S0051964                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055447 09/23/2021  A00324068Trujillo, Brian A.             S0053677                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055448 09/23/2021  A00297657Trujillo, Priscilla            S0052495                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055449 09/23/2021  A00271531Tuazon, Julia A.               S0052073                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055450 09/23/2021  A00325467Tucker, Kyler J.               S0053835                  11000           9526                   807.37 
78055451 09/23/2021  A00313058Turner, Jordyn A.              S0052987                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055452 09/23/2021  A00297020Turner, Michele M.             S0052464                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055453 09/23/2021  A00320277Turner, Samantha M.            S0053447                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055454 09/23/2021  A00266187Turrubiates, Magdalena         S0052015                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055455 09/23/2021  A00264301Ugues, Cendi                   S0052004                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055456 09/23/2021  A00301906Underwood, Sarah L.            S0052591                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055457 09/23/2021  A00320608Unikel, Jennifer               S0053498                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055458 09/23/2021  A00324871Uppal, Rakesh K.               S0053792                  11000           9526                   847.13 
78055459 09/23/2021  A00316338Uranday, Trinity R.            S0053158                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055460 09/23/2021  A00324703Urena, Michelle A.             S0053765                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055461 09/23/2021  A00279239Uriarte, Javier A.             S0052149                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055462 09/23/2021  A00302520Urias Sanchez, Edith           S0052602                  11000           9526                   839.67 
78055463 09/23/2021  A00298735Uribe, Camila M.               S0052542                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055464 09/23/2021  A00323176Uribe, James C.                S0053608                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 



 

52 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-21 through 30-September-21 FY 21-22 
78055465 09/23/2021  A00320920Uribe, Kemmich A.              S0053525                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055466 09/23/2021  A00305640Uribe, Lesley R.               S0052725                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055467 09/23/2021  A00323756Uribe-Deloya, Samantha         S0053650                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055468 09/23/2021  A00309909Urrea Medina, Mario D.         S0052895                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055469 09/23/2021  A00317038Urzua, Laura C.                S0053199                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055470 09/23/2021  A00321297Usochu, Antoinette             S0053571                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055471 09/23/2021  A00311448Uykur, Norma                   S0052939                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055472 09/23/2021  A00313689Vadnais, Michele L.            S0053026                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055473 09/23/2021  A00294641Valadez, Emily B.              S0052400                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055474 09/23/2021  A00300038Valdes, Ariadna                S0052559                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055475 09/23/2021  A00108779Valdez, Erica M.               S0051800                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055476 09/23/2021  A00298245Valdivia, Gladys               S0052525                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055477 09/23/2021  A00306414Valdovinos, Salma G.           S0052753                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055478 09/23/2021  A00264835Valencia, Diana E.             S0052006                  11000           9526                   940.00 
78055479 09/23/2021  A00305129Valencia, Mckenna A.           S0052694                  11000           9526                   654.34 
78055480 09/23/2021  A00324125Valencia, Samantha A.          S0053692                  11000           9526                   773.28 
78055481 09/23/2021  A00297724Valencia Medina, Janet         S0052499                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055482 09/23/2021  A00297239Valencia-Medina, Paul          S0052475                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055483 09/23/2021  A00323725Valente, Peter A.              S0053648                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055484 09/23/2021  A00312697Valenzuela, Eric               S0052969                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055485 09/23/2021  A00296791Valenzuela, Javier J.          S0052454                  11000           9526                   758.70 
78055486 09/23/2021  A00295040Valenzuela, Santa I.           S0052418                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055487 09/23/2021  A00320412Van Calligan, Christine M.     S0053470                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055488 09/23/2021  A00289538Van Winkle, Makenzie L.        S0052308                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055489 09/23/2021  A00269642Vancuren, Justin E.            S0052051                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055490 09/23/2021  A00288732Vandervert, Niel O.            S0052289                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055491 09/23/2021  A00283092VanDorfy, Breana R.            S0052218                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055492 09/23/2021  A00324740Vang, Jenny P.                 S0053770                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055493 09/23/2021  A00317988Vanneste, Tyler J.             S0053265                  11000           9526                   637.04 
78055494 09/23/2021  A00323682Varela, Erica                  S0053644                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055495 09/23/2021  A00320381Vargas, Deelan I.              S0053464                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055496 09/23/2021  A00320281Vargas, Jesus                  S0053448                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055497 09/23/2021  A00247243Vargas, Natalie M.             S0051926                  11000           9526                   796.94 
78055498 09/23/2021  A00305029Vargas, Nicholas               S0052685                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055499 09/23/2021  A00292743Vargas, Tanya I.               S0052361                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055500 09/23/2021  A00309294Vargas Gonzalez, Andrea S.     S0052864                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055501 09/23/2021  A00324303Vasquez, Cade G.               S0053718                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055502 09/23/2021  A00320976Vasquez, Comora J.             S0053537                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055503 09/23/2021  A00317965Vasquez, Emmanuel              S0053261                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055504 09/23/2021  A00305257Vasquez, Janette               S0052702                  11000           9526                   970.00 
78055505 09/23/2021  A00321317Vasquez, Maya S.               S0053575                  11000           9526                   679.31 
78055506 09/23/2021  A00324846Vasquez, Nayeli                S0053784                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055507 09/23/2021  A00317535Vasquez, Unique                S0053228                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055508 09/23/2021  A00305503Vazquez, Jennifer A.           S0052716                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055509 09/23/2021  A00279871Vazquez, Jose R.               S0052164                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055510 09/23/2021  A00301269Vazquez, Maria E.              S0052585                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055511 09/23/2021  A00319007Vazquez, Mayra A.              S0053351                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055512 09/23/2021  A00308111Vazquez, Oscar                 S0052826                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055513 09/23/2021  A00276370Vega, Alicia N.                S0052120                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055514 09/23/2021  A00321073Vega Cardenas, Jesus A.        S0053547                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055515 09/23/2021  A00280778Velasquez, Daniel V.           S0052184                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 



 

53 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-21 through 30-September-21 FY 21-22 
78055516 09/23/2021  A00304195Velazquez, Ernesto             S0052663                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055517 09/23/2021  A00317005Veloz, Kevin                   S0053197                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055518 09/23/2021  A00323778Venegas, Alonzo                S0053657                  11000           9526                   948.56 
78055519 09/23/2021  A00302938Venegas, Joseph F.             S0052609                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055520 09/23/2021  A00325052Ventura, Jonathon              S0053809                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055521 09/23/2021  A00320284Ventura Martinez, Angel G.     S0053449                  11000           9526                   755.07 
78055522 09/23/2021  A00323898Vera, Jennifer                 S0053667                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055523 09/23/2021  A00280631Verduzco, Romalia              S0052180                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055524 09/23/2021  A00283213Vergara, Stephany              S0052221                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055525 09/23/2021  A00302529Vernon, Brittany N.            S0052603                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055526 09/23/2021  A00324290Vicente, Diana                 S0053713                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055527 09/23/2021  A00107409Viduya, Jeannifer S.           S0051798                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055528 09/23/2021  A00250245Vilchis-Rocha, Anabel C.       S0051935                  11000           9526                   805.66 
78055529 09/23/2021  A00295036Villa, Alexus J.               S0052417                  11000           9526                   878.26 
78055530 09/23/2021  A00314746Villa, Isaac                   S0053084                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055531 09/23/2021  A00315299Villagomez, Crystal F.         S0053099                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78055532 09/23/2021  A00324409Villalobos, Milo I.            S0053740                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055533 09/23/2021  A00318778Villalta, Isabel               S0053331                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055534 09/23/2021  A00317006Villanueva, Mileanna C.        S0053198                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055535 09/23/2021  A00296975Villanueva, Ruby N.            S0052463                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055536 09/23/2021  A00296879Villanueva, Valerie            S0052459                  11000           9526                   771.29 
78055537 09/23/2021  A00282307Villatoro, Adriana A.          S0052209                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055538 09/23/2021  A00314747Villatoro, Anthony E.          S0053085                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055539 09/23/2021  A00288742Villatoro, Noemi               S0052291                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055540 09/23/2021  A00308072Villegas, Adan A.              S0052822                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055541 09/23/2021  A00307659Villegas, Cristian             S0052808                  11000           9526                   574.07 
78055542 09/23/2021  A00306062Villegas, Jasmin               S0052747                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055543 09/23/2021  A00317856Vizcaino, Julyanna             S0053253                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055544 09/23/2021  A00293050Vo, Haiyen D.                  S0052376                  11000           9526                   873.17 
78055545 09/23/2021  A00317508Vodka, Abigail L.              S0053224                  11000           9526                 1,184.00 
78055546 09/23/2021  A00041163Wade, Disa E.                  S0051788                  11000           9526                   938.43 
78055547 09/23/2021  A00316524Wadman, Garrett E.             S0053169                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055548 09/23/2021  A00271415Wakeling, Robert S.            S0052072                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055549 09/23/2021  A00265943Waldie, Amber D.               S0052013                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055550 09/23/2021  A00307057Walker, Erika R.               S0052790                  11000           9526                   976.74 
78055551 09/23/2021  A00297058Walker, Jake A.                S0052467                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055552 09/23/2021  A00023011Walker, Jamie                  S0051754                  11000           9526                   694.46 
78055553 09/23/2021  A00325058Wall, Camilla C.               S0053813                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055554 09/23/2021  A00324104Wallace, Christopher D.        S0053689                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055555 09/23/2021  A00303758Walls, Hanna N.                S0052633                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055556 09/23/2021  A00294610Walter, Alexis L.              S0052399                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055557 09/23/2021  A00231069Wandick, Audrey D.             S0051865                  11000           9526                   832.40 
78055558 09/23/2021  A00324868Ward, Alex R.                  S0053790                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055559 09/23/2021  A00203287Warren, Ashley R.              S0051812                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055560 09/23/2021  A00314449Warren, Isabella M.            S0053058                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055561 09/23/2021  A00238160Warren, Megan L.               S0051893                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055562 09/23/2021  A00314450Warren, Zane C.                S0053059                  11000           9526                   885.09 
78055563 09/23/2021  A00311377Washington, Celena C.          S0052934                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055564 09/23/2021  A00284735Watson, Robert E.              S0052238                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055565 09/23/2021  A00283742Watson, Star S.                S0052222                  11000           9526                   652.85 
78055566 09/23/2021  A00324861Watt, Madison P.               S0053786                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 



 

54 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-21 through 30-September-21 FY 21-22 
78055567 09/23/2021  A00011853Watts, Carol A.                S0051724                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055568 09/23/2021  A00218933Webb, Kristen M.               S0051841                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055569 09/23/2021  A00305222Webb, Stacy D.                 S0052695                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055570 09/23/2021  A00256208Weedon, Cody M.                S0051965                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055571 09/23/2021  A00242793Weiss, Joshua J.               S0051908                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055572 09/23/2021  A00309550Wernli, Rachel A.              S0052880                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055573 09/23/2021  A00261370White, Austin                  S0051989                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055574 09/23/2021  A00318905White, Emmaleigh D.            S0053343                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055575 09/23/2021  A00305509White, Ethan D.                S0052717                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055576 09/23/2021  A00294399White, Katheryn H.             S0052389                  11000           9526                   852.53 
78055577 09/23/2021  A00313147White, Tyler P.                S0052988                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055578 09/23/2021  A00310600Wiegman Freistat, Gianna N.    S0052924                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055579 09/23/2021  A00312859Wiggins, Jasmine R.            S0052977                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055580 09/23/2021  A00318947Wilcox, Jenai K.               S0053346                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055581 09/23/2021  A00274847Wiley, Ashley B.               S0052103                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055582 09/23/2021  A00313301Wilkerson, Paige E.            S0052992                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055583 09/23/2021  A00323364Wilkins, Grayson M.            S0053622                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055584 09/23/2021  A00313684Willey, Cristina A.            S0053025                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055585 09/23/2021  A00312140William Bailey, Shamantha N.   S0052959                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055586 09/23/2021  A00311334Williams, Crystal D.           S0052930                  11000           9526                   924.92 
78055587 09/23/2021  A00316853Williams, Halima L.            S0053186                  11000           9526                   729.68 
78055588 09/23/2021  A00319398Williams, Irish R.             S0053373                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055589 09/23/2021  A00313665Williams, Isabella H.          S0053023                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055590 09/23/2021  A00203401Williams, Sarah E.             S0051813                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055591 09/23/2021  A00250625Williams, Shara M.             S0051939                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055592 09/23/2021  A00296317Williams, Tiffany L.           S0052441                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055593 09/23/2021  A00324893Williford, Makaia K.           S0053795                  11000           9526                   740.40 
78055594 09/23/2021  A00291346Wills, Felicia M.              S0052336                  11000           9526                   966.76 
78055595 09/23/2021  A00324939Wills, Lavenia N.              S0053801                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055596 09/23/2021  A00325076Wilson, Alicia D.              S0053819                  11000           9526                   882.54 
78055597 09/23/2021  A00323915Wilson, Aziah N.               S0053668                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055598 09/23/2021  A00316975Wilson, Christian L.           S0053195                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055599 09/23/2021  A00324678Wilson, Emilee R.              S0053761                  11000           9526                   916.39 
78055600 09/23/2021  A00038893Wilson, Karissa                S0051783                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055601 09/23/2021  A00320516Wilson, Shayla Y.              S0053488                  11000           9526                   695.94 
78055602 09/23/2021  A00314152Winkle, Marci D.               S0053043                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055603 09/23/2021  A00313453Wise, Madison R.               S0052997                  11000           9526                   856.73 
78055604 09/23/2021  A00258966Witcher, Kacie E.              S0051973                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055605 09/23/2021  A00312874Woessner, Carly M.             S0052978                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055606 09/23/2021  A00297433Woggn, Yuvia                   S0052485                  11000           9526                   719.83 
78055607 09/23/2021  A00287743Wolfe, David W.                S0052280                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055608 09/23/2021  A00108739Wolfe, Jeffrey R.              S0051799                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055609 09/23/2021  A00285858Wolosz, Rita A.                S0052256                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055610 09/23/2021  A00314176Womack, Nicholas L.            S0053045                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055611 09/23/2021  A00323612Wood, Virginia M.              S0053636                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055612 09/23/2021  A00305510Woods, Whitney G.              S0052718                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055613 09/23/2021  A00251602Woodward, Danica K.            S0051949                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055614 09/23/2021  A00319769Wooley, Camille A.             S0053401                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055615 09/23/2021  A00303979Workman, Briana D.             S0052654                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055616 09/23/2021  A00300074Worthy, Alihana                S0052562                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055617 09/23/2021  A00320778Wright, Kyly P.                S0053513                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 



 

55 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-21 through 30-September-21 FY 21-22 
78055618 09/23/2021  A00303424Wright, Laura S.               S0052618                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055619 09/23/2021  A00311328Wright, Rossa V.               S0052929                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055620 09/23/2021  A00318860Wu, Yongqiang                  S0053339                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055621 09/23/2021  A00312927Yamazaki, Genta                S0052985                  11000           9526                   819.91 
78055622 09/23/2021  A00304914Yamsuan, Alexa H.              S0052680                  11000           9526                   643.79 
78055623 09/23/2021  A00302070Yancey, Kerrigan L.            S0052592                  11000           9526                   864.28 
78055624 09/23/2021  A00306025Yanney, Averi L.               S0052743                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055625 09/23/2021  A00317229Yarbrough, Seth A.             S0053205                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055626 09/23/2021  A00316518Yates, Xylandra E.             S0053168                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055627 09/23/2021  A00246545Ybarra, Karah J.               S0051917                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055628 09/23/2021  A00320404York, Pheun                    S0053468                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055629 09/23/2021  A00247032Youngblood, Sydney E.          S0051921                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055630 09/23/2021  A00306934Zacarias, Eric                 S0052777                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055631 09/23/2021  A00318436Zacarias, Felisha N.           S0053302                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055632 09/23/2021  A00264904Zachary, Brian A.              S0052007                  11000           9526                   856.33 
78055633 09/23/2021  A00316223Zagal Hernandez, Emily         S0053148                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055634 09/23/2021  A00317511Zamora, Alexis M.              S0053225                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055635 09/23/2021  A00258970Zamudio, Fernanda M.           S0051974                  11000           9526                   908.14 
78055636 09/23/2021  A00271063Zaragoza, Jacqueline J.        S0052065                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055637 09/23/2021  A00305515Zavala, Krystal                S0052719                  11000           9526                   790.82 
78055638 09/23/2021  A00261374Zavala Newman, Marisa L.       S0051990                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055639 09/23/2021  A00279280Zelaya Ayala, Elmer E.         S0052152                  11000           9526                 1,000.00 
78055640 09/29/2021  A002000143C4A                           I0066060        21/22     11000   302     5210    63100          125.00 
78055641 09/29/2021  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0066077        21401     35815   357     4310    69700          112.62 
                                                             I0066101        20647     11000   431     4310    65100          550.00 
                                                                                       35819   357     4310    69700            3.22 
                                                                                       35819   357     5632    69700          170.00 
78055642 09/29/2021  A00200021AACC                           I0066119        10001759  11000   110     5210    66003        6,706.00 
78055643 09/29/2021  A00324299Ace Uniforms LLC               I0066116        266441    31000   423     4310    69100          427.88 
78055644 09/29/2021  A00200052AP Architects                  I0066055        11830     41400   000     5510    71003       17,840.93 
78055645 09/29/2021  A00200053Apple Computer Inc.            I0066069        AF376097  12720   421     6415    67900           74.00 
78055646 09/29/2021  A00200065B & H Photo-Video, Inc.        I0066099        19288413  12418   421     6412    67900           49.42 
                                                                                       12418   421     6412    67900            0.01 
                                                                                       12418   421     6412    67900            0.01 
                                                                                       12418   421     6412    67900            8.62 
                                                             I0066106        19302052  12418   421     6412    67900          899.30 
                                                                                       12418   421     6412    67900            0.01 
                                                                                       12418   421     6412    67900            0.01 
78055647 09/29/2021  A00250001Blake, Paul A.                 I0066053        082021    11000   209     4311    09011          266.33 
78055648 09/29/2021  A00200105Brandco                        I0066104        23889     11000   431     4310    65100           11.69 
78055649 09/29/2021  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0066057        23468     39000   314     5631    64991          138.77 
                                                             I0066102        23467     11000   432     4316    65100          121.50 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65500          272.95 
                                                                                       11000   431     4316    65500           88.41 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65300           66.95 
78055650 09/29/2021  A00200116Burt Electric & Communicatio   I0066082        057111    35000   360     6412    67701          634.00 
78055651 09/29/2021  A00200120CACCRAO                        I0066061        21/22     11000   358     5210    62100          300.00 
78055652 09/29/2021  A00200122Calif. Dept. of Health Servi   I0066050        072721    11000   205     5641    12042          295.00 
78055653 09/29/2021  A00200794California Dept. of Tax and    I0066048        06/30/21  11000   421     5915    67200          896.88 
78055654 09/29/2021  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0066067        51518998  11000   209     4311    04011          103.12 
                                                             I0066111        51496677  11000   209     4311    04011          149.24 



 

56 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-21 through 30-September-21 FY 21-22 
78055655 09/29/2021  A00200161CDW-G                          I0066095        J842631   12720   421     4311    67900           93.03 
                                                             I0066096        K163307   11000   211     4310    49999           73.26 
                                                                                       11000   211     4310    49999          153.14 
                                                             I0066097        K173430   11000   205     6415    12042          447.97 
                                                             I0066098        K199657   12569   353     6415    64600          212.94 
78055656 09/29/2021  A00258703College House                  I0066122        50865     31000   423     4310    69100        1,958.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          392.91 
78055657 09/29/2021  A00313072Colombo Construction Co., In   I0066051        PAY  REQ  41400   000     6211    71003       78,769.39 
78055658 09/29/2021  A00200200Computerland of Silicon Vall   I0066120        277429    12720   421     5642    67900        5,999.40 
                                                                                       12720   421     5642    67900        1,139.87 
78055659 09/29/2021  A00200236Demco                          I0066118        7007370   12477   203     4310    61200          452.29 
78055660 09/29/2021  A00200243Dick Blick                     I0066066        6960402   31000   423     4310    69100          570.25 
78055661 09/29/2021  A00202335Fastenal Industrial & Constr   I0066084        CATAF501  11000   431     4310    65500          537.32 
78055662 09/29/2021  A00202041Fresno Oxygen                  I0066085        91551972  12560   223     4311    09565           70.73 
                                                             I0066086        91549066  12560   223     4311    09565           42.85 
78055663 09/29/2021  A00201045Golling, Greg P.               I0066079        070621    31000   423     4110    69100          943.50 
78055664 09/29/2021  A00200629Grainger                       I0066103        90400068  11000   431     4310    65100          100.04 
78055665 09/29/2021  A00200645Hardy Diagnostics              I0066074        2589515   11000   209     4311    04012        1,477.46 
78055666 09/29/2021  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0066062        97891888  11000   352     4310    69619           12.81 
                                                             I0066113        98031847  11000   205     4311    12042          406.75 
                                                             I0066114        98038985  11000   205     4311    12042        3,558.33 
78055667 09/29/2021  A00325452Hillcrest Construction Compa   I0066092        38455     11000   423     4310    69100          120.00 
78055668 09/29/2021  A00259082Lozano Smith, LLP              I0066083        09162021  11000   110     5430    66003       10,000.00 
78055669 09/29/2021  A00262851Lytle, Steve                   I0066052        091621    11000   209     5740    04011           23.63 
78055670 09/29/2021  A00200555McGraw-Hill                    I0066065        11857051  31000   423     4110    69100        1,380.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           82.52 
78055671 09/29/2021  A00200498Office Depot                   I0066089        18888357  11000   209     4313    17016           75.06 
                                                             I0066115        19066603  12652   205     4310    12042          930.57 
78055672 09/29/2021  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0066054        091421    39000   314     5830    64991           99.50 
78055673 09/29/2021  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0066059        09/14/21  39000   314     5830    64991          292.49 
78055674 09/29/2021  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0066075        090121    39000   314     5830    64991           44.37 
78055675 09/29/2021  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0066088        09/01/21  12560   223     5830    09565          439.77 
78055676 09/29/2021  A00200516Patterson Dental Supply, Inc   I0066070        30147961  11000   205     4311    12042          303.29 
                                                             I0066071        30148521  11000   205     4311    12042          110.62 
78055677 09/29/2021  A00050381Powell, Cindi L.               I0066063        090121    39000   314     5710    64991           35.95 
78055678 09/29/2021  A00307141Ruiz, Christopher J.           I0066080        TAFT2110  12676   301     5510    64900          500.00 
78055679 09/29/2021  A00285838Sammy's Detail                 I0066093        544.      11000   432     5632    67703          255.00 
78055680 09/29/2021  A00279312Self, Isaac J.                 I0066112        AUG 21    39000   314     5710    64991            2.52 
78055681 09/29/2021  A00234793Southwest Signs                I0066078        27758     31000   423     4310    69100          120.00 
78055682 09/29/2021  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0066091        081321    12560   223     4310    60103           86.87 
78055683 09/29/2021  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0066094        091621    11000   205     5641    12042           18.74 
78055684 09/29/2021  A00319064T-Mobile USA Inc.              I0066064        091321    39000   314     5840    64991           56.88 
78055685 09/29/2021  A00325451T.A.H Performance Consultant   I0066049        081821    12571   411     5505    67300          381.28 
78055686 09/29/2021  A00200419T.C. Clearing Account          I0066068        080121    11000   421     5912    67200        2,754.36 
78055687 09/29/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0066046        6979      12720   421     4110    67900           70.55 
78055688 09/29/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0066108        090821    12000   353     7604    73200        1,209.93 
78055689 09/29/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0066109        09/08/21  12000   353     7604    73200        7,869.32 
78055690 09/29/2021  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0066110        090721    12000   353     7604    73200       58,357.23 
78055691 09/29/2021  A00200428Taft District Chamber of Com   I0066081        5855      11000   110     5970    66003          450.00 
78055692 09/29/2021  A00312691TC State Financial Aid Clear   I0066047        091721    12549   353     7510    73200      794,307.00 
78055693 09/29/2021  A00256341Terminix                       I0066058        41163659  33428   310     5860    69200           78.50 



 

57 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-September-21 through 30-September-21 FY 21-22 
                                                                                       33528   310     5860    69200           78.50 
                                                                                       33588   310     5860    69200          157.00 
78055694 09/29/2021  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0066073        446789    11000   431     4310    69200            9.65 
                                                             I0066107        445408    39000   314     4310    64991           97.24 
                                                                                       12433   314     4310    69800           17.16 
                                                             I0066121        446985    11000   431     4310    69400           73.97 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    69200           24.66 
78055695 09/29/2021  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0066076        45287353  12560   223     5612    60103          264.40 
                                                                                       11000   205     5612    12042          264.40 
                                                                                       12201   203     5612    61200          264.40 
                                                                                       12201   203     5612    61200          264.40 
                                                                                       12201   113     5612    61200          264.40 
                                                                                       11000   301     5612    64500          132.20 
                                                                                       12000   318     5612    64800          132.20 
                                                                                       11000   113     5612    67801          264.48 
                                                                                       11000   431     5612    65100          264.40 
                                                                                       33428   310     5612    69200           66.10 
                                                                                       33528   310     5612    69200           66.10 
                                                                                       33588   310     5612    69200           66.10 
                                                                                       33591   310     5612    69200           66.10 
                                                                                       11000   207     5612    49999          264.40 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          264.40 
                                                                                       11000   110     5612    66003           88.13 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100           88.13 
                                                                                       11000   114     5612    66005           88.13 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          264.40 
                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          118.98 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200           26.44 
                                                                                       11000   411     5612    67300          118.98 
                                                                                       39000   314     5612    64991          264.40 
                                                                                       12551   353     5612    64600           66.10 
                                                                                       11000   301     5612    64500           66.10 
                                                                                       11000   302     5612    63100           66.10 
                                                                                       11000   358     5612    62100           66.10 
                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          264.40 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          264.40 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          264.40 
                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          264.40 
                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          166.95 
                                                                                       12495   319     5612    61900           60.60 
78055696 09/29/2021  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0066100        98870983  11000   431     5840    65100           51.53 
78055697 09/29/2021  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0066105        98870956  11000   113     5840    67801           76.02 
                                                                                       12551   353     6415    64600           38.01 
78055698 09/29/2021  A00200352Waxie Sanitary Supply          I0066117        80303818  11000   431     4310    65300        2,351.46 
78055699 09/29/2021  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0066087        081821    12560   223     5850    09565           97.70 
78055700 09/29/2021  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0066090        80390023  11000   352     4310    69610           27.64 
78055701 09/29/2021  A00323909Winfree, Terri L.              I0066056        09052021  11000   110     5510    66003          300.00 
78055702 09/29/2021  A00271281WKCCD-Taft College Grant Cle   I0066072        09152021  39000   314     5610    64991        1,650.00 
                                                                                       39000   314     5610    64991            0.00 
                                                                                                                      ============== 
                                                                                                     BANK TOTAL         4,431,039.06 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 1 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-September-2021 through 30-September-2021 
 

FY 21-22 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
ABAUER         09/09/2021 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0057481    09/09/2021 09/09/2021          $21,600.00   
               09/22/2021 A00200794  California Dept.  of Tax and P0057570    09/21/2021 09/21/2021             $896.88   
               09/23/2021 A00312691  TC State Financial Aid Clear P0057550    09/17/2021 09/17/2021         $794,307.00   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $816,803.88 
AOMEGA         09/07/2021 A00200536  Praxair Distribution, Inc.   P0057432    08/30/2021 08/30/2021           $1,375.90     
               09/14/2021 A00040528  Gardner, Gina LeeAnn.        P0057451    09/01/2021 09/01/2021              $18.22   
                          A00200393  Sparkletts                   P0057456    09/02/2021 09/02/2021             $126.25     
                                                                  P0057458    09/02/2021 09/02/2021           $1,000.00     
                          A00200516  Patterson Dental Supply, Inc P0057464    09/03/2021 09/03/2021             $292.54   
                          A00200536  Praxair Distribution, Inc.   P0057450    09/01/2021 09/01/2021           $1,375.90   
                          A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0057452    09/01/2021 09/01/2021             $100.44   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $4,289.25 
ASALAZAR       09/28/2021 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0057595    09/23/2021 09/23/2021           $1,212.27     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $1,212.27 
BALKORIN       09/02/2021 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0057446    09/01/2021 09/01/2021              $85.37   
                                                                  P0057447    09/01/2021 09/01/2021              $85.71   
               09/09/2021 A00303443  CampusLogic, Inc.            P0057449    09/01/2021 09/01/2021          $31,780.00   
               09/14/2021 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0057475    09/08/2021 09/08/2021             $821.50   
               09/28/2021 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0057588    09/22/2021 09/22/2021             $128.67     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0057597    09/23/2021 09/23/2021             $135.14     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $33,036.39 
DDURAN         09/01/2021 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0057439    08/31/2021 08/31/2021              $70.55   
               09/07/2021 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0057429    08/30/2021 08/30/2021              $63.42   
                                                                  P0057427    08/30/2021 08/30/2021              $90.06   
                                                                  P0057428    08/30/2021 08/30/2021              $28.57     
               09/09/2021 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0057476    09/08/2021 09/08/2021             $141.67   
                                                                  P0057477    09/08/2021 09/08/2021              $15.89   
                                                                  P0057479    09/08/2021 09/08/2021             $192.39   
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0057483    09/09/2021 09/09/2021             $264.84   
               09/13/2021 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0057473    09/08/2021 09/08/2021              $99.89     
                                                                  P0057474    09/08/2021 09/08/2021             $295.31   
               09/14/2021 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0057494    09/13/2021 09/13/2021              $89.06   
                          A00303183  Southern Computer Warehouse, P0057495    09/13/2021 09/13/2021             $993.50   
                                                                  P0057496    09/13/2021 09/13/2021           $5,011.37     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0057492    09/13/2021 09/13/2021             $119.02     
                                                                  P0057493    09/13/2021 09/13/2021              $19.78   
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0057484    09/09/2021 09/09/2021              $42.00   
                          A00262851  Lytle, Steve                 P0057510    09/14/2021 09/14/2021              $23.52   



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 2 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-September-2021 through 30-September-2021 
 

FY 21-22 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
                          A00307058  Minor, Leslie B.             P0057491    09/13/2021 09/13/2021           $3,642.86     
               09/15/2021 A00323153  Pyun, Priscilla Jinsun.      P0057524    09/15/2021 09/15/2021              $57.00   
               09/16/2021 A00303183  Southern Computer Warehouse, P0057527    09/15/2021 09/15/2021             $262.39   
                          A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0057537    09/16/2021 09/16/2021           $1,000.00     
               09/17/2021 A00200065  B & H Photo-Video, Inc.      P0057535    09/16/2021 09/16/2021             $104.52     
                          A00232538  Ward's Natural Science       P0057536    09/16/2021 09/16/2021           $1,536.05   
               09/20/2021 A00309375  Robles, Rolando              P0057531    09/15/2021 09/15/2021              $25.00   
               09/21/2021 A00200021  AACC                         P0057557    09/20/2021 09/20/2021           $6,706.00   
                          A00200832  Taft College Foundation      P0057559    09/20/2021 09/20/2021             $600.00   
               09/28/2021 A00315179  Swope, Kody Allen.           P0057585    09/22/2021 09/22/2021              $20.00   
                          A00200161  CDW-G                        P0057607    09/27/2021 09/27/2021              $26.30     
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0057608    09/27/2021 09/27/2021           $1,636.86     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0057610    09/27/2021 09/27/2021             $447.28     
               09/30/2021 A00002482  May, James Patrick.          P0057633    09/30/2021 09/30/2021              $50.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $23,675.10 
DHICKS         09/01/2021 A00200400  Stinson's                    P0057419    08/27/2021 08/27/2021             $966.79   
               09/02/2021 A00200400  Stinson's                    P0057355    08/19/2021 08/19/2021             $219.48   
               09/03/2021 A00248932  Abtech                       P0057448    09/01/2021 09/01/2021          $12,500.00     
                          A00302122  TeamViewer BmbH              P0057430    08/30/2021 08/30/2021             $635.00   
               09/13/2021 A00200995  Educause                     P0057457    09/02/2021 09/02/2021              $77.00   
               09/16/2021 A00200200  Computerland of Silicon Vall P0057526    09/15/2021 09/15/2021          $36,560.50   
               09/17/2021 A00200200  Computerland of Silicon Vall P0057541    09/16/2021 09/16/2021           $7,140.00   
               09/21/2021 A00200400  Stinson's                    P0057513    09/14/2021 09/14/2021              $96.85   
                          A00248932  Abtech                       P0057540    09/16/2021 09/16/2021          $26,980.67     
                          A00200400  Stinson's                    P0057547    09/17/2021 09/17/2021             $169.05     
               09/23/2021 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0057583    09/22/2021 09/22/2021           $2,105.50     
                          A00272252  GL Consulting Services, LLC  P0057581    09/22/2021 09/22/2021           $7,000.00     
               09/27/2021 A00200423  Taft City School District    P0057577    09/21/2021 09/21/2021             $210.68     
                          A00278562  DAI Source                   P0057560    09/20/2021 09/20/2021           $9,980.26     
               09/28/2021 A00200400  Stinson's                    P0057592    09/23/2021 09/23/2021              $68.47     
               09/29/2021 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0057579    09/21/2021 09/21/2021          $39,714.25     
               09/30/2021 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0057640    09/30/2021 09/30/2021           $1,424.41     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $145,848.91 
DRIOS          09/09/2021 A00000456  Uribe, Jose                  P0057390    08/25/2021 08/25/2021           $1,100.00     
                          A00324842  Payne, Kenneth E.            P0057392    08/25/2021 08/25/2021          $23,000.00     
               09/13/2021 A00050381  Powell, Cindi Lou.           P0057478    09/08/2021 09/08/2021              $35.95   
                          A00200356  West Side Recreation & Park  P0057482    09/09/2021 09/09/2021              $55.00   
               09/14/2021 A00300405  Markovits, Aaron             P0057515    09/14/2021 09/14/2021             $696.24     
               09/21/2021 A00200135  CAPED                        P0057514    09/14/2021 09/14/2021             $495.00     
                          A00230471  The Storage Bin              P0057522    09/15/2021 09/15/2021              $19.00     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 3 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-September-2021 through 30-September-2021 
 

FY 21-22 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
                          A00300405  Markovits, Aaron             P0057517    09/14/2021 09/14/2021             $860.24     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $26,261.43 
DVOHNOUT       09/07/2021 A00200053  Apple Computer Inc.          P0057453    09/02/2021 09/02/2021           $1,771.77     
               09/14/2021 A00200487  Sierra School Equipment Co.  P0057499    09/13/2021 09/13/2021           $3,279.71     
               09/16/2021 A00220442  Serban Sound & Communication P0057521    09/15/2021 09/15/2021             $588.31   
                          A00102251  Adriano, Christi Lynn.       P0057523    09/15/2021 09/15/2021             $450.00     
               09/20/2021 A00200302  Eveland, Sharyn L.           P0057556    09/20/2021 09/20/2021           $1,507.00     
               09/27/2021 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0057605    09/27/2021 09/27/2021             $721.42     
                          A00260774  ITsavvy LLC                  P0057555    09/20/2021 09/20/2021          $71,304.09     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $79,622.30 
GDUNHAM        09/03/2021 A00200426  Taft College Cafeteria       P0057462    09/03/2021 09/06/2021              $19.38   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER              $19.38 
HCASH          09/20/2021 A00200198  Community College League of  P0057552    09/17/2021 09/17/2021           $9,703.68   
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $9,703.68 
JEDMAISTON     09/09/2021 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0057440    09/01/2021 09/01/2021             $707.15     
                          A00325532  Executive Express Lines Inc. P0057441    09/01/2021 09/01/2021           $1,377.00     
               09/21/2021 A00200618  Gardener's Supply            P0057554    09/20/2021 09/20/2021           $3,616.43     
               09/22/2021 A00325602  Varsity Scoreboards, LLC     P0057553    09/17/2021 09/17/2021           $2,870.89     
               09/23/2021 A00325532  Executive Express Lines Inc. P0057587    09/22/2021 09/22/2021          $11,000.00     
               09/29/2021 A00200167  Central Valley Conference    P0057626    09/29/2021 09/29/2021           $8,315.00     
                          A00293918  A&B Athletics                P0057628    09/29/2021 09/29/2021              $53.61     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $27,940.08 
JMADDING       09/01/2021 A00221118  Community College Facility C P0057438    08/31/2021 08/31/2021             $692.00   
                          A00200355  West Kern Water District     P0057384    08/24/2021 08/24/2021          $27,700.00     
               09/02/2021 A00269222  Acclaim Signs                P0057445    09/01/2021 09/01/2021             $110.00     
               09/07/2021 A00200487  Sierra School Equipment Co.  P0057437    08/31/2021 08/31/2021           $4,358.49     
               09/10/2021 A00319544  FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC      P0057471    09/08/2021 09/08/2021          $21,833.63   
               09/14/2021 A00200043  American Express             P0057498    09/13/2021 09/13/2021           $5,607.14   
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0057504    09/13/2021 09/13/2021           $7,869.32   
                                                                  P0057506    09/13/2021 09/13/2021           $1,209.93   
                          A00200396  Spurr                        P0057380    08/24/2021 08/24/2021          $45,230.00     
               09/15/2021 A00200052  AP Architects                P0057507    09/13/2021 09/13/2021          $17,840.93   
               09/16/2021 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0057503    09/13/2021 09/13/2021          $58,357.23   
                          A00258892  Jim Burke Ford               P0057529    09/15/2021 09/15/2021          $52,000.00   
               09/17/2021 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0057534    09/16/2021 09/16/2021           $2,082.71     
               09/23/2021 A00313072  Colombo Construction Co., In P0057578    09/21/2021 09/21/2021          $78,769.39   
               09/30/2021 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0057632    09/30/2021 09/30/2021          $92,680.68     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 4 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-September-2021 through 30-September-2021 
 

FY 21-22 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $416,341.45 
JROTHGEB       09/01/2021 A00325451  T.A.H Performance Consultant P0057379    08/24/2021 08/24/2021             $381.28   
               09/28/2021 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0057594    09/23/2021 09/23/2021             $199.45   
                                                                  P0057609    09/27/2021 09/27/2021              $15.64     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0057593    09/23/2021 09/23/2021             $149.64     
                          A00200181  City of Taft                 P0057586    09/22/2021 09/22/2021               $9.18     
                          A00200536  Praxair Distribution, Inc.   P0057533    09/15/2021 09/15/2021              $33.10   
                          A00210209  ULINE                        P0057431    08/30/2021 08/30/2021             $700.17   
                          A00278595  Central Restaurant Products  P0057455    09/02/2021 09/02/2021           $3,590.52     
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0057381    08/24/2021 08/24/2021              $85.50   
               09/29/2021 A00202041  Fresno Oxygen                P0057619    09/29/2021 09/29/2021             $125.37     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $5,289.85 
KSTEARMAN      09/03/2021 A00200428  Taft District Chamber of Com P0057461    09/02/2021 09/02/2021             $165.00   
                          A00264376  American Psychological Assoc P0057454    09/02/2021 09/02/2021             $422.27   
                          A00275443  WestAir Gases & Equipment In P0057459    09/02/2021 09/02/2021             $353.93   
               09/07/2021 A00200639  Hachette Book Group USA      P0057465    09/07/2021 09/07/2021             $291.11   
               09/09/2021 A00274574  Penguin Random House LLC     P0057486    09/09/2021 09/09/2021              $39.00   
                          A00319010  XanEdu Publishing, Inc.      P0057487    09/09/2021 09/09/2021           $1,552.00   
               09/17/2021 A00304876  Ingram Book Group LLC        P0057545    09/17/2021 09/17/2021             $957.75     
               09/22/2021 A00200555  McGraw-Hill                  P0057546    09/17/2021 09/17/2021           $1,462.52     
                          A00249989  Norris, William Leo.         P0057572    09/21/2021 09/21/2021             $517.77   
                          A00260080  Nature Explore               P0057568    09/21/2021 09/21/2021              $75.62   
               09/29/2021 A00200521  Pens Etc.                    P0057622    09/29/2021 09/29/2021           $4,000.00     
                          A00258703  College House                P0057621    09/29/2021 09/29/2021           $9,000.00     
               09/30/2021 A00319010  XanEdu Publishing, Inc.      P0057635    09/30/2021 09/30/2021             $729.09     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $19,566.06 
MBLANCO        09/01/2021 A00279071  PrestoSports Inc.            P0057413    08/26/2021 08/26/2021           $3,550.00   
                          A00307141  Ruiz, Christopher Jess.      P0057414    08/26/2021 08/26/2021           $5,000.00     
                          A00200235  Cutrona, Myisha J.           P0057444    09/01/2021 09/01/2021           $3,000.00   
               09/03/2021 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0057463    09/03/2021 09/03/2021              $36.47     
               09/14/2021 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0057466    09/07/2021 09/07/2021              $36.47     
               09/16/2021 A00200338  Verizon Wireless             P0057542    09/16/2021 09/16/2021           $2,155.33   
                          A00200415  Swenson, Sonja Christine.    P0057532    09/15/2021 09/15/2021              $40.00     
                          A00271247  Mendenhall, Janis Lee.       P0057488    09/09/2021 09/09/2021           $2,207.30     
               09/21/2021 A00200235  Cutrona, Myisha J.           P0057544    09/16/2021 09/16/2021           $3,000.00     
                          A00200338  Verizon Wireless             P0057548    09/17/2021 09/17/2021           $2,155.33     
                          A00200627  Gonzalez, Lourdes            P0057470    09/07/2021 09/07/2021             $300.00   
               09/28/2021 A00200388  Zee Medical Service Co.      P0057580    09/22/2021 09/22/2021             $750.75     
                          A00211077  Strata Information Group     P0057596    09/23/2021 09/23/2021           $2,040.00     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 5 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-September-2021 through 30-September-2021 
 

FY 21-22 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $24,271.65 
MMATTHEWS      09/16/2021 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0057511    09/14/2021 09/23/2021              $40.82     
                                                                  P0057530 0  09/15/2021 09/21/2021             $673.69     
               09/20/2021 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0057539    09/16/2021 11/16/2021           $3,752.68     
               09/25/2021 A00200122  Calif.   Dept.    of   HealthP0057582    09/22/2021 09/22/2021             $295.00   
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0057569    09/21/2021 09/23/2021             $126.71     
                          A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0057564    09/20/2021 09/23/2021           $2,249.47     
                                                                  P0057566    09/21/2021 09/24/2021           $1,051.58     
               09/27/2021 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0057599    09/24/2021 09/24/2021              $66.04     
               09/28/2021 A00200536  Praxair Distribution, Inc.   P0057603    09/27/2021 09/27/2021          $10,000.00     
                                                                  P0057611    09/27/2021 09/27/2021             $255.55     
               09/29/2021 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0057530    09/15/2021 09/21/2021             $673.69   
               09/30/2021 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0057644    09/30/2021 10/04/2021              $62.42     
                          A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0057641    09/30/2021 10/04/2021           $5,814.29     
                          A00302543  Darby Dental Supply, LLC     P0057642    09/30/2021 10/06/2021             $545.26     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $24,933.51 
MSANCHEZ       09/21/2021 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0057573    09/21/2021 09/21/2021              $15.49     
               09/28/2021 A00200040  American Business Machines   P0057584    09/22/2021 06/30/2022             $400.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $415.49 
MTOFTE         09/14/2021 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0057497    09/13/2021 09/13/2021             $895.54     
                          A00200236  Demco                        P0057505    09/13/2021 09/13/2021             $449.52   
               09/28/2021 A00200388  Zee Medical Service Co.      P0057567    09/21/2021 09/21/2021              $76.85     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $1,421.91 
MWHITE         09/03/2021 A00325452  Hillcrest Construction Compa P0057377    08/23/2021 08/23/2021             $127.61   
               09/07/2021 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0057423    08/30/2021 08/30/2021              $64.35   
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0057425    08/30/2021 08/30/2021               $5.14   
                                                                  P0057460    09/02/2021 09/02/2021              $34.47   
                                                                  P0057469    09/07/2021 09/07/2021             $247.67   
                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0057422    08/27/2021 08/27/2021             $546.25   
                          A00200629  Grainger                     P0057434    08/31/2021 08/31/2021             $125.03   
                          A00266719  Parts Town, LLC              P0057424    08/30/2021 08/30/2021             $202.40     
                          A00313518  1000Bulbs.com                P0057435    08/31/2021 08/31/2021             $178.51   
                          A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0057467    09/07/2021 09/07/2021             $500.00     
                          A00200431  Taft Plumbing Co., Inc.      P0057468    09/07/2021 09/07/2021           $1,000.00     
               09/10/2021 A00228756  Country Auto & Truck Taft    P0057489    09/10/2021 09/10/2021              $68.61   
               09/14/2021 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0057480    09/08/2021 09/08/2021             $147.20   
                                                                  P0057490    09/13/2021 09/13/2021              $85.80   
               09/15/2021 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0057508    09/13/2021 09/13/2021              $11.93     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 6 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-September-2021 through 30-September-2021 
 

FY 21-22 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    

 
  
                                                                  P0057512    09/14/2021 09/14/2021               $9.65   
               09/16/2021 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0057500    09/13/2021 09/13/2021             $723.22   
                                                                  P0057543    09/16/2021 09/16/2021             $112.62   
               09/17/2021 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0057525    09/15/2021 09/15/2021              $58.91   
                          A00200352  Waxie Sanitary Supply        P0057518    09/15/2021 09/15/2021           $2,351.46   
                          A00309285  The Home Depot Pro           P0057519    09/15/2021 09/15/2021           $1,126.13     
               09/22/2021 A00200023  Abate-A-Weed                 P0057558    09/20/2021 09/20/2021           $1,000.00     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0057549    09/17/2021 09/17/2021              $98.63   
                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0057565    09/21/2021 09/21/2021           $1,000.00     
                          A00201122  Home Depot Credit Services   P0057571    09/21/2021 09/21/2021             $214.50     
                          A00237691  Berchtold Equipment Co.      P0057561    09/20/2021 09/20/2021             $911.63     
               09/27/2021 A00308504  Wright Express FSC           P0057601    09/27/2021 09/27/2021             $815.26     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0057598    09/24/2021 09/24/2021              $26.80     
                          A00200423  Taft City School District    P0057576    09/21/2021 09/21/2021           $1,579.13   
               09/28/2021 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0057600    09/24/2021 09/24/2021             $500.00     
                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0057562    09/20/2021 09/20/2021              $41.73   
                          A00201350  Four Seasons Carpet Cleaning P0057563    09/20/2021 09/20/2021             $956.66   
                          A00201081  Westside Waste Management Co P0057590    09/23/2021 09/23/2021          $59,950.00     
               09/30/2021 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0057643    09/30/2021 09/30/2021              $25.04     
                          A00202335  Fastenal Industrial & Constr P0057639    09/30/2021 09/30/2021              $31.10     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $74,877.44 
NFIGUEROA      09/22/2021 A00319623  California State Controller' P0057575    09/21/2021 09/21/2021           $8,800.44     
               09/28/2021 A00260774  ITsavvy LLC                  P0057574    09/21/2021 09/21/2021           $1,395.90     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $10,196.34 
SCRISS         09/03/2021 A00321772  Sinclair Broadcast Group, In P0057443    09/01/2021 09/01/2021          $18,000.00   
               09/09/2021 A00233959  California State University  P0057442    09/01/2021 09/01/2021           $7,325.00   
               09/16/2021 A00200428  Taft District Chamber of Com P0057538    09/16/2021 09/16/2021             $450.00   
               09/29/2021 A00324243  TM Signs and Graphics        P0057604    09/27/2021 09/27/2021           $2,108.71     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $27,883.71 
TROWDEN        09/01/2021 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0057318    08/16/2021 08/16/2021           $1,000.00     
                          A00200168  Central Valley Occupational  P0057426    08/30/2021 08/30/2021              $60.00   
                          A00311710  Society for Human Resource M P0057420    08/27/2021 08/27/2021             $438.00   
               09/15/2021 A00321767  Pompa, Alicia M.             P0057501    09/13/2021 09/13/2021              $25.00   
               09/23/2021 A00304257  HigherEdJobs                 P0057591    09/23/2021 09/23/2021           $2,765.00     
               09/27/2021 A00286529  West Side Health Care Distri P0057589    09/23/2021 09/23/2021           $2,413.80     
               09/29/2021 A00320403  Arcpoint Labs of Bakersfield P0057614    09/28/2021 09/28/2021           $3,525.00     
                                                                                                    ------------------- 
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $10,226.80 
 



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

October 13, 2021

Agenda Item 12.
A. Academic Employment

1. Fall 2021 Extra Duty Assignments
Item Name Assignment Rate Effective Date

a. Gonzalez, Lourdes CalWORKs Coordination Consultant $74.62 9/27/2021
b. Roth, Rebecca CDTC Campus Administrator $1,600.00 - Stipend 9/15/2021



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

October 13, 2021

Agenda Item 12.
B. Classified Employment

C. Separations 

1. Classified
Item Name Assignment Range/ Step FTE Rate Effective Date

a. Gomez, David Maintenance Worker / Groundskeeper-Temp 22A A/N $22.31 9/27/2021
b. Larsen, Jasmin ITS Assistant - Temp 5D A/N $16.97 9/28/2021
c. Montoya, Donna Temporary Testing Facilitator 15I A/N $25.05 9/27/2021
d. Rosales, Andrew Maintenance Worker / Groundskeeper-Temp 22A A/N $22.31 9/27/2021
e. Sillas, Carlos Maintenance Worker / Groundskeeper-Temp 22A A/N $22.31 9/27/2021
f. Santiesteban, Isaura Admissions & Records Technician II (Out of Class) 20E -- $110.07/mo.* 9/28/2021
g. Zermeno, Mireya Admissions & Records Technician II (Out of Class) 20D -- $199.34/mo.* 9/28/2021

*4 hours per day

Item Name Position Range/ Step FTE Stipend/ Salary Effective Date
a. Belcher, Curt Resignation - Budget Analyst -- -- -- 11/15/2021
b. Brown, Chase Resignation - Financial Aid Technician and Program Coordinator -- -- -- 10/1/2021
c. Haver, Bryan Resignation - Sr. Human Resources Generalist -- -- -- 9/28/2021
d. Molina, Gabriela Resignation - Admissions and Records Technician II -- -- -- 9/23/2021



Account Level Account Level Description Proposed Budget Adjusted Budget YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance
8600 State Revenues 22,304,618 22,304,618 5,682,266 0 16,622,352
8800 Local Revenues 8,864,888 8,864,888 1,495,473 0 7,369,415

31,169,506 31,169,506 7,177,739 0 23,991,767Summary

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT GENERAL FUND UNRESTRICTED
BUDGETED SOURCES OF FUNDS AT ACCOUNT LEVEL 1

REVENUE ACCOUNTS FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022
FOR THE MONTH ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2021



Account Level Account Level 
Description

Proposed 
Budget

Adjusted 
Budget

YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance

1000 Academic Salaries 10,102,363 10,102,363 1,793,136 0 8,309,226
2000 Classified & Other Nonacademic Sala 6,041,949 6,041,949 1,332,790 0 4,709,159
3000 Employee Benefits 9,142,284 9,142,284 1,674,121 390,785 7,077,378
4000 Supplies and Materials 489,344 492,771 43,085 81,917 367,769
5000 Other Operating Expenses & Services 4,485,842 4,480,345 994,686 1,914,898 1,570,762
6000 Capital Outlay 172,623 174,693 4,812 4,726 165,155
7000 Other Outgo 394,282 394,282 0 75,000 319,282
7200 Transfers 340,818 340,818 153,749 8,800 178,268

31,169,506 31,169,506 5,996,380 2,476,127 22,696,999

West Kern Community College District General Fund Unrestricted 
Budgeted Sources of Funds at Account Level 1
Expenditure Accounts Fiscal Year 2021-2022

For the Month Ending September 30, 2021



Check Number Check Date Vendor Name Description Net Amount
78053101 09/01/2021 AARP Health Care Options 2021-22 AARP Retiree Supplemental Health Insurance 19,311.37
78053114 09/01/2021 Colombo Construction Co., Inc. Colombo - Student Center - Pay App 18 341,783.15
78053135 09/01/2021 Pearson Education Textbooks 10,299.29
78053145 09/01/2021 Sysco Food Service of Ventura Food 14,857.93
78053150 09/01/2021 Taft College Bookstore Cougar Day Book Incentive 15,539.50
78053160 09/01/2021 Westec Westec - 2021-22 Open PO 35,857.50
78053237 09/09/2021 Alcorn Aire, Inc. HVAC Air Purification System 11,889.70
78053240 09/09/2021 American General Media Digital Marketing 22,500.00
78053253 09/09/2021 Computerland 7/30/21-7/29/2022 16,254.00
78053266 09/09/2021 P. G. & E. PGE - District - 21-22 32,812.82
78053273 09/09/2021 Sierra School Equipment Co. Sierra Schools - COVID - Chev Lab Cabinets 76,039.18
78053285 09/09/2021 United Healthcare Insurance Company 2021-22 Retiree Supplemental RX Insurance 21,741.02
78053288 09/09/2021 Westec Westec - 2021-22 Open PO 17,928.75
78053333 09/16/2021 Absolute Mitigation Services Ash Street Dorms Mold Remediation Svcs 39,332.69
78053343 09/16/2021 CampusLogic, Inc. CampusMetrics- Student forms 31,780.00
78053361 09/16/2021 Jim Burke Ford Jim Burke Ford - 15 Passenger Van - COVID 47,705.81
78053374 09/16/2021 Sinclair Broadcast Group, Inc. Education Matters KBAK Fox 18,000.00
78053381 09/16/2021 Taft College Bookstore Reimburse Daily Meal Plans for COVID 9/8-9/12 19,920.00
78053389 09/16/2021 UKG INC HR Launch and initial year 2021-22 42,000.00
78053443 09/22/2021 AARP Health Care Options 2021-22 AARP Retiree Supplemental Health Insurance 19,350.16
78053446 09/22/2021 AMS.NET Cisco Flex Plan Subscription - Year 2 of 5 13,728.00
78053463 09/22/2021 FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC ForeFront - Solar Power - August 21,833.63
78053473 09/22/2021 ITsavvy LLC 2021-2022 CommVault Renewal 11,687.10
78053475 09/22/2021 Pearson Education Textbooks 11,705.29
78053503 09/22/2021 Westec Westec - 2021-22 Open PO 53,786.25
78055644 09/29/2021 AP Architects AP Architects - Student Center - August 21 17,840.93
78055657 09/29/2021 Colombo Construction Co., Inc. Colombo - Student Center - Pay App 19 78,769.39
78055668 09/29/2021 Lozano Smith, LLP Open Retainer 2021-22 10,000.00
78055690 09/29/2021 Taft College Bookstore TC Bookstore - PELL book vouchers - Fall 2021 58,357.23
78055692 09/29/2021 TC State Financial Aid Clearing Account Draw 21-22 SSCG Allocation Local Bk- Bank Mobile 794,307.00

1,926,917.69

Disbursement Register of Expenditures Greater than $10,000
For the Month of September 2021



 ASO 2021/22
 Balance Sheet

 As of September 30, 2021

September 30, 2021

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

ASO Safe 1 194,738.53

ASO Safe 1 - Savings 143.82

Total Checking/Savings 194,882.35

Total Current Assets 194,882.35

TOTAL ASSETS 194,882.35

LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Equity

Restricted Funds

Anime and Above 1,692.00

Art Club 834.00

ASO Athletics 33,126.29

ASO General - Interest 0.00

ASO General - Bank Charges 0.00

ASO General - Operating 98,375.04

ASSE 385.43

Baseball Club 3,205.47

Best Buddies 4,180.82

Cougar Echo 773.50

D.H. GENERAL

D.H. CLASS OF 2022 70.00

D.H. GENERAL - Other 2,908.52

Total D.H. GENERAL 2,978.52

ECE 3,318.99

Golf Club - Mens 1,365.00

Golf Club - Womens 1,121.25

Intervarsity Club 1,703.37

Literary Club 1,831.53

NSLS Club 3,905.15

On Our Own 899.36

Performing Arts 2,402.62

Phi Theta Kappa 0.00

Roleplaying Game Club 745.42

Soccer Club - Mens 2,393.34

Soccer Club - Womens 2,365.73

Social Science/ Research 3,239.31

Softball Fund 3,785.05

Spectrum 1,482.45

 Page 1 of 2



 ASO 2021/22
 Balance Sheet

 As of September 30, 2021

STEM 3,972.40

TC Cares 609.00

TIL Reunion 1,461.73

Uniform Replacement 9,637.28

Veterans Club 1,639.91

Women's Athletic Club 585.45

Women's Basketball Club 866.94

Total Restricted Funds 194,882.35

Total Equity 194,882.35

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 194,882.35

 Page 2 of 2



























































Travel Period: 9/1/21 - 9/30/21

Employee Event/Purpose Location
Travel Start 

Date
Travel End 

Date
 Estimated 

Cost 
Roth, Rebecca CDTC Req. Coordinator Meeting Virtual 9/24/2021 9/24/2021 -$          
Lytle, Steve Tule Elk Field Trip Tule Elk Reserve 9/16/2021 9/16/2021 23.52$       
Gardener, Gina Virtual Conference fro Clinic Coordinators Online 9/23,9/30/202 10/7/2021 297.00$     
Champion, Diana Webinar on Clinic Calibration Online 9/23,9/30/21 10/7/2021 297.00$     
Watts, Cliff IPEDS Finance Workshop Virtual 9/29/2021 9/29/2021 -$          

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT


	1. October 13 2021 Regular Meeting Agenda
	8.A. 9-8-21 Minutes
	8.B. 9-8-21 Minutes SPECIAL
	8.C. 9-16-21 Minutes SPECIAL
	9.A. Trustee
	9.B. Appointment
	9.C. Web RFP BarkleyREI
	9.D. SAP 2021-22 to 2023-24
	9.E. 2nd Read BPs
	10.A. WKWD agreement
	10.B. Cognos Agreement
	10.C. Issuetrak
	10.D. YCCD Agreement B Roth
	10.E.1. Check Register Report - September
	10.E.2. Purchase Order Report - September
	12.A. Academic 10.13.2021
	Sheet1

	12.B-C. Classified 10.13.2021
	Sheet1

	13.A.1. Revenue Accounts - September
	Page1_1

	13.A.2. Expenditure Report - September
	Exp

	13.A.3. Expenditures GTE $10,000 - September
	Page1_1

	13.A.4. ASO Report - September
	Sheet1

	13.A.5. County Deposits - September
	13.A.6. Travel Claim Requests Spreadsheet_Sept '21
	2021-22 Travel Requests


